Anniston Housing Authority

VN

A = A
Anniston Housing  Authortty

SPECIAL CALLED BOARD MEETING
FOR THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
November 17,2022

Cynthia Calix
Chairwoman

Gregg Fortner
Executive Director

#

B



IL.
IIL
IV.

VL

VIL

VIIL
IX.

ANNISTON HOUSING AUTHORITY
November 17, 2022
3:00PM
AGENDA
(Revised)

Call to Order
Invocation
Changes to Agenda
Public Hearing
Action Items
Approval of Minutes—October 13, 2022
Approval of Minutes—September 22, 2022
Approval of Minutes—September 8, 2022
Board Resolution AHA-22-021
Collection Loss write-offs for the period ending June 30, 2022
e Board Resolution AHA-22-022
Collection Loss write-offs for the period ending May 31, 2022
e Board Resolution AHA-22-023
Proposed Utility Allowances
e Board Resolution AHA-22-024
Proposed Flat Rents
¢ Board Resolution AHA-22-025
5 Year and Annual Plan
Reports

e Police Report

e Resident Safety Report

e Financial Report

e Planning & Development Report

e Management Report

e Housing Choice Voucher Report (Section 8)
e Resident Services Report

Other Business
e 2023 Board Meeting Schedule
e 2023 Holiday Schedule
Executive Director’s Comments
Adjournment

pg 1
pg- 4
pg. 7
pg- 8

pg. 10
pg. 12
pg. 14

pg. 16

pg. 75
pg- 83
pg. 85

pg. 96
pg. 100

pg. 101
pg. 102

pg. 103
pg. 104



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE
ANNISTON HOUSING AUTHORITY
Special Called Board Meeting
October 13, 2022

Members Present: Cynthia Calix, Chairwoman
John Wilson, Vice Chairman
Marcus Dunn, Commissioner
Jim Williams, Commissioner
Kenneth Winsley, Commissioner

Staff Present: Gregg Fortner, Executive Director
Alan Brown, Finance Director
Shazmine Gullett, Executive Assistant
Terri Lloyd, Planning & Development Officer
Clarence Copeland, Resident Safety Manager
Lisa Willingham, Senior Property Manager
Doug Brooks, Technical Advisor
Sharon Dunson, Resident Initiatives Coordinator
Pamela Young, Property Manager

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairwoman Calix.

Changes to the Agenda
There were no changes to the agenda.

Board Resolution AHA-22-020 Tinsley Manor Renovations

Gregg Fortner, Executive Director, explained that this item was previously discussed with the board,
which is focusing on potential health and safety issues with flooring, ceiling, and bathroom fixtures in
Tinsley Manor. Mr. Fortner confirmed -that we are within our budget. The board would vote to approve
the contract in the amount of $780,652.44. Vice Chairman Wilson motioned to approve the resolution.
Commissioner Williams seconded. All voted unanimously.

WORK SESSION

Police Report

Mr. Fortner elaborated on our reports being public information and suggested that we not use
residents’ names. We will be sure to put a legend at the bottom of the page. The report will come as it is
to Mr. Copeland for his records, and he will remove the names before it goes in the packet.



Resident Safety Report
Glen Addie and Cooper can be removed from the report.

Financial Report
Alan Brown, Finance Director, provided a suggested template for the board to make the report more

user-friendly. The template was discussed, and Mr. Brown intends to put more detail in the line items.
He is open to more suggestions. The summary of cash balances will be included as well as an overall
summary page with footnotes. Mr. Fortner reminded the board that this is what will be in the packet
that is exposed to the public. Commissioners are welcome to ask for more information at any time. Vice
Chairwoman Calix requested that anything out of the ordinary, or brand-new information be put in the
footnotes. All changes are to be highlighted. The properties within the AMPS will also be included in the
legend. There is a deficit in the COCC due to the loss of units. As we go through this reengineering
process with our budget, we will make sure that we are staffed correctly and noting expenses correctly
so that we can get the COCC out of the red.

Planning & Development Report

Terri Lloyd, Planning & Development Officer, created a one-pager that updates when money moves
around and shows what is budgeted. It shows the obligation, and we will add the remaining balance and
closeout information as well as the deadline for expenditure.

Management Report

Site-based waiting lists, versus agency-wide waiting list, was discussed.

Commissioner Calix added that the write-off report should not show names and only show properties
and totals unless commissioners ask for specifics. It should be one page with all totals, court costs, etc.
Collection loss is always three months behind. The information cannot be written off until the resident

vacates the unit.

Housing Choice Voucher Report

Chairwoman Calix recalled being told that we may have to borrow from one pot from HCV to go into
another. Mr. Fortner assured the board that this will be handled. Admin fees have been received, which
helped. We are working to get more participants leased up. No changes were requested for this report.

Resident Services Report
Chairwoman Calix requested more information about Fatherhood Initiative. A presentation will be given

at the next board meeting. There is a new template proposed for the report. A brief update was also
given on the OST Program. The Boys & Girls Club attendance sheet will be updated and altered.

Executive Session
Commissioner Williams motioned to go into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters. Vice

Chairman Wilson seconded. All voted unanimously.
Commissioner Williams motioned to come out of Executive Session and Vice Chairman Wilson seconded.

All voted unanimously. No action was taken while in Executive Session.



Executive Director’s Comments
There were no comments from the Executive Director.

Adjournment
A motion was made by Commissioner Williams to adjourn the meeting. Vice Chairman Wilson seconded.

All voted unanimously.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE
ANNISTON HOUSING AUTHORITY
September 22, 2022

Members Present: John Wilson, Vice Chairman
Marcus Dunn, Commissioner via Zoom
Kenneth Winsley, Commissioner

Staff Present: Gregg Fortner, Executive Director
Alan Brown, Finance Director
Shazmine Gullett, Executive Assistant
Terri Lloyd, Planning & Development Officer
Clarence Copeland, Resident Safety Manager
Lisa Willingham, Senior Property Manager
Doug Brooks, Technical Advisor
Sharon Dunson, Resident Initiatives Coordinator
Antionette Tatum, HCV Coordinator

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Wilson.

Invocation
Invocation was given by Clarence Copeland, Resident Safety Manager.

Changes to the Agenda

There were no changes to the agenda. The agenda could not be accepted by the board, due
to there not being a quorum at the time.

Commissioner Williams was present via Zoom but could not hear nor respond during the
meeting.

Due to not having a quorum and not being able to vote on Action Items, Collection Loss
was discussed. Commissioner Wilson expressed concern about the timeline in which
evictions are taking place. Management will follow up with the board with an explanation
as to why a public housing resident was able to go to the HCV program while owing a
balance. Management will also follow up with Jacksonville Housing Authority on a resident
that moved out and left a balance. We will see if there can be some sort of collaboration to
collect funds.



Financial Report
Alan Brown, Finance Director, went over the financial report and explained that we have

yet to draw down HUD funds because they are behind on getting the CFP approved. OST
has not been reimbursed for all funds spent out. We lack $37K.

Mr. Fortner mentioned that we will set up a workshop with the Board to cover reports,
what the Board would like to see on paper and what they would like to hear. He also wants
to give user friendly reports so that they are not overwhelmed with numbers. We are
looking to improve our strategy with Section 8 and help the department get out of the red.

Commissioner Dunn joined the meeting at 3:23pm, giving us a quorum for action items.

Board Resolution AHA-22-021 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program
Administrative Plan

Antionette Tatum, HCV Coordinator, explained that the Administrative Plan is the
guideline for the program and because there has been a change within the policy, it has to
go before the board for approval. Terri Lloyd, Planning & Development Officer, elaborated
on the process of Barber Terrace having project-based vouchers and the role of AHA in the
process. The reason for the amendment is because our current Admin Plan does not
address a project-based move, or the waiting list. A motion was made by Commissioner
Winsley to approve the resolution. Commissioner Dunn seconded. All voted unanimously.

Approval of Minutes June 16, 2022 & August 10, 2022

After a brief review, Commissioner Winsley made a motion to approve the minutes. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Dunn. All voted unanimously. The minutes for
September 8, 2022, could not be voted on in the absence of Commissioners Calix &
Williams.

Board Resolutions AHA-22-019 & AHA-22-020—Collection Loss ending April &
March 2022

The Anniston Housing Authority requires that vacated tenant account balances be written
off monthly for public housing residents. It is recommended that the Board of
Commissioners consider and approve the write off collection losses in the amount of
$3,228.13 for Conventional Housing for the month ending April 30, 2022 and $1,435.43 for
the month ending March 31, 2022. A motion was made by Commissioner Winsley and
seconded by Commissioner Dunn to approve the collection loss write off. All voted
unanimously.

Resident Safety Report
Clarence Copeland, Resident Safety Manager, reported no drug offenses for the month of
August, however, there was a shooting in Norwood involving a resident’s guest. The



resident was recommended for eviction and the incident is still under investigation from
APD.

Planning & Development Report
No new projects have started since the last board meeting, and we have yet to receive a

response from the City on the information sent last month.

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program Report

Mr. Fortner explained that we have some work to do within the program. The department
will go through some extensive training and strategizing to get our utilization up to where
it should be and get the entire admin fee for the program and eliminate the deficit.

Other Business

Occupational Skills Training (OST) Program Report

The program was designed in 2020 and we were approved in September 2021. There
were 21 participants. There were 5 public housing/HCV participants received online
certifications. We will prepare a document to show participants and their progress for the
next meeting. It will also show the old grant requirements, what our challenges were, and
our new requirements. For the new Request for Proposal, we will have a target of 20
people who will be enrolled in the certification of their choice. Ms. Dunson would like to
do on the job training. Mr. Brown explained what AHA was not reimbursed for within the

grant.

Executive Director’s Comments

Mr. Fortner is looking forward to assisting in approving the Authority. A Board Workshop
will take place so that we can design reports for the commissioners to be more user
friendly and get them into a format that is understandable not only to the board, but also

to the general public.

Executive Session
There was no Executive Session.

Adjournment
There was no adjournment for this meeting.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

OF THE
ANNISTON HOUSING AUTHORITY
September 8, 2022
Members Present: Cynthia Calix, Chairwoman

John Wilson, Vice Chairman
Jim Williams, Commissioner
Kenneth Winsley, Commissioner

Staff Present: Willie B. McMahand, Executive Director

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairwoman Calix.

Executive Session
A motion was made by Commissioner Williams and seconded by Vice Chairman Wilson to

go into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters. All voted unanimously.
No action was taken in Executive session.

Adjournment
A motion was made by Commissioner Williams to adjourn the meeting. The motion was

seconded by Commissioner Winsley. All voted unanimously.



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

ANNISTON HOUSING AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

Board of Commissioners
Gregg Fortner, Executive Director
11/17/2022

Resolution Authorizing the Write-Off of Conventional Housing Collection
Losses which will be shown in the financial reports on November 30, 2022.

1 STATEMENT OF ISSUE
Anniston Housing Authority requires that vacated tenant account balances be
written off maonthly for public housing residents.
2 BACKGROUND
The attached Collection Loss Report represents the total amount of losses from
all Conventional Housing programs administered by AHA. The amounts to be
written off by AMP for residents who vacated units between June 01, 2022
and June 30, 2022 are as follows:
% of Budget
Used After
Current
Written Off Current Write-Off is
AMP # Budget YTD Write-Off New Total Applied
1 $10,000.00 $ 15,524.42 S 15,524.42 155%
2 § 2500000 S 33,25742 § 48.17 $  33,305.59 133%
3 $33,800.00 $ 17,307.97 § - S 17,307.97 51%
TOTALS $ 68,800.00 S 66,089.81 $ 48.17 5 66,137.98 96%
3 RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners consider and approve the
write off of collection losses in the amountof & 48.17
for Conventional Housing.




| | | COLLECTION LOSSES || i I |
— ; ; S e B |=| _ ! = ! 7 -
| _ 1 | I n
_yul e h e :|_|_._ ............... — _ A | S [—— _ e e
| Property | Monthly | Security | Pro Rated _Past Due Utilities | Repair |  Court Late Fees Ta Be Movein = MoveOut ' Reasons for
|- -Name | Rent + - - Deposit- ‘Rent - - “ Rent 1| | Charges ' Costs Written Off | Date Date | Vacating
Norwood _A _ ; | 1 . |
1 Homes 5 (20.00)1 & - 5 279 | 8§ |'s 3538 . § 10.00 _ 5 | & . 5 48.17 8/16/2019,  6/27/2022 Tenant Abandoned Unit.
| I __. ... ._ _ ___ | !
[ I { | | I I
4 | _ : _ | | $ -
5 ! j _ $
5! i 1 s
7 _ _ 5
I | —
5 (20008 - _ $ .lN.quIP.
T -] St 2
|

.I-l.. R ~
RECOVERIES For September 2022

$15.49
$122.45
$0.00

~ Ampi
Amp2|

7oAl simsal




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBIJECT:

ANNISTON HOUSING AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

Board of Commissioners
Gregg Fortner, Executive Director
11/17/2022

Resolution Authorizing the Write-Off of Conventional Housing Collection
Losses which will be shown in the financial reports on November 30, 2022.

STATEMENT OF ISSUE

Anniston Housing Authority requires that vacated tenant account balances be
written off monthly for public housing residents.

BACKGROUND

The attached Collection Loss Report represents the total amount of losses from
all Conventional Housing programs administered by AHA. The amounts to be
written off by AMP for residents who vacated units between May 01, 2022

and May 31, 2022 are as follows:

% of Budget
Used After
Current
Written Off Current Write-Off is
AMP # Budget YTD Write-Off New Total Applied
1 $ 10,000.00 $ 12,165.57 $ 3,358.85 $ 15,524.42 155%
2 $25,000.00 S 32,835.65 $ 421.77 S 33,257.42 133%
3 § 33,800.00 S 17,307.97 $ - S 17,307.97 51%
TOTALS $ 68,800.00 $ 62,309.19 $ 3,780.62 $ 66,089.81 96%
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners consider and approve the
write off of collection losses in the amountof  $
for Conventional Housing.

3,780.62




11

$1,693.93 |

. | 1 | COLLECTION LOSSES | | | _ | | | |
| ] i i i il | | ] _ 1 ”
) i i | Ii | i | _
NI | ! i i | | | {
il | i “ . 1 i | }
| Property Monthly | Security | ProRated | Past Due 1 Utilities Repair Court . LlateFees | To 8e Maveln | Move Out | Reasons for
i Name ' Rent .| Deposit | Rent | Rent 1 Charges Costs | | Written Off Date | Date { Vacating B
- Parkwin [ | I I I | 1 _ |Moved due to wanting a house instead of an
1 Homes  § {100.00): $ 7.16 - $ - $ 57.69 70.00 _., S - s .8 34.85  11/23/2020 5/3/2022 apartment.
. Washington ! ; | 7 i “ _ | _ |
2 Homes $ 5840018 (100.00) $ (480.00) S 3,504.00 | § . 325.00 [ $ - 4 75.00 | $§ 3,324.00 | 12/11/2020! 5/6/2022! Evicted for nonpayment of rent.
Norwaood | __ _ { I ‘ _ : . _
3 Homes _ S (79.00)| $ {100.00) $ 34.80 | § - $ 21297 274.00 | $ - 15 .8 421.77 | 9/12/2018 5/19/2022!Apartment was found abandoned.
4 } j ) i 'S < i |
5i ] | fi | | S - | | |
6. i l _ A i [ _ K - 1 !
7 ] \ ] ] It | |5 - !
N ] / j = _ N _ —
'S 499.00 {300.00)) $  (438.04) $ 350400 |5 27066 |$ 669.00 |5 - |$ 75.00 | § 3,780.62 | -
e E— —
3 [ o _ i i ™ roraL _ | N
- _ I i ! I _ | WRITE . i 1
I ] q I i _OFF $ 378062 _ |
_ | ___ | |- . | m
| ] I i - i ! _ _ i
. _ e ] I __ | _I.l m =
| i i |
| [ RECOVERIES For August 20! _ f _ B
x { ! | I . | _ B
T Ampl soso] | | I | [ | ] |
. Amp2/ $0.00 i i _ | L |
“ Amp3’  $1,693.93 | _ it | _ | _
— | __ __ 1 | ! !
TOTAL | I




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

I.

II.

III.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ANNISTON
MEMORANDUM
Board of Commissioners
Gregg Fortner, Executive Director
November 17, 2022

Resolution Approving the Proposed Utility Allowances

STATEMENT OF ISSUE

The Housing Authority of the City of Anniston (AHA) is requesting approval of a change in
the utility allowances for its public housing program.

BACKGROUND

Federal regulations require AHA to review its utility allowances to ensure that they are at the
proper levels considering the utility usage by all conventional public housing residents.

In this review of local utility consumption, there have been the following changes:

«  Alabama Power allowances increased +3% to +5%, depending on usage.
«  Alabama Gas Company allowances increased +6% to +17% depending on usage.
«  Anniston garbage rates increased by +67%.

Since a category has changed by at least 10%, the HUD register requires an update this year.
HUD acceptable usage categories are heating, domestic hot water, cooking, lighting,
refrigeration, laundry and general household receptacle use. Air conditioning and clothes
dryers are not an approved HUD usage category.

The proposed utility allowances were posted for review and comments not less than 30 days at
the Glen Addie Offices, Norwood Homes and Constantine Homes as well as published on the
AHA website. Residents were given the opportunity to submit written comments before the
effective date of the proposed utility allowance changes. The deadline for submission of
written comments was October 3, 2022. The utility allowance changes will become effective
December 1, 2022.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners consider and approve the Proposed Utility
Allowances for the Public Housing Program effective December 1, 2022.

12



Utility Allowance Effective 12/1/2022

Norwood Homes 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 Bedroom
Current Utility Allowance 114 126 143 178
New Utility Allowance 133 143 158 215
Increase/Decrease 19 17 15 37
Constantine 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 Bedroom 5

Bedroom
Current Utility Allowance 114 151 150 195 209
New Utility Allowance 133 170 164 213 226
Increase/Decrease 19 19 14 18 17
Washington 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom | 4 Bedroom
Current Utility Allowance 117 136 168 196
New Utility Allowance 135 153 187 215
Increase/Decrease 18 17 19 19
Parkwin 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 Bedroom 5 Bedroom
Current Utility Allowance 117 136 168 195 216
New Utility Allowance 135 153 187 215 234
Increase/Decrease 18 17 19 20 18
Tinsley Manor 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom
Current Utility Allowance 107 124 137
New Utility Allowance 124 139 152
Increase/Decrease 17 15 15
Fairview Terrace 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom | 4 Bedroom
Current Utility Allowance 107 123 137 179
New Utility Allowance 124 139 152 195
Increase/Decrease 17 16 15 16

13



TO:
FROM:

DATE:

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ANNISTON
MEMORANDUM

Board of Commissioners
Gregg Fortner, Executive Director

November 17th, 2022

SUBJECT: Board Resolution Approving the Proposed Flat Rents

L

II.

I1I.

STATEMENT OF ISSUE

Anniston Housing Authority (AHA) is requesting a change in its flat rents for the
Public Housing Program.

BACKGROUND

The Anniston Housing Authority recently completed its annual review of Flat
Rents in accordance with HUD regulations. These provisions recommend that the
Housing Authority review its flat rents annually and make changes necessary due
to changes in utility rates, rental adjustments, and age of comparable units.

HUD regulations allow different methods to arrive at the flat rent amounts:
1. Fair Market Rents — These may be selected regardless of higher or lower
than current flat rents
2. Reasonable Rent — Un-subsidized comparable market rents may be
selected to lower flat rents. HUD must review and approve the market
analysis study prior to implementing.
3. Existing Rents — May be kept if greater-than the FMR posted rents.

This year, the Flat Rent Survey revealed the methodology to provide the lowest
flat rents is a mixture of both the Reasonable Rent Study and current FMR’s

The proposed Flat Rent Schedule was posted for review for not less than 30 days
at the Glen Addie, Norwood and Constantine Homes Offices. Residents were
given an opportunity to submit written comments before the effective date of the
proposed flat rent changes. The deadline for submission of written comments was
October 3rd, 2022 and one written comment was received objecting to the flat
rent adjustment. The Flat Rent Schedule will become effective January 1%, 2023
to new applicants and households at their next scheduled recertification.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners consider and approve the
proposed Flat Rent Schedule for Public Housing Program.

14



FLAT RENT SCHEDULE 2023

Effective 1/1/2023
Norwood Homes 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 Bedroom
Current Flat Rent 334 411 485 562
New Flat Rent 355 497 *600 748
Increase/Decrease 21 86 115 186
Constantine 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 Bedroom 5

Bedroom

Current Flat Rent 334 409 485 555 681
New Flat Rent 355 470 *597 731 860
Increase/Decrease 21 61 112 176 179
Washington 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom | 4 Bedroom
Current Flat Rent 331 406 483 576
New Flat Rent 353 487 *584 729
Increase/Decrease 22 81 101 153
Parkwin 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 Bedroom 5 Bedroom
Current Flat Rent 331 406 483 576 683
New Flat Rent 353 487 *584 729 852
Increase/Decrease 22 81 101 153 169
Tinsley Manor 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom
Current Flat Rent 341 468 569
New Flat Rent) 364 501 720
Increase/Decrease 23 33 151
Fairview Terrace 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom | 4 Bedroom
Current Flat Rent 341 469 569 676
New Flat Rent 364 501 720 749
Increase/Decrease 23 32 151 73

*Per HUD regulation, rents that must increase 35% or more can be phased-in over
multiple years.

15



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ANNISTON, ALABAMA

TO:

FROM

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Board of Commissioners

: Gregg Fortner, Executive Director

November 17th, 2022

SUBJECT: Board Resolution Approving Submission of the PHA 5-Year and

II.

111

Annual PHA Plan for the AHA Fiscal Year Beginning 2023

STATEMENT OF ISSUE

Any local, regional or state agency that receives funds to operate Federal public
housing or Section 8 tenant-based assistance (vouchers) programs must submit a
Public Housing Agency (PHA) Plan as required by Section 511 of the Quality
Housing and Work Responsibility Act.

BACKGROUND

The PHA Plan is a comprehensive guide to public housing agency policies,
programs, operations and strategies for meeting local housing needs and goals.
There are two parts to the PHA Plan: 1) the 5-Year Plan, which each PHA must
submit to the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) at
least once every fifth PHA fiscal year; and 2) the Annual Plan, which is
submitted to HUD every year. The 5-Year Plan describes the mission of the
agency, the goals and objectives for achieving that mission, as well as the
approach to managing programs and providing services for the upcoming year.
Anniston Housing Authority (AHA) has developed its draft 2023 PHA Plan.
AHA published legal notification on the AHA website of the availability of the
draft plan for a 45-day public review/comment period, as well as the date, time
and location of the Public Hearing. AHA met with the Resident Advisory
Council and received their input on the draft plan. AHA held a Public Hearing
on November 17th, 2022 to receive final comments regarding the draft plan prior
to Board consideration and adoption.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners considers and
approves the Board Resolution Approving Submission of the PHA 5-Year
and Annual PHA Plan for the AHA fiscal year beginning 2023.

16



Annual PHA Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development OMB No. 2577-0226

(Standard PHAs and
Troubled PHASs)

Office of Public and Indian Housing Expires: 03/31/2024

Public Comment period — 9/30/22- 11/17/22

Purpose. The 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the
PHA’s operations, programs, and services, including changes to these policies, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the public of
the PHA’s mission, goals and objectives for serving the needs of low- income, very low- income, and extremely Jow- income families.

Applicability. The Form HUD-50075-ST is to be completed annually by STANDARD PHAs or TROUBLED PHAs. PHAs that meet the
definition of a High Performer PHA, Small PHA, HCV-Only PHA or Qualified PHA do not need to submit this form.

Definitions.

(1

)
A3)
“4)

6))
(6)

High-Performer PHA — A PHA that owns or manages more than 550 combined public housing units and housing choice vouchers, and was designated as
a high performer on both the most recent Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) and Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP)
assessments if administering both programs, or PHAS if only administering public housing.

Small PHA - A PHA that is not designated as PHAS or SEMAP troubled, that owns or manages less than 250 public housing units and any number of
vouchers where the total combined units exceed 550

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Only PHA - A PHA that administers more than 550 HCVs, was not designated as troubled in its most recent SEMAP
assessment and does not own or manage public housing.

Standard PHA - A PHA that owns or manages 250 or more public housing units and any number of vouchers where the total combined units exceed 550,
and that was designated as a standard performer in the most recent PHAS or SEMAP assessments.

Troubled PHA - A PHA that achieves an overall PHAS or SEMAP score of less than 60 percent.

Qualified PHA - A PHA with 550 or fewer public housing dwelling units and/or housing choice vouchers combined and is not PHAS or SEMAP
troubled.

A. | PHA Information.

1 | HA Name: Anniston Housing Authority PHA Code: AL004

PHA Type: [X Standard PHA [ Troubled PHA
PHA Plan for Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 412023
PHA Inventory (Based on Annual Contributions Coniract (ACC) units at time of FY beginning, above)

Number of Public Housing (PH) Units 582 Number of Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs) 523 Total Combined
Units/Vouchers 1105 in HUD PIC 8/2/22.
PHA Plan Submission Type: Annual Submission [JRevised Annual Submission

Availability of Information. PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to the public. A PHA must identify the specific
location(s) where the proposed PHA Plan, PHA Plan Elements, and all information relevant to the public hearing and proposed PHA Plan are
available for inspection by the public. At a minimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans, including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP)
and main office or central office of the PHA. PHAs are strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on their official website. PHAs are also
encouraged to provide each resident council a copy of their PHA Plans,

This plan is available to view in ALL AHA offices. Resident Council members are provided a copy for review. A copy of
the plan is available upon request.

[ PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete table below)
Program(s) not in the No. of Units in Each Program
Consortia PH HCY

Participating PHASs PHA Code Program(s) in the Consortia

Lead PHA:

Page 1 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024)

17



Plan Elements

B.1

Revision of Existing PHA Plan Elements.
(a) Have the following PHA Plan elements been revised by the PHA?

Y N

X O Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs

[ Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions.
[O Financial Resources.

[J Rent Determination.

[J Operation and Management.
X Grievance Procedures.

X Homeownership Programs.
[[] Community Service and Self-Sufficiency Programs.
[] Safety and Crime Prevention.

X1 Pet Policy.

[] Asset Management.

[X Substantial Deviation.

X Significant Amendment/Modification

Attachment A

The AHA has adopted the following regulatory waivers in PIH Notice 2020-05 and PIH Notice 2020-13:
1. PH and HCV-2: Family Income and Composition: Delayed Annual Examination;
2. PH and HCV-3: Family Income and Composition: Annual Examination-Income Verification
requirements; and
3. PH and HCV-4: Family Income and Composition: Interim Examinations
. PH and HCV-5 Enterprise Income Verification
PH CSSR requirement
PH Over income requirement
. PH Review of utility requirement
. PH Annual self-inspections

OOXOXKOOXXEKK

HCV

Above 1, 2, 3, and 4 along with

HQS 5 Biennial inspections

HQS 6 Interim inspections

HQS 9 HQS Quality control inspections
HCV 2 PHA Oral Briefings

HCYV 3 Term of Voucher — Extensions
HCV 4 HAP contract execution

HCV 5 Absence from a unit

HCV 6 Automatic termination of HAP
HCV 7 Increase in Payment Standard
HCV 8 Utility Allowance Schedule

PH 6 Energy Audits
Listed Waivers began 4/01/2020.

(b) If the PHA answered yes for any element, describe the revisions for each revised element(s):

(c) The PHA must submit its Deconcentration Policy for Field Office review.

Attachment B

B.2

New Activities.

(2) Does the PHA intend to undertake any new activities related to the following in the PHA’s current Fiscal Year?

Y N

71 Hope V1 or Choice Neighborhoods.

X [0 Mixed Finance Modernization or Development.
X [} Demolition and/or Disposition.

Page 2 of 58

form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024)8



Designated Housing for Elderly and/or Disabled Families.

Conversion of Public Housing to Tenant-Based Assistance.

Conversion of Public Housing to Project-Based Rental Assistance or Project-Based Vouchers under RAD.

Occupancy by Over-Income Families,

Occupancy by Police Officers.

Non-Smoking Policies.

Project-Based Vouchers.

Units with Approved Vacancies for Modemnization.

Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).

KXXOOOXKXIX
O00XXXOOO

(b) If any of these activities are planned for the current Fiscal Year, describe the activities. For new demolition activities, describe any public
housing development or portion thereof, owned by the PHA for which the PHA has applied or will apply for demolition and/or disposition approval
under section 18 of the 1937 Act under the separate demolition/disposition approval process. If using Project-Based Vouchers (PBVs), provide the
projected number of project-based units and general locations, and describe how project basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan.

B.3

Progress Report.

Provide a description of the PHA’s progress in meeting its Mission and Goals described in the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan.

The Anniston Housing Authority is continuing in its 5-Year Plan. The following are our goals for this plan:

e Continue aggressive marketing efforts to decrease the vacancy to a minimum of 2% vacancies in public
housing. Currently, we are at 94.97 % occupied with a 5.03% vacancy on 8/02/2022.

e AHA received a Standard Performer rating. We continue to strive to increase this rating back to a high
performer status under the PHAS system.

e HCV program is designated as a “standard performer” in SEMAP. The HCV waiting will open within the
next few months to accept applications for both the BCV program and establish a new waiting list for 60
Project Based Vouchers located at Barber Terrace which is new construction and was a successful RAD
conversion in May 2021.

e  AHA has created a new position titled Public Information Officer (P.1.0.). This employee is responsible for
getting information out to residents and the general public via the website, social media and mail. The AHA
has done a total reconstruction and update of the website. Residents can now pay their rent and place work
orders through the website. The public can fill out preliminary applications online as well. We have created
two social media accounts; Instagram & Facebook in order to reach the public in a more effective way.

e We continue to make our best efforts to reach residents AHA will implement “Mass Notification” through
our SACS system. This will allow AHA to send mass texts and emails to all residents.

e  Encourage participation in the AHA Employment Training Center to give staff and residents an opportunity
to develop employment skills that will become a catalyst for economic revitalization in the City of Anniston.

e Explore alternative funding methods such as Mixed Finance including LTHTC to modernized public housing
properties beyond HUD Capital Fund Programs.

«  Promote economic independence and self-sufficiency of families and individuals.

o Implemented the awarded ROSS Grant

e Implemented the awarded OST Grant

o Increase enrollments in the AHA Section 8§ Homeownership program.

e Continue to work with modemization funding to improve key REAC inspection areas and make modest
improvements for our residents.

e Continue work on a Development Strategy to address the long-term viability and sustainability of AHA
developments. The AHA has procured a Developer for the Cooper site to obtain financing for
redevelopment. A PHASE II environmental has been completed for the proposed new development. An
application has been accepted and approved by the Alabama Department of Environmental Management
(ADEM) for the “Engineered Solution” as recommended for the site from environmental contaminants.
Comments will be submitted to the Alabama Housing Finance Authority to accept an “Engineered
Solution” as an acceptable means to clean the property which is currently not allowed under the current
Qualified Allocation Plan. Allowing this type of cleanup would allow the AHA to apply for Low Income
Housing Tax Credits as a funding opportunity. After further consideration, the AHA Board has elected to
partner with the City of Anniston for collaboration efforts in the environmental cleanup of the Cooper site.
Additional funding is required to complete the cleanup.

e  We are currently seeking additional funding options to redevelop the Cooper site such as the 221d4
program. The AHA Board of Commissions have requested a priority be placed on the Cooper
Redevelopment project to bring affordable housing back to the Anniston area.

Page 3 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024)9




e A Section 18 demolition application was submitted and approved for Glen Addie Homes, all residents have
relocated.

« A 5-year Capital Fund Action Plan including the installation of exterior storm doors for Washington and
Parkwin Homes, creation of the Constantine Envision Center, Constantine also created a aundry facility
and completed sidewalk repair/replacement and repaving. Norwood Homes created a covered/fenced
parking area for maintenance and that included camera’s & lighting installation for the administrative &
maintenance offices and select exterior buildings.

o The AHA was awarded the 2019 HUD Safety & Security grant in the amount of $246,198 for security
camera systems and lighting at the Glen Addie, Norwood Homes, and Constantine Homes developments to
improve security and monitoring, this grant has been closed out successfully in 2022.

Capital Improvements. Include a reference here to the most recent HUD-approved 5-Year Action Plan in EPIC and the date that it was approved.
Approval in EP1C pending. PHA Plan Update
Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan submission:
o  Glen Addie — Property demolition of apartment units
«  Allocation of funding for pre-development cost, development cost, relocation benefits, office relocation and
demolition cost as part of the AHA’s Development Strategy. RAD funding for pre-closing cost.
Environmental studies and Energy Audit.
Constantine — Appliance replacement and Interior improvements.
Constantine — roof replacement
Constantine — HVAC replacement for flat units
Constantine Homes Envision Center — Renovation and improvements as needed
Tinsley Manor — Texture ceiling, HVAC replacement as needed, interior upstairs floor replacement and
ceiling replacement, exterior plumbing replacement
e Tinsley Manor — Exterior upgrades to include exterior door replacement with screens, exterior lighting, brick
replacement and/or painting and roof replacement
e Tinsley — exterior landscape improvements
Norwood — Brick replacement
Norwood — Replace exterior siding.
Norwood — Exterior door and screen door replacement for both front and rear entrance

L

e Norwood — parking lot repairs and paving/striping as needed

e Norwood — Electrical conduit on the outside replacement

e Norwood - Establish a community center

e Norwood — conversion of HVAC units

e Norwood — Extend wall for filing purposes in the main office

e Norwood — create a community center

e Norwood — create a no parking area in alleyway

e Norwood — create additional parking in other areas

e Installation of Exterior lighting for Fairview Terrace, and Tinsley Manor.
e  Repainting/replacement of exterior siding for Fairview Terrace & Tinsley Manor.
e Parkwin —- Roof replacement

e  Washington - Roof replacement

e  Washington — HVAC replacement and duct work installation

Tinsley Manor//Fairview— replacement of plumbing roof vents.

«  Washington & Parkwin —countertop replacement, flooring replacement, sink replacement for bathroom that
are not vented properly.

e Washington & Parkwin — Stove replacement as needed

«  Exterior landscaping improves Norwood and Constantine administrative offices.

o  AHA wide, upgrade with new installation of computer software

«  During the Covid-19 pandemic, operations continue to seek necessary measures to maintain a safe
environment for our employees and residents.

» Relocation assistance for Tinsley Manor residents

Page 4 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2022)



B.5

Most Recent Fiscal Year Audit.

(a) Were there any findings in the most recent FY Audit?
Y N

O

(b) If yes, please describe:

Other Document and/or Certification Requirements.

Cl1

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) Comments.

(a) Did the RAB(s) have comments to the PHA Plan?
Y N
OX

(b) If yes, comments must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their
analysis of the RAB recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

C.2

Certification by State or Local Officials.

Form HUD 50077-SL. Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, must be submitted by the
PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan.

C3

Civil Rights Certification/ Certification Listing Policies and Programs that the PHA has Revised since Submission of its Last Annual Plan.

Form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP, PHA Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and Related Laws and Regulations
Including PHA Plan Elements that Have Changed, must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan.

4

Challenged Flements. If any element of the PHA Plan is challenged, a PHA must include such information as an attachment with a description of
any challenges to Plan elements, the source of the challenge, and the PHA’s response to the public.

(a) Did the public challenge any elements of the Plan?
Y N
OX

If yes, include Chatlenged Elements.

Cs

Troubled PHA.

(a) Does the PHA have any current Memorandum of Agreement, Performance Improvement Plan, or Recovery Plan in place?
Y N NA

OX O

(b) If yes, please describe:

D.'

Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing (AFFH).

Page 5 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/3 1/2022)1




D.1 Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing (AFFH).

| Provide a statement of the PHA's strategies and actions to achieve fair housing goals outlined in an accepted Assessment of Fair Housing

l (AFH) consistent with 24 CFR § 5.154(d)(5). Use the chart provided below. (PHAs should add as many goals as necessary to overcome fair
| housing issues and contributing factors.) Until such time as the PHA is required to submit an AFH, the PHA is not obligated to complete
this chart. The PHA will fulfill, nevertheless, the requirements at 24 CFR § 903.7(0) enacted prior to August 17, 2015. See Instructions for
further dctail on completing this item.

Fair Housing Goal:

Describe fair housing strategies and actions to achieve the goal

Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing, in accordance with the Administrative
and Admissions and Occupancy Plan (ACOP) including taking affirmative measures to ensure access to
assisted housing regardless of race, color, religion, national origin, sex familial status, and disability.
Anniston Housing Authority will undertake affirmative measures to ensure accessible housing to persons
with all varieties of disabilities regardless of housing choice or unit size required.

Describe fair housing strategies and actions to achieve the goal

When it is reasonable, the PHA shall accommodate the needs of a person with disabilities. Examples
include but are not limited to * Permitting applications and reexaminations to be completed by mail *
Providing “large-print” forms » Conducting home visits ¢ Permitting a higher utility allowance for the unit
if a person with disabilities requires the use of specialized equipment related to the disability « Modifying
or altering a unit or physical system if such a modification or alteration is necessary to provide equal
access to a person with a disability « Installing a ramp into a dwelling or building Installing grab bars in
a bathroom -« Installing visual fire alarms for hearing impaired persons « Allowing a PHA-approved live-
in aide to reside in the unit if that person is determined to be essential to the care of a person with
disabilities, is not obligated for the support of the person with disabilities, and would not be otherwise
living in the unit. » Providing a designated handicapped-accessible parking space * Allowing an assistance
animal » Permitting an authorized designee or advocate to participate in the application or certification
process and any other meetings with PHA staff « Displaying posters and other housing information in
locations throughout the PHA's office in such a manner as to be easily readable from a wheelchair A
person with a disability may require special accommodations in order to have equal access to the public
housing program. The types of reasonable accommodations the PHA can provide include changes,
exceptions, or adjustments to a rule, policy. practice. or service.

Page 6 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2022)2



Instructions for Preparation of Form HUD-50075-ST
Annual PHA Plan for Standard and Troubled PHAs

PHA Information. All PHAs must complete this section. (24 CFR §903.4)

A.1 Include the full PHA Name, PHA Code, PHA Type, PHA Fiscal Year Beginning (MM/YYYY), PHA Inventory, Number of Public Housing Units and
or Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs), PHA Plan Submission Type, and the Availability of Information, specific location(s) of all information relevant
to the public hearing and proposed PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.23(4)(¢e))

PHA Consortia: Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table. (24 CFR §943.128(a))
B. Plan Elements. All PHAs must complete this section.
B.1 Revision of Existing PHA Plan Elements. PHAs must:

Identify specifically which plan elements listed below that have been revised by the PHA. To specify which elements have been revised, mark the “yes” box
If an element has not been revised, mark “no." (24 CFR §903.7)

X Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a statement addressing the housing needs of low-income, very
low-income and extremely low-income families and a brief description of the PHAs strategy for addressing the housing needs of families who reside in the
jurisdiction served by the PHA and other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The statement must
identify the housing needs of (i) families with incomes below 30 percent of area median income (extremely low-income); (ii) elderly families (iii)
households with individuals with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups residing in the jurisdiction or on the public housing and
Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other
generally available data. The statement of housing needs shall be based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided
by HUD, and generally available data. The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units,
and location. Once the PHA has submitted an Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH), which includes an assessment of disproportionate housing needs in
accordance with 24 CFR §5.154(d)(2)(iv), information on households with individuals with disabilities and households of various races and ethnic groups
residing in the jurisdiction or on the waiting lists no longer needs to be included in the Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing
Needs. (24 CFR §903.7(a)).

The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location. (24 CFR §903 7(a)2(i})
Provide a description of the ways in which the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those housing needs in the upcoming year and

the PHAs reasons for choosing its strategy. (24 CFR §903.7(a)2)(ii})

[J Deconcentration and Other Policies that Govern Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions. PHAs must submit a Deconcentration Policy for Field
Office review. For additional guidance on what a PHA must do to deconcentrate poverty in its development and comply with fair housing requirements, see
24 CFR 903.2. (24 CFR §903.23(b)) Describe the PHA’s admissions policy for deconcentration of poverty and income mixing of lower-income families in
public housing. The Deconcentration Policy must describe the PHA’s policy for bringing higher income tenants into lower income developments and Jower
income tenants into higher income developments. The deconcentration requirements apply to general occupancy and family public housing developments.
Refer to 24 CFR §903.2(b)(2) for developments not subject to deconcentration of poverty and income mixing requirements. (24 CIR §903.7(b)) Describe
the PHA’s procedures for maintain waiting lists for admission to public housing and address any site-based waiting lists. (24 CFR §903.7(b)). A statement of
the PHA’s policies that govern resident or tenant eligibility, selection and admission including admission preferences for both public housing and HCV. (24
CEFR §903.7(b)) Describe the unit assignment policies for public housing. (24 CFR §903.7(b))

X Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources, including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s anticipated resources, such as PHA
operating, capital and other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA, as well as tenant rents and other income available to support public housing
or tenant-based assistance. The statement also should include the non-Federal sources of funds supporting each Federal program, and state the planned use

for the resources. (24 CFR §903.7(c))

IXI Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV dwelling units, including applicable
public housing flat rents, minimum rents, voucher family rent contributions, and payment standard policies. (24 CFR §903.7(d))

IXI Operation and Management. A statement of the rules, standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance and management of housing owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency (which shall include measures necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest infestation, including
cockroaches), and management of the PHA and programs of the PHA. (24 CFR §903.7(e))

] Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA makes available to its residents and

applicants. (24 CFR §903.7(f))

] Homeownership Programs. A description of any Section 5h, Section 32, Section 8y, or HOPE I public housing or Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)
homeownership programs (including project number and unit count) administered by the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply for

approval. (24 CFR §903.7(k))

XI Community Service and Self Sufficiency Programs. Describe how the PHA will comply with the requirements of (24 CFR §903.7(1)). Provide a
description of: 1) Any programs relating to services and amenities provided or offered to assisted families; and 2) Any policies or programs of the PHA for
the enhancement of the economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families, including programs subject to Section 3 of the Housing and Urban
Development Act of 1968 (24 CFR Part 135) and FSS. (24 CFR §903.7(1))

Safety and Crime Prevention (VAWA). Describe the PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention to ensure the safety of the public housing residents.
The statement must provide development-by-development or jurisdiction wide-basis: (i) A description of the need for measures to ensure the safety of
public housing residents; (ii) A description of any crime prevention activities conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A description of the

Page 7 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2022)3



B.2

coordination between the PHA and the appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime prevention measures and activities. (24 CFR §903.7(m)) A
description of: 1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or offered by an agency, either directly or in partnership with other service providers, to
child or adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a
PHA that helps child and adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any activities,
services, or programs provided or offered by a public housing agency to prevent domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to
enhance victim safety in assisted families. (24 CFR §903.7(m)(5))

[0 Pet Policy. Describe the PHA’s policies and requirements pertaining to the ownership of pets in public housing. (24 CFR §903.7(n))

[] Asset Management. State how the agency will carry out its assel management functions with respect to the public housing inventory of the agency,
including how the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and other needs for such

inventory. (24 CFR §903.7(q))

[C] Substantial Deviation. PHA must provide its criteria for determining a “substantial deviation” to its 5-Year Plan. (24 CFR §903 7(r)2)(i))

[ Significant Amendment/Modification. PHA must provide its criteria for determining a “Significant Amendment or Modification” to its 5-Year and
Annual Plan, For modifications resulting from the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program, refer to the ‘Sample PHA Plan Amendment’ found in
Notice PIH-2012-32 REV-3, successor RAD Implementation Notices, or other RAD Notices.

If any boxes are marked “yes”, describe the revision(s) to those element(s) in the space provided.

PHAs must submit a Deconcentration Policy for Field Office review. For additional guidance on what a PHA must do to deconcentrate poverty in its
development and comply with fair housing requirements, see 24 CFR 903.2. (24 CFR §903.23(b))

New Activities. If the PHA intends to undertake any new activities related to these elements in the current Fiscal Year, mark “yes” for those elements, and
describe the activities to be undertaken in the space provided. If the PHA does not plan to undertake these activities, mark “no.”

X HOPE VI or Choice Neighborhoods. 1) A description of any housing (including project number (if known) and unit count) for which the PHA will
apply for HOPE VI or Choice Neighborhoods; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The application and approval process for
Hope V1 or Choice Neighborhoods is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s website at:

hitps://www.hud gov/proeram_offices/public_indian_housing/programs/ph/hope6 . (Notice PIH 2011-47)

X Mixed Finance Modernization or Development. 1) A description of any housing (including project number (if known) and unit count) for which the
PHA will apply for Mixed Finance Modermnization or Devclopment; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The application and
approval process for Mixed Finance Modernization or Development is a separate process. See guidance on HUD's website at:
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian housing/programs/ph/hope6/mfiph#4

XI Demolition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing only, describe any public housing development(s), or portion of a public housing
development projects, owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs (including project number and unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the PHA will apply or is currently pending for demol ition or disposition approval under section 18
of the 1937 Act (42 U.S.C. 1437p); and (2) A timetable for the demolition or disposition. This statement must be submitted to the extent that approved
and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has changed as described in the PHA’s last Annual and/or 5-Year PHA Plan submission. The application and
approval process for demolition and/or disposition is a separate process. Approval of the PHA Plan does not constitute approval of these activities. See
guidance on HUD’s website at: http:/www.hud gov/offices/pil/centers/sac/demo dispo/index.cfm. (24 CFR §903.7(h})

X Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families. Describe any public housing projects owned, assisted or operated by the PHA (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has continually operaled as, has designated, or will apply for designation for occupancy by elderly and/or
disabled families only. Include the following information: 1) development name and number: 2} designation type: 3) application status; 4) date the
designation was approved, submitted, or planned for submission, 5) the number of units affected and; 6) expiration date of the designation of any HUD
approved plan. Note: The application and approval process for such designations is separate from the PHA Plan process, and PHA Plan approval does not
constitute HUD approval of any designation. (24 CER §903.7(1}(C))

[] Conversion of Public Housing under the Voluntary or Mandatory Conversion programs. Describe any public housing building(s) (including

project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA is required to convert or plans to voluntarily convert to tenant-based assistance; 2) An

analysis of the projects or buildings required to be converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance received to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion. See guidance on HUD's website at:

http://www hud.sov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion cfm. (24 CFR §903.7(j)

[XI Conversion of Public Housing under the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program. Describe any public housing building(s) (including
project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA plans to voluntarily convert to Project-Based Rental Assistance or Project-Based Vouchers
under RAD. See additional guidance on HUD's website at: Notice PIH 2012-32 REV-3. successor RAD Implementation Notices. and other RAD notices

] Occupancy by Over-Income Families. A PHA that owns or operates fewer than two hundred fifty (250) public housing units, may lease a unif in a
public housing development to an over-income family (a family whose annual income exceeds the limit for a low income family at the time of initial
occupancy), if all the following conditions are satisfied: (1) There are no eligible low income families on the PHA waiting list or applying for public
housing assistance when the unit is leased to an over-income family; (2) The PHA has publicized availability of the unit for rental to eligible low income
families, including publishing public notice of such availability in a newspaper of general circulation in the jurisdiction at least thirty days before offering the
unit to an over-income family; (3) The over-income family rents the unit on a month-to-month basis for a rent that is not less than the PHA's cost to operate
the unit; (4) The lease to the over-income family provides that the family agrees to vacate the unit when needed for rental to an eligible family; and (5) The
PHA gives the over-income family at least thirty days notice to vacate the unit when the unit is needed for rental to an eligible family. The PHA may
incorporate information on occupancy by over-income families into its PHA Plan statement of deconcentration and other policies that govern eligibility,
selection, and admissions. See additional guidance on HUD's website at: Notice PIH 2011-7. (24 CFR 960.303) (24 CFR 903.7(b))

Page 8 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2022%



0 Occupancy by Police Officers. The PHA may allow police officers who would not otherwise be eligible for occupancy in public housing, 1o reside in a
public housing dwelling unit. The PHA must include the number and location of the units to be occupied by police officers, and the terms and conditions of
their tenancies; and a statement that such occupancy is needed to increase security for public housing residents. A “police officer” means a person
determined by the PHA 1o be, during the period of residence of that person in public housing, employed on a full-time basis as a duly licensed professional
police officer by a Federal, State or local government or by any agency of these governments. An officer of an accredited potice force of a housing agency
may qualify. The PHA may incorporate information on occupancy by police officers into its PHA Plan statement of deconcentration and other policies that
govern eligibility, selection, and admissions. See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice PIH 2011-7. (24 CFR 960.505) (24 CFR 903.7(b))

[] Non-Smoking Policies. The PHA may implement non-smoking policies in its public housing program and incorporate this into its PHA Plan statement
of operation and management and the rules and standards that will apply to its projects. See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice PIH 2009-21
and Notice PIH-2017-03. (24 CFR §903.7(e))

X Project-Based Vouchers. Describe any plans to use Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs) for new project-based vouchers, which must comply with PBV
goals, civil rights requirements, Housing Quality Standards (HQS) and deconcentration standards, as stated in 983.57(b)(1) and set forth in the PHA Plan
statement of deconcentration and other policies that govern eligibility, selection, and admissions. 1f using project-based vouchers, provide the projected
number of project-based units and general locations, and describe how project-basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan (24 CFR $903 7(b}).

X Units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization. The PHA must include a statement related to units with approved vacancies that are undergoing
modermnization in accordance with 24 CFR §990.145(a)(1),

X Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).
For all activities that the PHA plans to undertake in the current Fiscal Year, provide a description of the activity in the space provided.

B3  Progress Report. For all Annual Plans following submission of the first Annual Plan, a PHA must include a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in
meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-Year PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.7(r)(1))

B.4 Capital Improvements. PHAs that receive funding from the Capital Fund Program (CFP) must complete this section (24 CFR $903.7 (2)). To  comply
with this requirement, the PHA must reference the most recent HUD approved Capital Fund 5 Year Action Plan in EPIC and the date that it was approved.
PHAs can reference the form by including the following language in the Capital Improvement section of the appropriate Annual or Streamlined PHA Plan
Template: “See Capital Fund 5 Year Action Plan in EPIC approved by HUD on XXIXXIXXXK.”?

B.5  Most Recent Fiscal Year Audit. If the results of the most recent fiscal year audit for the PHA included any findings, mark “yes” and describe those
findings in the space provided. (24 CFR §903.7(p))

C. Other Document and/or Certification Requirements.

C.1 Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. If the RAB had comments on the annual plan, mark “yes,” submit the comments as an attachment to the Plan
and describe the analysis of the comments and the PHA’s decision made on these recommendations. (24 CFR §903 13(c¢), 24 CFR §903.19)

C.2 Certification by State of Local Officials. Form HUD-50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Oficials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated
Plan, must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.15). Note: A PHA may request to change its fiscal year to
better coordinate its planning with planning done under the Consolidated Plan process by State or local officials as applicable.

C.3 Civil Rights Certification/ Certification Listing Policies and Programs that the PHA has Revised since Submission of its Last Annual Plan. Provide a
certification that the following plan elements have been revised, provided to the RAB for comment before implementation, approved by the PHA board, and
made available for review and inspection by the public. This requirement is satisfied by completing and submitting form HUD-50077 ST-HCV-HP, PHA
Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and Related Laws and Regulations Including PHA Plan Elements that Have Changed. Form
HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP, PHA Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and Related Laws and Regulations Including PHA Plan
Elements that Have Changed must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. This includes all certifications relating to Civil
Rights and related regulations. A PHA will be considered in compliance with the certification requirement to affirmatively further fair housing if the PHA
fulfills the requirements of §§ 903.7(0)(1) and 903.15(d) and: (i) examines its programs or proposed programs; (i1) identifies any fair housing issues and
contributing factors within those programs, in accordance with 24 CFR 5.154 or 24 CFR 5.160(a)(3) as applicable; (ii1) specifies actions and strategies
designed to address contributing factors, related fair housing issues, and goals in the applicable Assessment of Fair Housing consistent with 24 CFR 5.154 in
a reasonable manner in view of the resources available; (iv) works with jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further
fair housing that require the PHA's involvement; (v) operates programs in a manner consistent with any applicable consolidated plan under 24 CFR part 91,
and with any order or agreement, to comply with the authorities specified in paragraph (0)(1) of this section; (vi) complies with any contribution or
consultation requirement with respect to any applicable AFH, in accordance with 24 CFR 5.1 50 through 5.180; (vii) maintains records reflecting these
analyses, actions, and the results of these actions; and (viii) takes steps acceptable to HUD to remedy known fair housing or civil rights violations.
impediments to fair housing choice within those programs; addresses those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available; works
with the local jurisdiction to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the annual plan is consistent
with any applicable Consolidated Plan for its jurisdiction. (24 CFR §903.7(0)).

C.4 Challenged Elements. If any element of the Annual PHA Plan or 5-Year PHA Plan is challenged, a PHA must include such information as an attachment to
the Annual PHA Plan or 5-Year PHA Plan with a description of any challenges to Plan elements, the source of the challenge, and the PHA’s response to the

public.

C.5 Troubled PHA. If the PHA is designated troubled, and has a current MOA, improvement plan, or recovery plan in place, mark “yes,” and describe that plan.
Include dates in the description and most recent revisions of these documents as attachments. If the PHA is troubled, but does not have any of these items,

mark “no.” 1f the PHA is not troubled, mark “N/A.” (24 CFR §903.9)

~  Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing (AFFH).

Page 9 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20225



D.1 Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing. The PHA will use the answer blocks in item D.1 to provide a statement of its strategies and actions to implement
each fair housing goal outlined in its accepted Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH) consistent with 24 CFR § 5.154(d)(5) that states, in relevant part: “To implement
goals and priorities in an AFH, strategies and actions shall be included in program participants’ ... PHA Plans (including any plans incorporated therein) ...
Strategies and actions must affirmatively further fair housing ...." Use the chart provided to specify each fair housing goal from the PHA's AFH for which the
PHA is the responsible program participant — whether the AFH was prepared solely by the PHA, jointly with one or more other PHAS, or in collaboration with a
tate or local jurisdiction — and specify the fair housing strategies and actions to be implemented by the PHA during the period covered by this PHA Plan. If there
e more than three fair housing goals, add answer blocks as necessary.

Until such time as the PHA is required to submit an AFH, the PHA will not have to complete section D., nevertheless , the PHA will address its obligation to
affirmatively further fair housing in part by fulfilling the requirements at 24 CFR 903.7(0)(3) enacted prior to August 17, 2015, which means that it examines ils
own programs or proposed programs; identifies any impediments to fair housing choice within those programs; addresses those impediments in a reasonable
fashion in view of the resources available: works with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that
require the PHA's involvement; and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions. Furthermore, under Section SA(d)(15) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937,
as amended, a PHA must submit a civil rights certification with its Annual PHA Plan, which is described at 24 CFR 903.7(0)(1) except for qualified PHAs who
submit the Form HUD-50077-CR as a standalone document. .

This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as
amended, which introduced the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan.

Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 7.52 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect this information, and respondents are not
required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 12, U.S. Code,
Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are required to obtain a benefit or
to retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality.

Page 10 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20246



Attachment A
ACOP revisions

<" -nificant Amendment/Modification: Summary of Changes 2016

Signification Amendment 8/2016:
Applies to both ACOP & HCV Administrative Plan unless otherwise noted.

Amendment to the verification of Social Security Numbers- The change creates a 90-day period during which an
applicant family may become a program participant, even if the family lacks the documentation necessary to verify
the Social Security Number (SSN) of a family member under the age of 6 years.

Definition of extremely low-income families (ELI) - to define ELI families as very low-income families whose
income does not exceed the highest of 30 percent of the area median income of the federal poverty level. For the
public housing program, not Jess than 40 percent of the units that become available per PHA fiscal year must be
made available for occupancy by ELI families.

Exclusion of mandatory education fees from income- amends the definition of “income” to exclude from
calculations of individual income any financial assistance received for mandatory fees and charges (in addition to
tuition).

Earn income disregard- The new regulatory provisions limit to 24 straight months the time period during which a
family member is eligible to receive the benefit of the earned income disregard (EID), which streamline the
administration of the EID by eliminating the requirement for PHAs to track family member changes in employment
over a 4-year period.

ACOP only - Public housing rents for mixed families- This provision changes the methodology for calculating
public housing rents for mixed families by requiring PHAs to use the established flat rent applicable to the units.
ACOP only- Utility payment schedules- This provision permits PHAs to make utility reimbursement payments
quarterly, rather than monthly, if the total quarterly reimbursement payment due a family is equal to or less than $45
per quarter.

HCV only — Utility Allowance- The utility allowance for a family is the lower of the utility allowance for the
family unit size; or The utility allowance for the unit size rented by the family

The utility allowance changes were made to reduce the HAP expenses for participants occupying larger units than
their family sizes required. Families are allowed to choose unit sizes as long as the rental amounts are within HUD
payment standards, however, HUD will no longer pay the cost of the utility allowance for the additional bedroom(s).
ACOP only- Local Preferences- Occupancy preferences for applicants to qualify for the housing authority wait list.
Involuntary Displacement, Working Preference, Educational and Training, Elderly/Disabled/Handicapped Families
and Domestic Violence.

HCV only - Local Preference - Occupancy preferences for applicants to qualify for the HCV program wait list.
Involuntary Displacement, Working Families and Elderly/Disabled/Handicapped Families.

HCYV - Interim Reexamination: The HA will only conduct interim reexaminations for families that qualify for EID
(disabled families only) and only when the EID family’s rent will change as a result of the increase. The HA will
conduct interim reexaminations for families that are now reporting income and were previously reporting no
income. In all other cases, the HA will note the information in the participant file, but will not conduct an interim
reexamination. If a family reports a change that it was not required to report and that would result in an increase in
the family rent, the HA will note the information in the participant file, but will not conduct an interim
reexamination. If a family reports a change that it was not required to report and that would result in a decrease in
the family rent, the HA will conduct an interim reexamination. Families may report changes in income, deductions
and family composition at any time. Retroactive rent will not be charged if the family reports their changes on a
timely basis but the HA does not make the change unti] the annual reexamination.

Page 11 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2023Y



Summary of Changes 2017
¢ Amendment to Transfers for Reason of Health, ADA, Reasonable Accommodations or VAWA:

o Violence Against Women Act (VAWA): Resident will be transferred when the HA receives the
Emergency Transfer Request, Form HUD 5383. This request must be received within 90 days
from the qualifying event.

* The resident must pay for all moving expenses.
» Ifthe Form HUD 5383 is not submitted timely, the request shall be treated as a
convenience transfer under Section IX.B.6.
o AHA has decreased from 8 waiting list to 7 waiting list due to the Cooper Homes Demolition
e Exclusion of mandatory education fees from income- amends the definition of “income” to exclude
from calculations of individual income any financial assistance received for mandatory fees and charges
(in addition to tuition).
e Clarification of disallowance:
During the 12-month period beginning when the member first qualifies for a disallowance, the HA must
exclude from Annual Income any increase in income as a result of employment. For the 12 months following
the exclusion period, 50% of the income increase shall be excluded.
Previously stated: The disallowance benefit is limited to a lifetime 24-month period for the qualifying Sfamily
member.

Regardless of how long it takes a resident to work for 12 months (to qualify for the first exclusion) or the
second 12 months (to qualify for the second exclusion), the maximum period for the disallowance (exclusion) is
48 months.

Previously stated: maximum period of 24 months. At the end of the 24 months, the disallowance ends
regardless of how many months were “used”.

e ‘Actions regarding deconcentration rule: remove 30% with terminology of below extremely low-
income limit

e Public housing rents for mixed families- This provision changes the methodology for calculating
public housing rents for mixed families by requiring PHAs to use the established flat rent applicable to

e Definition of extremely low-income families (ELI) - A Family whose Annual Income does not exceed
30% of the higher of 30% of the Area Median Income or the Federal poverty level. Where the higher of
30% of the Area Median Income or the Federal poverty level exceeds the Very Low-Income (VLI) limit,
the ELI limit is reduced to equal the VLI limit as published by HUD.

o Grievance Policy - The housing authority shall notify the Tenant of the date, time and /ocation
that the hearing will take place.
Previously stated: place instead of location.

e ACOP new policies:

e New Policy: Criminal Records Management Policy - The Criminal Records Management Policy has
been created to established rules to safe guard criminal records reports for applicants applying or
residing in Public Housing. This policy specifies criminal record access, record retention and when a
record can be destroyed.

o New Policy: Smoke Free Policy - The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
has implemented a Rule that requires each Public Housing Authority (PHA) administering public
housing to implement a smoke-free policy. Specifically the Rule requires each PHA to
implement a policy prohibiting lit tobacco products and all smoking in any interior common
areas, including but not limited to community rooms, community bathrooms, lobbies, reception
areas, hallways, laundry rooms, electrical rooms and closets, storage units or rooms, stairways,
offices, elevators and within all living units in public housing, and PHA administration office

Page 12 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20228



buildings and vehicles (in brief, a smoke-free policy for all public housing indoor areas). The
Housing Authority is also prohibiting electronic nicotine delivery systems (ENDS) and is
including it in this policy’s definition of Smoking. This policy extends to all outdoor areas up to
twenty five (25) feet from housing (doors/entrances, windows and porches) and administrative
office buildings and maintenance facilities.

HUD is requiring implementation of smoke-free public housing to improve indoor air quality in housing,
benefit the health of public housing tenants and public housing staff, reduce the risk of catastrophic fires, and
lower overall maintenance costs. This policy applies to all tenants, tenant’s families, tenant’s guests, visitors,
contractors, service personnel, and employees.

ACOP Significant Amendment 2018

Public Housing Program /ACOP

Processing Applications — Additional program explanation
Eligibility — Change in program wording to include reasonable accommodation.
HUD form 92006 — Contact information updated/Authorized by resident.
Transfer Policy — Now includes VAWA disclosure information and emergency transfer request.

Lease Contract Additional wording includes:

Zero tolerance policy - The Landlord has a zero tolerance policy with respect to violations of lease terms
regarding drug and/or violent criminal activity. Tenants will face swift eviction action as outlined in this lease
if Tenants or guests engage in drug and other criminal activity..

Tenant’s Right to Use and Occupancy:
With the prior written consent of the Landlord, a foster child or a live-in aide may reside on the premises.

Termination of Tenancy and Eviction:
Tenants are limited to two (2) cures of the same lease infraction in a 12 month period.

Security Deposit:
Rent accrues until the keys are returned and/or the 10-day notice period has expired and/or return of unit under
eviction action.

New Policy:
Non-Smoking Policy - The Housing Authority is also prohibiting electronic nicotine delivery systems (ENDS)
and is including it in this policy’s definition of Smoking. This policy extends to all outdoor areas up to twenty
five (25) feet from housing (doors/entrances, windows and porches) and administrative office buildings and
maintenance facilities. Previous policy has been revised to include 3 warnings prior to eviction proceedings.

Page 13 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2022)9



ACOP Significant Amendment 2019

New Policy: The Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016 requires that Public
Housing Authorities establish income limits for continued occupancy. The law sets

2quired the limit at 120 percent of the area median income.
Termination of
families Families with a valid Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) contract are exempt from this

exceeding the | Regulation.
over income
limit A. Over Income Limit:

The over income limit is determined by multiplying the current HUD published
Very-Low Income Limit for the family size by 2.4. Families are provided with a
two-year grace period before any actions are taken in regards to an over income
status.

B. Timing

3. At every annual or interim reexamination of income (on or after March 24,
2019) the HA will determine if the family’s adjusted income exceeds the over-
income limit. The HA shall document and track any over-income findings in the
resident’s file.

4. For over-income families, the HA will schedule an income reexamination
(annual or interim) 12 months from the reexamination that identified the family as
over income.

NOTE: The Flat Rent annual update does not require an over-income
determination, only the income reexamination that must be performed at least once
every three years for families on flat rents. If a Flat Rent family is over income at
the reexamination, an interim reexamination must be conducted in 12 months.

C. Actions
1. If one year after the initial over-income finding by the HA, the family’s income
continues to exceed the over-income limit, the HA will provide written notification

to the family.

2. This notification must inform the family that their income has exceeded the over
income limit for one year, and if the family’s income continues to exceed the over
income limit for the next 12 consecutive months, the family will be subject to a
higher rent (based on HUD guidelines to be provided and will be posted in the
development office).

NOTE: If the HA discovers through an annual or interim reexamination that a
previously over-income family has income that is now below the over-income
limit, the family is no longer subject to these provisions. A previously over-income
family would be entitled to a new two-year grace period if the family’s income
once again exceeds the over-income limit.

Page 14 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2023)0



Exception: The over-income limit does not apply to families with income
exceeding the over-income limit if they are housed by a PHA renting to over-
income families under Section XXIV, Occupancy by over Income Families in
Certain Public Housing.

_vised Policy: | 4. The full amount of periodic payments received from Social Security, annuities,
Procedures to | insurance policies, retirement funds, pensions, disability or death benefits, and

be used in other similar types of periodic receipts (See below for treatment of delayed or
determining deferred periodic payment of social security, supplemental security income benefits
income and or Veteran’s Administration (VA) benefits.);

rent

Revised Policy: | The full amount of periodic payments received from social security, annuities, insurance
Total Annual policies, retirement funds, pensions, disability or death benefit and other similar types of

Family Income | periodic receipts, including a lump sum payment for the delayed start of a periodic
payment; (Excluding Lump Sum Supplemental Security Income (SSI), Lump Sum Social
Security Benefits (SS) and lump sum Veteran’s Administration (VA) benefits)

Anniston Housing Authority

Significant Amendment or Modification Definition
DEFINITION OF “SUBSTANTIAL DEVIATION” and “SIGNIFICANT AMENDMENT OR
MODICATION”

In accordance with HUD regulations in 24 CFR 903.7 and CFR 905.3, the Anniston Housing Authority has defined

below the basic criteria that will be used for determining substantial deviation from its 5-Year Plan, significant

amendment or modifications to the 5-Year and Annual PHA plans and significant amendment of modifications
the Capital Fund Program (CFP) 5-Year Action Plan.

The Anniston Housing Authority criteria is applicable to all CFP components including Capital Funds grants,
Replacement Housing Factor grants, Disaster Grants, Capital Fund Financing Program allocations, as well as any
new or future formula components such as Demolition and Deposition of Transitional Funding.

Criteria for defining “Substantial Deviation” from the 5-Year Plan:
A major change in the direction of the Anniston Housing Authority pertaining to its mission and goals
would constitute a “substantial deviation” from the Agency’s 5-Year Plan.

Examples include the undertaking of new program activities, development strategies, or financial
initiatives that do not otherwise further the Anniston Housing Authority’s stated mission and goals as
described in the 5-Year Plan.

Criteria for defining “Significant Amendment or Modification” to the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans:
Changes to rent, admission policies, or organization of the waiting list (s) in the Public Housing Program
that will impact a significant number of applicants and/or households assisted under the Program.

Substantial changes to demolition, disposition, designated housing, homeownership or conversion
activities identified in the current HUD approved Annual or 5-Year Plan.

Page 15 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2023)



Housing Choice Voucher Program
Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP)

¢ AHA has created a Standard Operating Policy and Procedures (SOP) for monitoring the SEMAP
certification.

Attachment B
De-concentrating Rule

(b) The PHA must submit its De-concentration Policy for Field Office Review.
DECONCENTRATION RULE

The objective of the deconcentrating Rule for public housing units is to ensure that families are housed in a manner that will prevent a
concentration of poverty families and/or a concentration of higher income families in any one development. The specific objective of
the HA is to house no less than 40 percent of its public housing inventory with families that have income at or below 30% of the area
median income by public housing development. Also the HA will take actions to insure that no individual development has a
concentration of higher income families in one or more of the developments. The HA will track the status of family income, by
development, on a monthly basis by utilizing income reports generated by the HA's computer system.

The following are exempt from this rule.
e  Public housing development with fewer than 100 public housing units. A covered development is defined as any single
development or contiguous developments that total over 100 units.
Public housing developments, which house only elderly persons or persons with disabilities, or both.
Public housing developments, which consist of only one general occupancy family public housing development.
Public housing developments approved for demolition or conversion to resident based assistance.
Mixed financing developments.

accomplish the deconcentrating goals, the HA will take the following actions:

The HA shall determine the average income of all families residing in all the HA's covered To accomplish the deconcentrating goals,
the HA will take the following actions:

At the beginning of each HA fiscal year, the HA will establish a goal for housing 40% of its new admissions with families
whose incomes are at or below the area median income. The annual goal will be calculated by taking 40% of the total number
of move-ins from the previous HA fiscal year.

To accomplish the goals of deconcentrating:

a) Not less than 40% of the HA admissions on an annual basis shall be to families that have incomes at or below 30%
extremely low-income limit and

b) The HA shall determine the average income of all families residing in all the HA's covered developments. The HA
shall determine the average income of all families residing in each covered development. In determining average
income for each development, this HA has adjusted its income analysis for unit size in accordance with procedures
prescribed by HUD. The HA shall determine whether each of its covered developments falls above, within or below
the established income range. The established income range is from 85 to 115 percent (inclusive) of the average
family income, except that the upper limit (115 percent) shall never be less than the income at which a family would
be defined an extremely low-income family developments. The HA shall determine the average income of all families
residing in each covered development. In determining average income for each development, this HA has adjusted
its income analysis for unit size in accordance with procedures prescribed by HUD. The HA shall determine whether
each of its covered developments falls above, within or below the established income range. The established income
range is from 85 to 115 percent (inclusive) of the average family income, except that the upper limit (115 percent)
shall never be less than the income at which a family would be defined an extremely low-income family.

NOTE: Fair housing requirements. All admission and occupancy policies for public housing programs must comply with Fair
Housing Act requirements and with regulations to affirmatively, further fair housing. The HA may not impose any specific
income or racial quotas for any development or developments.

Page 16 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03»/31/2023)2



(c) If the PHA answered yes for any element, describe the revisions for each element below:

Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other

generally available data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely
income families who reside in the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and

.. _seholds of various races and ethnic groups, and other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance

waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and

location.

A. Housing Needs of Families in the Jurisdiction Served by the HA Based upon the information contained in the

Consolidated Plan’s for the HA’ jurisdiction, the housing needs are contained in the following table. In the “Overall” Needs column,
the estimated number of renter families that have housing needs. For the remaining characteristics in the table the HA does not have
information available to rate these characteristics; therefore, N/A (not applicable) is noted since the HA cannot make this assessment.

Housing Needs of Families in the HA Jurisdiction
by Family Type
Family Type Overall Affordability Supply Quality Accessibility | Size Location
Income <=30% of 3150 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
AMI
Income >30% but 3190 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
<=50% of AMI
Income >50% but 4670 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
<80% of AMI
Elderly 20.8% | N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Families with 15.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Disabilities
Race/Ethnicity — 438% | N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
White
Race/Ethnicity — 52.3% | N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Black
~ce/Ethnicity — 3.8% | N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
~ .spanic
| Race/Ethnicity- Other 10% | N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

The source of information used by the HA was the U. S. Census data, the Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy, CHAS data
set 2014-2018.

B. Housing Needs of Families on the Public Housing and Section 8 Tenant- Based Assistance Waiting Lists

Housing Needs of Families on the HA’s Waiting List is as follows:
Listed below are the totals for the Public Housing and Section 8 Waiting list Combined
# of families % of total families (766 | Annual Turnover
units leased) 105 AHA/44 HCV
694 AHA/230 HCV
Waiting list total 924 50.64 %
Extremely low income 850 48.23%
<=30% AMI
Very Jow income 50 1.28%
(>30% but <=50% AMI)125
Low income 24 1.14%
(>50% but <80% AMI)
Families with children 386 20.2%
Elderly families 54 2.99%
Families with Disabilities 75 2.85%
Race/ethnicity 683 40.26% Black
Race/ethnicity 238 10.25% White
Race/ethnicityl 3 29% Other
“ace/ethnicity
waracteristics by Bedroom Waiting List Total 694 (396 units leased) Annual Turnover
| Size (Public Housing Only)

Page 17 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20233



Housing Needs of Families on the HA’s Waiting List is as follows:

1BR 382 55.05% 105
2 BR 201 28.97%
7 BR 72 10.38%
)R 36 5.19%
>BR 0 .0
5+ BR 0 .0

Waiting list data as of 8/02/2022.

The waiting list for Public Housing is currently open.

HA Plan Element: Financial Resources

Financial Resources:
Planned Sources and Uses

Sources Planned $ Planned Uses
1. Federal Grants
a) Public Housing Operating Fund (2021 $2,805,835.00 Day to Day Operations
b) Public Housing Capital Fund (2021) $2,372,239.00 Operating Costs, Resident Relocation,
Alley Paving, Demolition cost, pre-
development
c) Annual Contributions for Section 8 Tenant- $211,742.00 Admin fees
Based Assistance —Section 8 Vouchers $2,522,369.00 Housing Assistance
d) 3/31/21
3. Public Housing Dwelling Rental Income $426,475.00 Day to Day Operations
(3/31/22)
4. Other income (list below) $250,690.00 Day to Day Operations
Details of Other Income (YE 3/31/21)
Interest Income $2,596.00
Other Income -$121,796.00
Cares Act Revenue $288,750.00
Other Grants $142,724.00
Total resources $9,001,624.00

Page 18 of 58

form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2028)4



MIXED FLAT RENT (F.R.) CALCULATION FOR FLAT RENTS effective 1/1/2023 no change for 2022

[ -~ ~rwood Homes 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 Bedroom
urrent Flat Rent 334 411 485 562
New Flat Rent 355 497 *600 748
Increase/Decrease 21 86 115 186
Constantine 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 Bedroom 5

Bedroom
Current Flat Rent 334 409 485 555 681
New Flat Rent 355 470 *597 731 860
Increase/Decrease 21 61 112 176 179
Washington 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom | 4 Bedroom
Current Flat Rent 331 406 483 576
New Flat Rent 353 487 *584 729
Increase/Decrease 22 81 101 153
Parkwin 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 Bedroom 5 Bedroom
Current Flat Rent 331 406 483 576 683
New Flat Rent 353 487 *584 729 852
Increase/Decrease 22 81 101 153 169
1sley Manor 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom

~_itent Flat Rent 341 468 569
New Flat Rent) 364 501 720
Increase/Decrease 23 33 151
Fairview Terrace 1 Bedroom 2 Bedroom 3 Bedroom | 4 Bedroom
Current Flat Rent 341 469 569 676
New Flat Rent 364 501 720 749
Increase/Decrease 23 32 151 73

Page 19 of 58

form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2023)>



Utility Allowance (UA) for AL-004 Effective 12/1/2022.

Bedroom | Washington Parkwin Norwood | Fairview | Constantine | Tinsley
1 $135 $135 $133 $124 $124
nfrared $133
2 $153 $153 $143 $139 $170 $139
3 $187 $187 $158 $152 $164 $152
4 $215 $215 $196 $195 $213
5 $234 $192
HCYV Subsidy Standards
Number of Number of Persons
Bedrooms Minimum Maximum
1 Br 1 2
2 Br 2 4
3 Br 3 6
4 Br 4 8
5 Br 5 10
6 Br 6 12
SECTION 8
Payment Standards

(1) Payment Standards
The AHA’s payment standard amended for 2022 effective December 1, 2022 the HUD published Fair Market Rents (FMR) for the

Calhoun County are as follows:

PAYMENT STANDARDS-
EFFECTIVE 12/1/2022
Proposed FY 2023 FMRs By Unit Bedrooms maximum pending Board Approval

Efficiency One-Bedroom Two-Bedroom Three-Bedroom Four-Bedroom
FY 2023 FMR $609 $802 $1088 $1189
Payment Standard 3622 $818 $1086 81111

The HA reevaluates the payment standards annually. The factors used by the HA in its assessment of the adequacy of its payment
standard are 1) success rates of assisted families and 2) rent burdens of assisted families.

Page 20 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20236



Attachment C

Development Activity Description

1/18/2020 - The AHA Board of Commissions have requested a priority be placed on the Cooper Redevelopment project to
bring affordable housing back to the Anniston area.

1a. Development Name: Cooper Homes, Public Housing Development update after work session

1b. Development (project) number: AL004-02

1c. Description of development:

e  This rental development was built in 1952 and has 19 dwelling unit buildings and one non-dwelling unit building. The unit
size bedroom distribution includes 12 one-bedroom, 42 two-bedroom, 36 three-bedroom, 10 four-bedroom, and 2 five-
bedroom rental units. As future HUD funding is available, AHA plans to submit a Choice Neighborhood Planning and
Implementation Grant. The AHA has applied and HUD approved for replacement housing vouchers to relocate residents for
the demolition. The AHA has been working with the Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM) to
create a Voluntary Clean-up program due to industrial waste located at the site that requires cleanup prior to new

AW N

construction.

Number of units affected: 102
Coverage of action: Total Development

Activity Type: Demolition and/or Disposition and/or Development
Application Status: Demolition completed.
Date application planned for submission: 10/03/2014

6. Timeline for activity:
The following chart was added after Public Comment on 11/12/2020 as a requested recommendation:
Activity Date Comments |

Demolition application submitted 10/03/2014

Demolition application approved 8/20/2015

Project resident relocation began 2/2016

siect demolition 2/2018

<DBG application 4/30/2018 Requested $400,000

Developer Procured — Hollyhand 12/13/2018 e Met with Alabama Housing Finance

Development Authority (AHFA)

e  Met with Alabama Department
Environmental Management
(ADEM)
e  Met with Environmental Protection

Agency

HOME fund application 3/04/2019 Requested $240,000

Environmental report Phase 11 4/03/2019 United consulting

ADEM Voluntary Clean up application 11/20/2019 Review fee $13,520.

submission Administrative fee $5,060.

ADEM Voluntary Clean up application 7/2/2020

approved

AHFA Qualified Allocation Plan 2021 8/20/2020 Pending Qualified Allocation Plan to

comments submitted

allow “Engineered Solution” for tax
credit application

ADEM - Pending implementation of
voluntary clean-up plan.

This can begin if a tax credit application
is not desired. The clean-up cost is a loan
to the AHA to implement the plan and
clean the site. Alternative financing after
cleanup could be the Capital Fund
Program (CFP), HUD 221d4 Program,
City funding, as well as a conventional
loan.

Page 21 of 58

form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2028)7



Collaboration agreement with the City of
Anniston to complete an environmental
cleanup plan for the former Cooper Homes
site in order for the site to be classified as
“nrestricted residential use™ as defined by

bama Department of Environmental
wianagement (ADEM).

June/24/2021 Cooper Homes has had numerous
environmental challenges which
continues today. With the existing
environmental data, the site has been
approved for a Voluntary Cleanup
Program (VCP) by ADEM with detailed
Engineered Solutions. This plan is the
most cost feasible remediation approach
which would include some limited
removals, with engineering and
institutional controls being implemented
to provide protection from the potential
exposure pathways.

However, the Alabama Housing Finance
Authority (AHFA) does not accept an
Engineered Solution and requires
“unrestricted residential use”. This
standard would require a complete
removal and replacement of an estimated
4 feet of soil removal across the Cooper
Homes site.

Letter from Steven Folks to Senator Del
Marsh and Representative Barbara Boyd.

July 23th, 2021 Commitment from the City of Anniston and
the AHA collaboration for site cleanup and
State funding assistance

Proposal from United Consulting remediate
the Cooper site

September 17%, 2021 Cost $12,000 - $23,000

Proposal to change the approved ADEM
cleanup plan to perform additional testing at
the site to see if it will be feasible to clean the
site to “unrestricted residential use”.

snference call with ADEM

October 6. 2021 ADEM call to update the status of the
Cooper site, and the AHA’s desire to
remediate the soil conditions below the
property to "unrestricted residential use"
standards. The approved Cleanup Work
Plan (CWP) and the VCP would have to
be revised to reflect new testing plan

Application (LIHTC)

Submission of the VCP-Supplemental 11/2021 Application cost § 6740

Property Assessment Plan

Execute environmental clean-up testing January 2022 Estimated cost of $1.5 - $3.0 million exact
cost will not be until procured

Apply for Project Based set aside units 2023 Pending Board direction

Submission of 4% or 9% Tax Credit 2023 Pending due to environmental cleanup.

Alierative financing after cleanup could be
the Capital Fund Program (CFP). HUD 221d4
Program, City funding, as well as a
conventional loan

Procure Architectural design specification and Projected June 2023 Estimated cost of $250,000.

Engineering

Environmental clearance testing Projected June 2023 Estimated cost of $100.000.

Preparation and submission of a 4% LIHTC October 2023 Pending Board direction

application

Begin Construction Pending Board direction Pending Board direction, estimated cost of

$11 million up to $15 million with
environmental cleanup

Complete Construction

Projected start date of activity: 03/2016

Projected end of date of activity: 6/2026

Page 22 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20238



Demolition Activity Description

1= Development Name: Glen Addie Homes, Public Housing Development

Yevelopment (project) number: AL 004-01

1¢. Description of development:

e  This rental development was built in 1940 and has 15 dwelling unit buildings and three non-dwelling unit building. The
buildings are block/brick row type structures. The unit size bedroom distribution includes 56 one-bedroom, 80 two-
bedroom, and 28 three-bedroom units. While there are currently 164 units, AHA will work with a qualified planner and
architectural and engineering firm to determine the maximum number and type of replacement units. AHA’s jntentions are
to redevelop the site utilizing future HUD and Tax credit funding, when available. AHA also plans to pursue the Choice
Neighborhood Planning Grant and/or Purpose Build Community’s revitalization model.

2. Activity Type: Mixed Finance Modemization and/or Demolition/Development

3. Application Status: Demolition application approved by HUD on 9/28/19

4. Date application planned for submission: 09/01/2022 Submitted to HUD 7/31/19
5. Number of units affected: 164

Coverage of action: Total Development

6. Timeline for activity:

a. Projected start date of activity:  changed to 7/1/20
b. Projected end of date of activity changed to 7/1/24

The following chart was added after Public Comment on 11/12/2020 as a requested recommendation:

Activity Date Comments

Met with HUD representative from the Recommended demolition application
Birmingham Field Office to discuss mold
issues and amount requested in Capital
Fund Program for repairs

Environmental report PHASE II

Demolition Application 7/31/2019 Submitted application to HUD
Demolition Application 9/28/2019 HUD approved
ceived relocation voucher for 3/27/2020 Began relocation

,clocation

Relocation completed 10/1/2021

Redevelopment Demolition, Developer or plans for the
Glen Addie site have not been discussed
or procured

1
1
1

(=

ol

a. Development Name: Constantine Homes, Public Housing Development
b. Development (project) number: AL004-04

c. Description of development:
e  This rental development was built in 1954 and has 35 dwelling unit buildings and three non-dwelling unit building. The

buildings are block/brick row type structures. The unit size bedroom distribution includes 20 one-bedroom, 76 two-bedroom,

55 three-bedroom, 16 four-bedroom, and 4 five-bedroom rental units. While there are currently 171 units, AHA will work
with a qualified planner and architectural and engineering firm to determine the maximum number and type of replacement
units. AHA'’s intentions are to redevelop the site utilizing future HUD and Tax credit funding, when available. AHA also
plans to pursue the Purpose Build Communities revitalization model and the Choice Neighborhood Planning Grant.

Activity Type: Mixed Finance Modernization and/or Demolition/Development

Application Status: Planned application

Date application planned for submission: 2028

Number of units affected: 171

Coverage of action: Total Development

Timeline for activity:
a. Projected start date of activity: 9/1/2028
b. Projected end of date of activity: 9/1/2031

Page 23 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2023)9



RAD - Mixed Finance Modernization

1a. Development Name: Norwood, Public Housing Development
** Development (project) number: AL004-003
Jescription of development:
e This rental development was built in 1953 and has 21 dwelling unit buildings and one non-dwelling unit building. The
buildings are block/brick row type structures. The unit size bedroom distribution includes 12 one-bedroom, 44 two-bedroom,
33 three-bedroom and 12 four-bedroom units. Housing purpose will remain unchanged with Families, Disabled and Elderly
residing in the unit. While there are currently101 units, AHA will work with a qualified planner and architectural and
engineering firm to determine the maximum number and type of replacement units. AHA’s intentions are to redevelop the
site utilizing future HUD and Tax Credit funding, when available. AHA also plans to pursue the Choice Neighborhood
Planning Grant. AHA is seeking to identify a public housing development in which to submit an application for, and
ultimately implement the Rental Assistance Demonstration Program.
Activity Type: RAD - Mixed Finance Modernization and/or Development
Application Status: Planned application
Date application planned for submission: will depend on Board consideration
Number of units affected: 97
Coverage of action: Total Development
6. Timeline for activity:
a. Projected start date of activity: 04/15/2023
b. Projected end of date of activity: 04/15/2027

(g JENES

Development Name: Tinsley Manner, Public Housing Development
1b. Development (project) number: AL004-07A
1c. Description of development:

e  This rental development was built in 1985 and has 6 dwelling unit buildings. The buildings are row type brick veneer
structures. The unit size bedroom distribution includes 4 one-bedroom, 16 two-bedroom and 4 three-bedroom. Housing
purpose will remain unchanged with Families, Disabled and Elderly residing in the unit. While there are currently 24 units,
AHA will work with a qualified planner and architectural and engineering firm to determine the maximum number and type
of replacement units. AHA’s intentions are to modernize the site utilizing future HUD and Tax credit funding, if available.
AHA is seeking to identify a public housing development in which to submit an application for, and ultimately implement the
Rental Assistance Demonstration Program.

Activity Type: RAD - Mixed Finance Modernization
Application Status: Planned application
Date application planned for submission: will depend on Board consideration
Number of units affected: 24
Coverage of action: Total Development
6. Timeline for activity:
a. Projected start date of activity: 04/15/2023
b. Projected end of date of activity: 04/15/2025

(hkEnCinbd

a. Development Name: Fairview Terrace, Public Housing Development
1b. Development (project) number: AL004-07B
1c. Description of development:

e This rental development was built in 1985 and has 12 dwelling unit buildings. The buildings are row type brick veneer and
multi family structures. The unit size bedroom distribution includes 2 one-bedroom, 6 two-bedroom, 10 three-bedroom and 8
four-bedroom units. Housing purpose will remain unchanged with Families, Disabled and Elderly residing in the unit. While
there are currently 26 units, AHA will work with a qualified planner and architectural and engineering firm to determine the
maximum number and type of replacement units. AHA’s intentions are to modernize the site utilizing future HUD and Tax
credit funding, when available. AHA is seeking to identify a public housing development in which to submit an application
for, and ultimately implement the Rental Assistance Demonstration Program.

Activity Type: RAD - Mixed Finance Modernization

Application Status: Planned application

Date application planned for submission: will depend on Board consideration
Number of units affected: 26

Coverage of action: Total Development

.. Timeline for activity:

b b el Hd

Page 24 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024)0



a. Projected start date of activity:  04/15/2023
b. Projected end of date of activity: 04/15/2025

. Oevelopment Name: Washington Homes, Public Housing Development
1b. Development (project) number: AL004-06A
1c. Description of development:
e This rental development was built in 1961and has 26 dwelling unit buildings and one non-dwelling unit building. Families
occupy the row type brick veneer structures. The unit size bedroom distribution includes 4 one-bedroom, 17 two-bedroom,
21 three-bedroom and 5 four-bedroom units. Housing purpose will remain unchanged with Families, Disabled and Elderly
residing in the unit. While there are currently 47 units, AHA will work with a qualified planner and architectural and
engineering firm to determine the maximum number and type of replacement units. AHA’s intentions are to modernize the
site utilizing future HUD and Tax credit funding, when available. AHA is seeking to identify a public housing development
in which to submit an application for, and ultimately implement the Rental Assistance Demonstration Program.
. Activity Type: RAD - Mixed Finance Modernization
. Application Status: Planned application
. Date application planned for submission: will depend on Board consideration
. Number of units affected: 47
Coverage of action: Total Development
. Timeline for activity:
a. Projected start date of activit:y 4/15/2023
b. Projected end of date of activity: 4/15/2025

9 0 "IN

(=2

1a. Development Name: Parkwin Homes, Public Housing Development
1b. Development (project) number: AL004-06B
1c. Description of development:

e  This rental development was built in 1961 and has 30 dwelling unit buildings and one non-dwelling unit building. The
buildings are multifamily block/brick structures. The unit size bedroom distribution includes 6 one-bedroom, 19 two-
bedroom, 21 three-bedroom, 5 four-bedroom, and 2 five-bedroom rental units. While there are currently 53 units, Housing
purpose will remain unchanged with Families, Disabled and Elderly residing in the unit. AHA will work with a qualified
planner and architectural and engineering firm to determine the maximum number and type of replacement units. AHA’s
intentions are to modemize the site utilizing future HUD and Tax credit funding, when available. AHA is seeking to identify
a public housing development in which to submit an application for, and ultimately implement the Rental Assistance
Demonstration Program.

. Activity Type: RAD - Mixed Finance Modernization
. Application Status: Planned application
. Date application planned for submission: will depend on Board consideration
. Number of units affected: 53
Coverage of action: Total Development
6. Timeline for activity:
a. Projected start date of activity: 4/15/2023
b. Projected end of date of activity: 4/15/2025

h kW

Page 25 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20241



Project Based Voucher

e AHA has been approved for the demolition application for Glen Addie Homes, a 164 unit
__mplex. The AHA received tenant relocation vouchers and plans to submit a request that 56
vouchers be set-aside for another Public Housing property located at 1414 Cooper Avenue that
was previously demolished under Section 18.

The Project Based Program guidelines for the AHA are located in Attachment C.

Rental Assistance Demonstration - RAD
Significant Amendment 2019
Fact Sheet

RAD-Specific Significant Amendment to the PHA Plans

The Anniston Housing Authority is amending its Annual Plan, ACOP, HCV Administration Plan and/or 5 year
PHA Plan because it was a successful applicant in the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s
(HUD) Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program. Presently, the Authority will be converting four
public housing communities to the RAD program. Conversion of assistance under RAD is considered a
Significant Amendment to the Authority’s Annual/5 year Plan.

Key Points of RAD Conversation
Right to Return. Any resident that may need to be temporarily relocated to facilitate rehabilitation
or construction will have a right to return to an assisted unit at the development once rehabilitation
or construction is completed. Where the transfer of assistance to a new site is warranted and
approved residents of the converting project will have the right to reside in an assisted unit at the
new site once rehabilitation or construction is complete.

No Re-screening of Tenants upon Conversion. At conversion, current households are not subject
to rescreening, income eligibility, or income targeting provisions. Consequently, current households
will be grandfathered for conditions that occurred prior to conversion but will be subject to any
ongoing eligibility requirements for actions that occur after conversion. For example, a unit with a
household that was over-income at time of conversion would continue to be treated as an assisted

unit.

Under-Occupied Unit. If a family is in an under-occupied at the time of conversion, the family may
remain in this unit until an appropriate-sized unit become available in the covered Project. When an
appropriate sized unit becomes available in the covered Project, the family living in the under-
occupied unit must move to the appropriate-sized unit within a reasonable period of time.

Renewal of Lease. The PHA will renew all leases upon lease expiration.

Phase-in of Tenant Rent Increases. If a tenant’s monthly rent increases by more than the greater of
10 percent or $25 purely as a result of conversion, the rent increase will be phased in over 3 years.

Page 26 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20242



Public Housing Family Self Sufficiency (PH FSS). Public Housing residents that are current FSS
participants will continue to be eligible for FSS.

Grievance Process. The hearing procedures for Project Based Voucher (PBV) and PBV clients
converted under RAD are outlined in of the Anniston Housing Authority HCV Administrative
Plan.

Earned Income Disregard (EID). Tenants who are employed and are currently receiving the EID
exclusion at the time of conversion will continue to receive the EID after conversion.

RAD-Specific Significant Amendment to the PHA Plan

Narrative

The Anniston Housing Authority is amending its Annual PHA Plan and/or 5 year PHA Plan because it was a
successful applicant in the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) program. Presently, the Authority will be converting public housing units described
below to RAD Project Based Voucher assisted units under the guidelines of PIH Notice 2012-32 (HA), REV-3
(Issued January 12, 2017) and any successor Notices. Conversion of assistance under RAD is considered a
Significant Amendment to the Authority’s Annual and/or Five Year Plan.

Upon conversion to RAD Project Based Vouchers, the Authority will adopt the resident rights, participation,
waiting list and grievance procedures listed in Section 1.6 of PIH Notice 2012-32 (HA), REV-3, Attachment 1B
of the Notice and the Joint Housing/PTH Notice H-2014-09/PIH-2014-17. These resident rights, participation,
waiting list and grievance procedures are further listed below.

. .aditionally, the Authority is currently compliant with all fair housing and civil rights requirements. This RAD
conversion complies with all applicable site selection and neighborhood reviews standards and all appropriate
procedures have been followed.

RAD was designed by HUD to assist in addressing the capital needs of public housing by providing the
Authority with access to private sources of capital to repair and preserve its affordable housing assets. Please be
aware that upon conversion, the Authority’s Capital Fund Budget will be reduced by the pro rata share of Public
Housing Developments converted as part of the Demonstration, and that the Authority may also borrow funds
to address their capital needs. The Authority currently does not have debt under an Energy Performance
Contract.

1. A description of the units to be converted.
AMP Sites Type |O0BR |1BR |2BR|3BR|4BR | 5BR | Total
AL.004000003B | Tinsley Manor Family | 0 4 16 4 0 0 24
AL004000001B | Washington Homes Family | 0 4 17 | 21 5 0 47
AL004000001A | Parkwin Homes. Family 0 6 19 | 21 5 p] 53
2. Any change in the number of units that is proposed as part of the conversion.
a. De minimis unit reductions — none.
b. Unit reductions that are exempt from the de minimis cap — none.

Page 27 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024)3



c. Any change in the bedroom distribution of units that is proposed as part of the conversion —
Barber Terrace- see the following chart

3. Changes in the policies that govern eligibility, admission, selection, and occupancy of units
at the project after it has been converted.

Converting to Project Based Vouchers (PBV). Currently used waiting list preferences used for public
housing will continue for all covered projects. Resident Rights and Participation, Tenant Protections
for residents stated in Section 1.6, Attachment 1B of this RAD Notice Revision 3 and the Joint
Housing/PIH Notice H-2014-09/ PIH2014-17 will all be adhered to.

Specifically:

1. Right to Return. Any resident that may need to be temporarily relocated to facilitate
rehabilitation or construction will have a right to return to an assisted unit at the development once
rehabilitation or construction is completed. Permanent involuntary displacement of residents may
not occur as a result of a project’s conversion of assistance, including, but not limited to, as a result
of a change in bedroom distribution, a reduction of units, or the reconfiguration of apartments.
Where the transfer of assistance to a new site is warranted and approved residents of the converting
project will have the right to reside in an assisted unit at the new site once rehabilitation or
construction is complete. Residents of a development undergoing conversion of assistance may
voluntarily accept a PHA or Owner’s offer to permanently relocate to another assisted unit or other
suitable housing, and thereby waive their right to return to the development after rehabilitation or
construction is completed.

2. No Re-screening of Tenants upon Conversion. Pursuant to the RAD statute, at conversion,
current households are not subject to rescreening, income eligibility, or income targeting provisions.
Consequently, current households will be grandfathered for conditions that occurred prior to
conversion but will be subject to any ongoing eligibility requirements for actions that occur after
conversion. For example, a unit with a household that was over-income at time of conversion would
continue to be treated as an assisted unit. Thus, 24 CFR § 982.201, concerning eligibility and
targeting, will not apply for current households. Once that remaining household moves out, the unit
must be leased to an eligible family.

3. Under-Occupied Unit. If a family is in an under-occupied unit under 24 CFR 983.259 at the
time of conversion, the family may remain in this unit until an appropriate-sized unit become
available in the covered Project. When an appropriate sized unit becomes available in the covered
Project, the family living in the under-occupied unit must move to the appropriate-sized unit within
a reasonable period of time, as determined by the administering Voucher Agency. In order to allow
the family to remain in the under-occupied unit until an appropriate-sized unit becomes available in
the covered Project, 24 CFR 983.259 is waived.

4. Renewal of Lease. Under current regulations at 24 CFR § 983.257(b)(3), the PHA must renew
all leases upon lease expiration, unless cause exists. This provision must be incorporated by the PBV
owner into the tenant lease or tenancy addendum, as appropriate.

5. Phase-in of Tenant Rent Increases. If a tenant’s monthly rent increases by more than the
greater of 10 percent or $25 purely as a result of conversion, the rent increase will be phased in over

Page 28 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024/



3 or 5 years. To implement this provision, HUD is waiving section 3(a)(1) of the Act, as well as 24
CFR § 983.3 (definition of “total tenant payment” (TTP)) only to the extent necessary to allow for
the phase-in of tenant rent increases. A PHA must create a policy setting the length of the phase in
period at three years, five years or a combination depending on circumstances. For example, a PHA
may create a policy that uses a three year phase-in for smaller increases in rent and a five year
phase-in for larger increases in rent. This policy must be in place at conversion and may not be
modified after conversion.

Anniston Housing Authority Policy: If the tenant’s monthly rent increases more than 10% or $25,
whichever is greater, a three (3) year phase in will be implemented according to the Three Year
Phase in scheduled below.

The method below explains the set percentage-based phase-in an owner must follow according to
the phase-in period established. For purposes of this section “standard TTP” refers to the TTP
calculated in accordance with regulations at 24 CFR §5.628 and the “most recently paid TTP” refers
to the TTP recorded on line 9j of the family’s most recent HUD Form 50058.

Three Year Phase-in:

Year 1: Any recertification (interim or annual) performed prior to the second annual
recertification after conversion — 33% of difference between most recently paid TTP and the
standard TTP

Year 2: Year 2 Annual Recertification (AR) and any Interim Recertification (IR) priorto ~ Year
3 AR — 66% of difference between most recently paid TTP and the standard TTP

Year 3: Year 3 AR and all subsequent recertification’s — Full standard TTP.

6. Public Housing Family Self Sufficiency (PH FSS). Public Housing residents that are current
FSS participants will continue to be eligible for FSS once their housing is converted under RAD,
and PHAs will be allowed to use any PH FSS funds, to serve those FSS participants who live in
units converted by RAD. Due to the program merger between PH FSS and HCV FSS that took place
pursuant to the FY14 Appropriations Act (and was continued in the FY15 Appropriations Act), no
special provisions are required to continue serving FSS participants that live in public housing units
converting to PBV under RAD.

However, PHAs should note that there are certain FSS requirements (e.g. escrow calculation and
escrow forfeitures) that apply differently depending on whether the FSS participant is a participant
under the HCV program or a public housing resident, and PHAs must follow such requirements
accordingly. All PHAs will be required to administer the FSS program in accordance with FSS
regulations at 24 CFR Part 984, and participants’ contracts of participation, and the alternative
requirements established in the “Waivers and Alternative Requirements for the FSS Program™
Federal Register notice, published on December 29, 2014, at 79 FR 78100. Further, upon conversion
to PBV, already escrowed funds for FSS participants shall be transferred into the HCV escrow
account and be considered Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA) funds, thus reverting to the
HAP account if forfeited by the FSS participant.

7. Resident Participation and Funding. Residents of covered projects with converted PBV
assistance will have the right to establish and operate a resident organization for the purpose of

Page 29 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024)2



addressing issues related to their living environment and be eligible for resident participation
funding.

8. Resident Procedural Rights. The following items must be incorporated into both the Section 8
Administrative Plan and the Project Owner’s lease, which includes the required tenancy addendum,
as appropriate. Evidence of such incorporation may be requested by HUD for purposes of
monitoring the program.

a. Termination Notification. HUD is incorporating additional termination notification
requirements to comply with section 6 of the Act for public housing projects that convert
assistance under RAD. In addition to the regulations at 24 CFR § 983.257, related to Project
owner termination of tenancy and eviction, the termination procedure for RAD conversions
to PBV will require that PHAs provide adequate written notice of termination of the lease
which shall not be less than:

i. A reasonable period of time, but not to exceed 30 days:
a. If the health or safety of other tenants, PHA employees, or persons
residing in the immediate vicinity of the premises is threatened; or
b. In the event of any drug-related or violent criminal activity or any felony
conviction;

1t 14 days in the case of nonpayment of rent; and

iil. 30 days in any other case, except that if a State or local law provides for a
shorter period of time, such shorter period shall apply.

iv. 3 day Expedited Lease Termination: If the health or safety of other residents,
AHA employees, or persons residing in immediate vicinity of the premises is threatened;
or if any member of the household has engaged in any drug related criminal or violent
criminal activity; or if any member of the household has been convicted of a felony, AHA
shall give the resident three (3) day’s written notice of termination of tenancy.

b. Grievance Process. Pursuant to the requirements in the RAD Statute, HUD has established
additional procedural rights to comply with the requirements of section 6 of the Act.

For issues related to tenancy and termination of assistance, PBV program rules require the Project
Owner/PHA (hereinafter “Project Owner™) to provide an opportunity for an informal hearing, as
outlined in 24 CFR § 982.555. RAD will specify alternative requirements for 24 CFR § 982.555(b)
in part, which outlines when informal hearings are not required, to require that:

i. In addition to reasons that require an opportunity for an informal hearing given in 24
CFR § 982.555(a)(1)(i)-(vi), an opportunity for an informal hearing must be given to
residents for any dispute that a resident may have with respect to a Project owner action in
accordance with the individual’s lease or the contract administrator in accordance with RAD
PBV requirements that adversely affect the resident’s rights, obligations, welfare, or status.

a. For any hearing required under 24 CFR § 982.555(a)(1)(i)-(vi), the
contract administrator will perform the hearing, as is the current standard in the

Page 30 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024)6



program. The hearing officer must be selected in accordance with 24 CFR §
982.555(e)(4)().

b. For any additional hearings required under RAD, the Project Owner will
perform the hearing.

ii. There is no right to an informal hearing for class grievances or to disputes between
residents not involving the Project Owner or contract administrator.
iii. The Project Owner gives residents notice of their ability to request an informal hearing
as outlined in 24 CFR § 982.555(c)(1) for informal hearings that will address circumstances
that fall outside of the scope of 24 CFR § 982.555(a)(1)(i)-(vi).
iv. The Project Owner provides opportunity for an informal hearing before an eviction.
Current PBV program rules require that hearing procedures must be outlined in the PHA’s

Section 8 Administrative Plan.

Anniston Housing Authority Policy: The hearing procedures for PBV and PBV clients
converted under RAD are outlined in the Anniston Housing Authority HCV Administrative

Plan.

9. Earned Income Disregard (EID). Tenants who are employed and are currently
receiving the EID exclusion at the time of conversion will continue to receive the EID after
conversion, in accordance with regulations at 24 CFR § 5.617. Upon the expiration of the EID
for such families, the rent adjustment shall not be subject to rent phase-in, as described above;
instead, the rent will automatically rise to the appropriate rent level based upon tenant income at
that time.

Under the Housing Choice Voucher program, the EID exclusion is limited to only persons with
disabilities (24 CFR § 5.617(b)). In order to allow all tenants (including non-disabled persons) who
are employed and currently receiving the EID at the time of conversion to continue to benefit from
this exclusion in the PBV project, the provision in section 5.617(b) limiting EID to only disabled
persons is waived. The waiver and resulting alternative requirement only applies to tenants receiving
the EID at the time of conversion. No other tenant (e.g., tenants who at one time received the EID
but are not receiving the EID exclusion at the time of conversion (e.g., due to loss of employment);
tenants that move into the property following conversion, etc.,) is covered by this waiver.

10. Jobs Plus. Not Applicable

11. When Total Tenant Payment Exceeds Gross Rent. Under normal PBV rules, the PHA
may only select an occupied unit to be included under the PBV HAP contract if the unit’s
occupants are eligible for housing assistance payments (24 CFR § 983.53(d)). Also a PHA must
remove a unit from the contract when no assistance has been paid for 180 days because the
family’s TTP has risen to a level that is equal to or greater than the contract rent, plus any utility
allowance, for the unit (i.e., the Gross Rent)) (24 CFR § 983.258). Since the rent limitation may
often result in a family’s TTP equaling or exceeding the gross rent for the unit, for current
residents (i.e. residents living in the public housing property prior to conversion), HUD is
waiving both of these provisions and requiring that the unit for such families be placed on and/or
remain under the HAP contract when TTP equals or exceeds the Gross Rent. Further, HUD is
establishing the alternative requirement that the rent to owner for the unit equal the family’s TTP
until such time that the family is eligible for a housing assistance payment. HUD is waiving as
necessary to implement this alternative provision, the provisions of Section 8(0)(13)(H) of the

Page 31 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024)7



Act and the implementing regulations at 24 CFR 983.301 as modified by PIH Notice 2012-32,
REV-2. In such cases, the resident is considered a participant under the program and all of the
family obligations and protections under RAD and PBV apply to the resident. Likewise, all
requirements with respect to the unit, such as compliance with the HQS requirements, apply as
long as the unit is under HAP contract. Assistance may subsequently be reinstated if the tenant
becomes eligible for assistance.

Following conversion, 24 CFR § 983.53(d) applies, and any new families referred to the RAD PBV
project must be initially eligible for a HAP payment at admission to the program, which means their
TTP may not exceed the gross rent for the unit at that time. Further, a PHA must remove a unit from
the contract when no assistance has been paid for 180 days. If units are removed from the HAP
contract because a new admission’s TTP come to equal or exceed the gross rent for the unit and if
the project is fully assisted, HUD is imposing an alternative requirement that the PHA must reinstate
the unit after the family has vacated the property; and, if the project is partially assisted, the PHA
may substitute a different unit for the unit on the HAP contract in accordance with 24 CFR §
983.207 or, where “floating” units have been permitted.

12. Transfer of Assistance. Not applicable

Transfer of assistance at the time of conversion — none.

13. Impact on existing voluntary compliance agreements, consent orders or consent decrees or
final judicial rulings or administrative rulings or decisions - none exist.

14. RAD conversion compliance with all applicable site selection and neighborhood reviews
standards and procedures.

15. All applicable site selection and neighborhood reviews standards and procedures have been
followed.

16. Moving To Work Requirements — not applicable.

17. Additionally, in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903, a PHA must perform the following
actions in regards to their Capital Funds:

The PHA shall notify the public that the current and future Capital Fund Program Grants Budgets,
will be reduced as a result of any projects converting to RAD.

a. The Anniston Housing Authority receives approximately $1,600,000.00 annually from
HUD from the Capital Fund Program. A decrease in the Capital Fund Program will
continue due to the term limit on receiving proration for Cooper Homes and the RAD
conversion reduction. Capital Fund Program Grants will no longer be available for the
converted sites. The Anniston Housing Authority will fund replacement reserve
accounts out of proceeds from contract rents.

b. Additionally, the Anniston Housing Authority does not have an existing Energy
Performance Contract (EPC) for the converting projects.

Page 32 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024?



18. All other required information and certifications necessary to submit a Significant
Amendment to the PHA Plan, including Resident Advisory Board comments and responses,
challenged elements, and all required certifications.

This submission will include the following:
e Comments from the Resident Advisory Board
e Public Comments and Challenged elements

e Responses
e Required Certifications

Page 33 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF THE
ANNUAL PLAN/5 Year Plan/ACOP 2022-2023
Anniston Housing Authority
September 30, 2022

“ublic is hereby given notice that the Anniston Housing Authority (AHA) will conduct a Public Hearing on November 17th 2022 at 3:00 p.m. The hearing will
id at 500 Glen Addie Anniston Alabama in the AHA office. The purpose of the hearing is to obtain public comments on changes to our Annual Plan, 5 Year Plan
and the Admission and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) and HDV Administrative Plan for 2022. Plans includes the long range goals and objectives for achieving
the Authority’s mission over the next five years. This site is accessible to handicapped and disabled individuals.

The following are proposed changes to be included in the plan:
Annual Plan & 5 Year Plan
Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan submission:

o  Glen Addie — Property demolition of apartment units
«  Allocation of funding for pre-development cost, development cost, relocation benefits, office relocation and demolition cost

as part of the AHA’s Development Strategy. RAD funding for pre-closing cost. Environmental studies and Energy Audit.

Constantine — Appliance replacement and Interior improvements.

Constantine — roof replacement

Constantine — HVAC replacement for flat units

Constantine Homes Envision Center — Renovation and improvements as needed

Tinsley Manor — Texture ceiling, HVAC replacement as needed, interior upstairs floor replacement and ceiling replacement,

exterior plumbing replacement

Tinsley Manor — Exterior upgrades to include exterior door replacement with screens, exterior lighting, brick replacement

and/or painting and roof replacement

Tinsley — exterior landscape improvements

Norwood — Brick replacement

Norwood — Replace exterior siding.

Norwood — Exterior door and screen door replacement for both front and rear entrance

Norwood — parking lot repairs and paving/striping as needed

Norwood — Electrical conduit on the outside replacement

Norwood - Establish a community center

Norwood — conversion of HVAC units

Norwood — Extend wall for filing purposes in the main office

Norwood — create a community center

Norwood — create a no parking area in alleyway

Norwood — create additional parking in other areas

Installation of Exterior lighting for Fairview Terrace, and Tinsley Manor.

Repainting/replacement of exterior siding for Fairview Terrace & Tinsley Manor.

Parkwin — - Roof replacement

Washington - Roof replacement

Washington — HVAC replacement and duct work installation

Tinsley Manor//Fairview— replacement of plumbing roof vents.

Washington & Parkwin —countertop replacement, flooring replacement, sink replacement for bathroom that are not vented

properly.

e  Washington & Parkwin — Stove replacement as needed

«  Exterior landscaping improves Norwood and Constantine administrative offices.

o AHA wide, upgrade with new installation of computer software

o  During the Covid-19 pandemic, operations continue to seek necessary measures to maintain a safe environment for our
employees and residents.

o Relocation assistance for Tinsley Manor residents

A draft copy of our Plans are available for review and inspection at the central office beginning September 30, 2022. For additional information conceming the plan,
please telephone Gregg Fortner at (256)236-1575, extension 134. Residents may request a copy of the plan from your Property Manager.

All comments will be considered by the Housing Authority and the Board of Commissioners. Submission of written comments on the proposed plan must be received
no later than November 2nd, 2022.

If any members of the Housing Authority communities require special accommodations in order to attend this meeting, please contact Terri Lloyd at
256-236-1575 extension 120.

Page 34 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2022))




Defined changes to ACOP 2019

Section New Policy
) Required The Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016 requires
that Public Housing Authorities establish income limits for continued

Termination of - :
occupancy. The law sets the limit at 120 percent of the area median

families exceeding

. mcome.
the over income
limit Families with a valid Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) contract are exempt
from this Regulation.

A. Over Income Limit:

The over income limit is determined by multiplying the current HUD
published Very-Low Income Limit for the family size by 2.4. Families
are provided with a two-year grace period before any actions are taken
in regards to an over income status.

B. Timing

3. At every annual or interim reexamination of income (on or after
March 24, 2019) the HA will determine if the family’s adjusted income
exceeds the over-income limit. The HA shall document and track any
over-income findings in the resident’s file.

4. For over-income families, the HA will schedule an income
reexamination (annual or interim) 12 months from the reexamination
that identified the family as over income.

NOTE: The Flat Rent annual update does not require an over-income
determination, only the income reexaminatjon that must be performed at
least once every three years for families on flat rents. If a Flat Rent
family is over income at the reexamination, an interim reexamination
must be conducted in 12 months.

C. Actions

1. If one year after the initial over-income finding by the HA, the
family’s income continues to exceed the over-income limit, the HA will
provide written notification to the family.

2. This notification must inform the family that their income has
exceeded the over income limit for one year, and if the family’s income
continues to exceed the over income limit for the next 12 consecutive
months, the family will be subject to a higher rent (based on HUD
guidelines to be provided and will be posted in the development office).

NOTE: If the HA discovers through an annual or interim reexamination
that a previously over-income family has income that is now below the
over-income limit, the family is no longer subject to these provisions. A
previously over-income family would be entitled to a new two-year
grace period if the family’s income once again exceeds the over-income
limit.

Exception: The over-income limit does not apply to families with
income exceeding the over-income limit if they are housed by a PHA
renting to over-income families under Section XXIV, Occupancy by
over Income Families in Certain Public Housing.

VI PROCEDURES TO | 4. The full amount of periodic payments received from Social Security,
BE USED IN annuities, insurance policies, retirement funds, pensions, disability or

Page 35 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2029)L



DETERMINING death benefits, and other similar types of periodic receipts (See below

INCOME AND for treatment of delayed or deferred periodic payment of social security,
RENT supplemental security income benefits or Veteran’s Administration
(VA) benefits.);

ypendix | Total Annual Family | The full amount of periodic payments received from social security,
annuities, insurance policies, retirement funds, pensions, disability or
death benefit and other similar types of periodic receipts, including a
lump sum payment for the delayed start of a periodic payment;
(Excluding Lump Sum Supplemental Security Income (SSI), Lump Sum
Social Security Benefits (SS) and lump sum Veteran’s Administration
(VA) benefits)

Income

Operations Waiver for 2020

9/29/2020
PUBLIC HOUSING OPERATIONS
TEMPORARY ADDENDUM DOCUMENT

INTRODUCTION
On April 10,2020, HUD issued Notice PIH 2020-05. Pursuant to the authority provided under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic
Security (CARES) Act, HUD is waiving and establishing alternative requirements for numerous statutory and regulatory requirements
for the Public Housing Program. These waivers provide administrative flexibilities and relief to and relief to public housing agencies
(PHAs), in response to the COVID-19 national emergency. Use of these waivers is at the discretion of the PHA. On July 2, 2020, HUD
issued Notice PIH 2020-13, a revision to 2020-05, restating the waivers and alternative requirements, extending the period of availability
for previously established waivers and alternative requirements, and issuing technical amendments to several of the previously
established waivers and alternative requirements.
A PHA does not need to notify HUD or receive HUD approval to begin utilizing these waivers/alternative requirements. However,
T TD may subsequently require the PHA to provide information to HUD on the waivers used by the PHA and the date the PHA applied
waiver to its program(s).
1UD has allowed PHAs to revise its Public Housing ACOP on a temporary basis without Board Approval with the understanding that
said revisions must be formally adopted no later than December 31, 2020. This document, with Board approval, contains the PHA’s
policies for implementation. The PHA must also evaluate whether adoption of any of the temporary policies would constitute a
significant amendment to its annual plan, and must revise the annual plan if necessary.

The temporary provisions that this PHA is adopting are as follows:
1. PH 6 — Energy Audits

PH 6: Energy Audits

Regulatory Authority: 24 CFR § 965.302

Description: PHAs are required by this regulation to complete an energy audit for each PHA-owned project not
Jess than once every five years. Due to shelter-in-place orders, and closures of many non-essential businesses,
access to qualified energy auditors is likely to be limited during the period of time that the coronavirus is impacting
the program. Therefore, HUD is waiving this requirement and is alternatively suspending the performance of the
audits for one year for those that were due before December 31, 2020.

Period of Availability: The period of availability is one year beyond the date of the energy audit deadline in 2020
for the impacted project.

PHA Policy:
The PHA will implement this policy

Page 36 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/202D2



ACOP Changes for 2020

9/29/2020
PUBLIC HOUSING ADMISSIONS AND CONTINUED OCCUPANCY POLICY (ACOP)
TEMPORARY ADDENDUM DOCUMENT

INTRODUCTION
On April 10, 2020, HUD issued Notice PIH 2020-05. Pursuant to the authority provided under the Coronavirus
Aid, Relief and Economic Security (CARES) Act, HUD is waiving and establishing alternative requirements for
numerous statutory and regulatory requirements for the Public Housing Program. These waivers provide
administrative flexibilities and relief to and relief to public housing agencies (PHAs), in response to the COVID-
19 national emergency. Use of these waivers is at the discretion of the PHA. On July 2, 2020, HUD issued Notice
PIH 2020-13, a revision to 2020-05, restating the waivers and alternative requirements, extending the period of
availability for previously established waivers and alternative requirements, and issuing technical amendments to
several of the previously established waivers and alternative requirements.

A PHA does not need to notify HUD or receive HUD approval to begin utilizing these waivers/alternative
requirements. However, HUD may subsequently require the PHA to provide information to HUD on the waivers
used by the PHA and the date the PHA applied the waiver to its program(s).

HUD has allowed PHAs to revise its Public Housing ACOP on a temporary basis without Board Approval with
the understanding that said revisions must be formally adopted no later than December 31, 2020. This document,
with Board approval, contains the PHA’s policies for implementation. The PHA must also evaluate whether
adoption of any of the temporary policies would constitute a significant amendment to its annual plan, and must
revise the annual plan if necessary.

The temporary provisions that this PHA is adopting are as follows:

1. Family Income and Composition: Delayed Annual Examination
~ Wamily Income and Composition: Annual Examination-Income Verification Requirements

Zamily Income and Composition: Interim Examinations
. Enterprise Income Verification (EIV) Monitoring
. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency Requirement (CSSR)

. Over-Income Families

. Review and Revision of Utility Allowances
_ Tenant Notifications for Changes to Project Rules and Regulations
. Public Housing Agency Annual Self-Inspections

O 0 ~1ION Wn =~

1. PH and HCV-2: Family Income and Composition: Delayed Annual Examinations

Statutory Authority: Section 3(a)(1) of the USHA of 1937
Regulatory Authority: 24 CFR § 982.516(a)(1) - HCV
Regulatory Authority: 24 CFR § 960.257(a) - Public Housing

Description: PHAs are required to conduct a reexamination of family income and composition at least annually.
Recognizing the foreseeable difficulties in complying with this requirement in light of the COVID-19
emergency, HUD is waiving this statutory and regulatory requirement to permit PHAs to delay annual
reexaminations of HCV and public housing families.

Period of Availability: All annual recertifications due in Calendar Year (CY) 2020 must be completed by
acember 31, 2020.

Page 37 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2022)3



PHA Policy:
The PHA will implement this policy

2. PH and HCV-3: Family Income and Composition: Annual Examination - Income Verification
requirements

Regulatory Authority: 24 CFR §5.233(a)(2) - HCV and Public Housing
Regulatory Authority: 24 CFR §960.259( ¢) - Public Housing
Regulatory Authority: 24 CFR §982.516(a) - HCV

Sub-regulatory Guidance: PIH Notice 2018-18

Description: PHAs are required to use the Enterprise Income Verification (EIV) System for verification of
family income at the annual examination. 24 CFR § 5.233(a)(2) requires PHAs to use EIV as a third-party
source to verify tenant employment and income information during mandatory reexaminations or
recertification’s of family composition and income in accordance with §5.236 and administrative guidance
issued by HUD. PIH Notice 2018-18 describes the required verification hierarchy process PHAs must follow.
HUD understands that documentation may be difficult to obtain as a result of the COVID-19 public health
emergency. PHAs are also facing challenges with securely accessing HUD systems while many if not all staff
are working remotely.

To address these challenges, HUD is waiving the requirements to use the income hierarchy described by PIH
Notice 2018-18 and will allow PHAs to forgo third-party income verification requirements for annual
reexaminations, including the use of EIV, if the PHA wishes to conduct the annual recertification rather than
delaying the family’s annual recertification (as permitted under PH and HCV-2 above).

.ring the allowable period of availability, PHAs may consider self-certification as the highest form of income
verification to process annual reexaminations. This may occur over the telephone (but must be documented by
PHA staff with a contemporaneous written record), through an email or postal mail with a self-certification
form by the tenant, or through other electronic communications. PHAs are encouraged to incorporate
procedures to remind families of the obligation to provide true and complete information when adopting these
flexibilities.

PHAs are further reminded that there is no HUD requirement that income and family composition examinations
and recertification’s must be conducted in-person unless determined necessary as a reasonable accommodation
as long as applicable public health guidelines are followed (e.g., social distancing) and any state or local
ordinance is followed.

PHAs that conduct annual examinations under this waiver/alternative requirement will be responsible for
addressing any material discrepancies that may arise later. For example, if a tenant self-certified that the tenant
Jost their job, but later the EIV Income Validation Tool (IVT) shows the tenant’s employment continued, the
PHA must take enforcement action in accordance with their policies and procedures.

Period of Availability: The period of availability to conduct annual reexaminations using these modified
verification requirements ends on December 31, 2020.

PHA Policy:
The PHA will implement this policy

Page 38 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2029%4



3. PH AND HCV-4: FAMILY INCOME AND COMPOSITION: INTERIM EXAMINATIONS

~ +utory Authority: Section 3(a)(l) of the USHA of 1937

. ulatory Authority: 24 CFR § 5.233(a)(2) - HCV and Public Housing

Regulatory Authority: 24 CFR § 982.516(c)(2) - HCV

Regoulatory Authority: 24 CFR §§ 960.257(a), (b), and (d); 960.959(c) - Public Housing
Sub-regulatory Guidance: PIH Notice 2018-18

Description: For the HCV and Public Housing programs, PHAs are required to adopt policies (in their
Administrative Plans and Admissions and Continued Occupancy Plans (ACOPs), respectively) prescribing when
and under what conditions the family must report a change in family income or composition. However, at any
time that a family requests an interim determination of family income or composition because of any changes
since the last determination, the PHA must make the interim determination within a reasonable time after the
family's request. In most cases, the reason a family requests an interim determination is due to a loss in income

or a change in family composition.

PHAs are required to use EIV for verification of family income at interim reexamination. 24 CFR §960.259(c)
and 24 CFR §982.516(a) require PHAs to obtain third-party verification, or document in the tenant file why third-
party verification was not available, during mandatory reexaminations or recertification’s of family composition
and income. 24 CFR § 5.233(a)(2) requires PHAs to use EIV as a third-party source to verify tenant employment
and income information during mandatory reexaminations or recertification’s of family composition and income
in accordance with §5.236 and administrative guidance issued by HUD. PIH Notice 2018-18 further describes
the required verification hierarchy process PHAs must follow.

assist PHAs that may be prioritizing the processing of interim reexaminations due to decreases in family
__ome and mitigate the challenges of transferring documentation during periods of shelter-in-place/stay-at-home
efforts in response 1o the COVID-19 pandemic, HUD is waiving the requirements to use the income verification
hierarchy as described by PIH Notice 2018-18. HUD will allow PHAs to forgo third-party income verification
requirements for interim reexaminations, including the required use of EIV. During the allowable period of
eligibility, PHAs may consider self-certification as the highest form of income verification to process interim
reexaminations. This may occur over the telephone (with a contemporaneous written record by the PHA staff
person), through an email with a self-certification form by the family, or through other electronic communications.

As noted in the previous waiver description, there is no HUD requirement that income and family composition
examinations and recertifications must be conducted in-person unless it may be necessary as a reasonable
accommodation for a person with a disability. In such cases, PHAs may look to applicable public health guidelines
and any state or local ordinance on how to maintain appropriate health precautions ( e.g., social distancing).

PHAs that conduct interim reexaminations under this waiver/alternative requirement will be responsible for
addressing any material discrepancies that may arise later. For example, if a tenant self-certified that the tenant
lost their job, but later the EIV IVT Report shows the tenant's employment continued, the PHA must take
enforcement action that is consistent with its policies and procedures.

PHAs may wish to review and adjust their interim reexamination policies ( e.g., revising the PHA requirements
when families must report increases in income between annual reexaminations or revising the policy regarding
how to determine the effective date of an interim examination). PHAs should see HCV-1 and PH-4 for

" formation on how these types of changes can be expedited.

Page 39 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2029P



Period of Availability: The period of availability ends on December 31, 2020.

PHA Policy:
The PHA will implement this policy.

4. PH AND HCV-5: ENTERPRISE INCOME VERIFICATION (EIV) MONITORING

Regulatory Authority: 24 CFR § 5.233 - Public Housing and HCV
Sub-regulatory Guidance: PIH Notice 2018-18

Description: PIH Notice 2018-18 specifies the required monitoring of EIV reports. For example, PHAs are
required to monitor the Deceased Tenants Report, the Identity Verification Report, the Immigration Report, the
IVT Report, and the Multiple Subsidy Report and the New Hires Report on a monthly basis. Recognizing the
challenges PHAs are facing with many if not all staff working remotely, HUD is waiving the mandatory EIV
monitoring requirements. PHAs are reminded that EIV data is overwritten; monthly or quarterly reports must be
downloaded to preserve the data for a particular month or quarter.

Period of Availability: The period of availability ends on December 31, 2020.

PHA Policy:
The PHA will implement this policy.

5. PH-5: COMMUNITY SERVICE AND SELF-SUFFICIENCY REQUIREMENT (CSSR)

Statutory Authority: Section 12(c) of the USHA of 1937
Regulatory Authority: 24 CFR § 960.603(a) and 960.603(b)

Description: The statute and regulations require that each adult resident of public housing, except for any family
member that is exempt, must contribute 8 hours per month of community service or participate in an economic
self-sufficiency program or a combination of both. A family's noncompliance with the service requirement is
grounds for non-renewal of the lease at the end of the lease term. HUD is waiving this requirement and is
alternatively suspending the community service and self-sufficiency requirement. If a PHA adopts this waiver,
tenants will not be subject to this requirement at the family's next annual reexamination. Upon the family's next
annua)l reexamination, PHAs should report on Form HUD-50058 each individual's CSSR status as either exempt
for those that are exempt, or pending for those that are otherwise eligible but for which the suspension prevents a
housing authority from determining compliance. After a PHA completes an annual reexamination for any family,
the CSSR becomes effective again for family members for the subsequent annual reexamination cycle.

Period of Availability: The period of availability ends on March 31, 2021.

PHA Policy:
The PHA will implement this policy

6. PH-7: OVER-INCOME FAMILIES

tutory Authority: Section 16(a)(5) of the USHA of 1937

Page 40 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2025)6



Regulatory Authority: Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016: Final Implementation of the
Public Housing Income Limit (83 FR 35490, July 26, 2018)
Sub-regulatory Guidance: Notice PIH 2019-11

. scription: PHAs are required by statute and the Federal Register Notice to terminate or charge an alternative
rent to families whose income exceeds the program maximum income level for two consecutive years. HUD
defined the two-year time period as two consecutive reexamination cycles. In order to be consistent with the delay
in annual reexaminations permitted under waiver PH and HCV-2, HUD is waiving this requirement and is
permitting families to remain in their units and to continue to pay the same rental amount until such time that a
PHA conducts the next annual income recertification that would impact the family. In order to adopt this waiver,
PHAs must also adopt a waiver under PH and HCV-2.

Period of Availability: The period of availability ends on December 31, 2020.

PHA Policy:
The PHA will implement this policy.

7. PH-9: REVIEW AND REVISION OF UTILITY ALLOWANCES

Regulatory Authority: 24 CFR § 965.507

Description: The regulations require the PHA to review at Jeast annually the basis on which utility allowances
have been established and revise allowances if required on the basis of that review. Due to shelter-in-place orders,
1 closures of many non-essential businesses, PHAs are encouraged to focus administration on critical program
,ctions. Further, access to information on changing utility rates may be limited in some jurisdictions. Therefore,
HUD is waiving this requirement to allow PHAs to delay the review and update of utility allowances.

Period of Availability: Any review and update of utility allowances that were due at some point in time in CY
2020 must be completed by December 31, 2020.

PHA Policy:
The PHA will implement this policy

8. PH-12: PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY ANNUAL SELF-INSPECTIONS

Statutory Authority: Section 6(f)(3) of the USHA of 1937
Regulatory Authority: 24 CFR § 902.20( d)

Description: The statute requires PHAs which own or operate public housing to make an annual inspection of
each public housing project to determine whether units in the project are maintained to applicable standards and
remain safe for residents. HUD is waiving the requirement that the PHA must inspect each project during CY

2020.

This waiver does not alleviate the PHA of its responsibility to provide safe housing. PHAs are reminded to
expeditiously identify, respond to, and address serious conditions that could jeopardize life or property.

Page 41 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2029)7



HUD encourages PHAs that choose not to utilize this waiver, or that wish to conduct inspections on a more limited
basis to consider establishing and maintaining methods of performing remote, video-assisted or "virtual"
inspections of dwelling units to identify maintenance needs while complying with CDC and local guidelines,
-ecially for those units that may not be inspected this year. PHAs should also consider utilizing electronic
ans (such as videoconferencing, text messaging and email) of receiving maintenance requests and reports of
life-threating safety concerns directly from residents while minimizing in-person interactions. Additionally, it is
recommended that PHAs continue to conduct exterior/site inspections or maintenance evaluations in compliance
with social distancing requirements outlined by the CDC. As outlined in Maintenance Guidebook II, Chapter 2,
Sections A and B, PHASs are required to establish both
a regular and emergency maintenance plan. In separate and forthcoming guidance, HUD will describe an approach
for the recommencement of Real Estate Assessment Center inspections. This guidance may also be helpful to
PHAs in determining when to resume self-inspections, however, PHAs will be required to complete an inspection
of every public housing property during CY 2021.

Period of Availability: The period of availability ends on December 31, 2020.

PHA Policy:
The PHA will implement this policy

Page 42 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2029)8



Attachment C
9/8/2022

SECTION 8 PROJECT-BASED VOUCHER PROGRAM

A: Statement of Section 8 Project-Based Voucher Program Goal and Approach
1. The Section 8 Project-Based Voucher Program (PBV) goal is designed to accomplish two major
objectives for the PHA:

a. To increase the supply of assisted rental housing for eligible individual families; and

Anniston Housing Authority Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan
b. To improve the efficiency and utilization of the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher

Program.
2. In order to facilitate the administration of the PVB Program and to develop a system of checks and balances,
the follow will occur:
a. The PHA will administer the PBV program for up to 20% of the amount of budget

authority allocated to the PHA by HUD in the PHA’s HCV program.
b. The waiting list team will be responsible for processing applicants as well as

administering the waiting list; and
c¢. The Section 8 Department will be responsible for housing the eligible qualified applicants

and will continue to administer the PBV program for the duration of the housing
assistance payment contract with the owner.
B:  Public Notice, Owner Proposal Submission Requirements, and Site Selection Policy

(24 CFR 983.51)
1. General
Both selection methods described in 24 CFR 983.51(b) will be considered to determine
which method best meets the needs of the PHA.
2. Public Notice Requirements
a. If the PHA selects the proposal method of proposals that have not been through a

competition pursuant to 983.51(b), it will publish a Public Notice of Agency Request
for PBV Proposals.
b. This notice will be published in the newspaper with the widest general circulation in
the PHA jurisdiction.
c. This notice may include but not necessarily be limited to the following:
1) A request for PBV proposal
2) Contact information to request a proposal submission package
3) The addresses to send the proposal
4) A statement that the submission package contains all required details and only
proposals submitted using the submission package will be considered, and
5) The time and date proposals are to be received.
d. The Public Notice will be published once each week for three (3) consecutive weeks.
e. The deadlines for receipt of proposals will be at least 30 calendar days from the
publication date of the last public notice.
f. The public notice may specify the estimated amount of housing assistance payment/
ACC units that may be available.
g. The PHA will maintain a log of the name and address of interested parties to whom

Page 43 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2028)9



submission packages are sent or by whom submission packages are picked up at the
main office, the date of the request and the date the packages are mailed or picked
up.
h. Submission packages that are not picked up shall be sent by first class mail no later
than two (2) calendar days after receiving the request.
i. The PHA will maintain a list of proposals received and the date they are received.
j. The outside of the envelope or package will be dated and time stamped.
k. The PHA may hold a briefing for potential applicants. The date, time and location of
the briefing are to be provided in the Public Notice.
3. Owner Proposal Submission Requirements
a. A proposal package will be prepared and provided to interested parties upon request.
b. This package may include at least:
1) Detailed information required to be included in the proposal
2) Selection evaluation factors
3) Instructions to mark the outside of the proposal with the words “PBV Proposal” in
the lower left-hand corner of the envelope or package.
c. As appropriate the PHA may select what items are to be included in a PBV proposal
and list these items in the PBV Proposal Submission Package from the following items:
1) A description of the housing to be constructed or rehabilitated, including:
a) The number of units by size (square footage)
b) Bedroom count
¢) Bathroom count
d) Sketches of the proposed new construction or rehabilitation
e) Unit plans
f) Listing of amenities and services and
g) Estimated date of completion
2) For rehabilitation, the description must describe the property as is and must also describe the
proposed rehabilitation
3) Evidence of site control
4) For new construction, identification and description of the proposed site, site plan,
and neighborhood
5) Evidence the proposed new construction or rehabilitation is permitted by current zoning or
regulations, or evidence to indicate the needed re-zoning is likely and will not delay the project
6) Proposed contract rent per unit, including:
a) Indication of utilities, services and equipment included in rent
b) Indication of utilities, services and equipment not included; and
¢) For utilities not included, estimated monthly average cost for each unit type for
the first year of occupancy.
7) A statement identifying:
a) The number of persons (families, individuals, businesses and non-profit
organizations) occupying the property on application submission date
b) Number of persons to be displaced, temporarily relocated or moved
permanently within the building or complex
¢) Estimated cost of relocation payments and services, and the sources of funding
d) The organization(s) that will carry out the relocation activities
¢) Identify the owner and other project principals and the names of officers and
principal members, shareholders, investors and other parties having a substantial interest
f) Certification showing the above-mentioned parties are not on the U.S. General
Services Administration list of parties excluded from federal procurement and

Page 44 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20260



Site Selection Policy

non-procurement programs

g) Disclosure of any possible conflict of interest by any of the parties that would
be in violation of the Agreement to Enter into a HAP Contract or the HAP
Contract itself.

h) Any information on the qualifications and experience of the principal participants
i) The owners plan for managing and maintaining the units

j) Evidence of financing or lender interest and the proposed terms of financing
k) Documentation that site is free from environmental or safety hazards

1) Documentation that site is not on a 100-year Flood Plan or does not involve a
historic property, and

m) Statement the rehabilitation is or is not being undertaken in areas targeted for
revitalization.

The site selection policy and procedures herein promote the PBV goals by ensuring the supply of assisted rental
housing is expanded while being in compliance with the Section 8 Project-Based Voucher Program Final Rule.

a. A three (3) member team of the PHA staff will review, evaluate and recommend a

proposal. Proposals will not be opened until after the submission deadline.

b. The PHA is under no obligation to award a PBV to any proposal received.

c. As appropriate the Executive Director shall recommend a proposal to the Board of

Commissioners (Board), subject to the proposed site passing environmental. Review

requirements at 24 CFR 983.58.

d. The agency will establish written evaluation criteria. The evaluation will be in two (2)

steps:

1) Proposals must first meet written qualifying factors required in a HUD regulation or a
HUD notice. Proposals not meeting the qualifying factors will not be evaluated/rated in
the second tier. A qualifying factor form will be prepared listing each factor and the
results of the qualifying factor review for each item and the signature of the person
performing the review. The October 15, 2005, Project Based Voucher Program lists the
following factors:
a) The proposal was received by the deadline.
b) The property is eligible housing (24 CFR sections 983.53 and 983.54). The
PHA will confirm the proposed units are not part of the list of prohibited units.
¢) The proposal complies with the cap on the number of PBV units per building
(24 CFR section 983.56)
d) The proposal meets the Site Selection standards (24 CFR 983.57)
e) The proposal meets zoning requirements
f) The site is consistent with the goal of deconcentrating poverty and expanding
housing opportunity pursuant to elements listed at 24 CFR section 983.57(b)(1).
The PHA will use a form to document that each of the seven (7) items listed were
considered.
g) The site facilitates compliance with Civil Rights Requirements listed at 24 CFR
section 983.57(b)(2).
h) The site meets HQS site standards at 24 CFR 982.401(1)
i) If needed, the proposal passes the HUD subsidy layering review pursuant to 24
CFR 983.55
2) Proposals meeting all Qualifying Factors are then evaluated based upon the
PHA’s Evaluation Selection Criteria:
a) The Evaluation Selection Criteria will be consistent with HUD regulations and
guidelines, including 24 CFR 983.57 (d) and (e).

Page 45 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2025)1



b) The criteria will be written and adopted by the Board prior to the first Public
Notice.
¢) Each criteria will be assigned a maximum point value indicative of its relative
importance.
d) An Evaluation Selection Criteria rating sheet will be prepared, listing each
criteria, the maximum points, the points awarded for each criteria, the total points
awarded, voluntary comments, the name of the reviewer and the date of the
review.
¢) Each proposal will be independently rated by each evaluator over the same
period of time.
f) The evaluation team may meet to determine a recommendation.
g) The agency is not obligated to select the highest rated proposal if a reasonable
explanation can be provided to the Board.
h) If appropriate, PHA quality and design requirements in addition to Housing
Quality Standards pursuant to 24 CFR 983.100(¢e) may be included as a rating
factor.
i) The results of pre-selection inspection of existing units pursuant to 24 CFR
983.103(a) will be an evaluation/rating factor if existing units are being
considered.
j) Evidence of financial commitment as compared to construction/rehabilitation
cost and debt service may be a rating factor.
k) An operation cash flow projection may be a rating factor.
1) A written Management Plan describing how the owner will fulfill the
occupancy and maintenance requirements may be a rating factor.
3) For proposals with omissions or discrepancies, applicants will be notified by letter and
will be allowed 10 calendar days to correct or complete the proposal. If the corrections or
additional requested information is not received by the deadline, the proposal will be
considered incomplete and rejected.
4) Within seven (7) calendar days of Board approval, the PHA will provide written
notification of the selected proposal(s) to all parties submitting a proposal.
5) Within 14 calendar days of Board approval, the PHA will publish a public notice
announcing the parties selected to receive PBV in the same newspaper in which the
Public Notice of Agency Request for PBV Proposals was published.
6) If the PHA has any direct or indirect interest in selected proposals, the PHA will
request the selection process be reviewed by the local HUD Field Office or HUD
approved independent entity, to determine the proposal was appropriately selected based
on the selection procedures specified in the PHA Section 8 Administrative Plan. The
requirements at 24 CFR 983.59 for independent entity to Anniston Housing Authority
Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan perform the inspection, reasonable rent
determination and determination of initial occupant rent shall be followed.
7) Documentation regarding the basis for the proposal selection will be made available at
the Executive Director’s office under the control of an assistant to the Executive Director
for at least three (3) years from the date the Board approved the proposal.
C: Housing Type
1. The PHA retains discretion to determine which housing type to select among the eligible housing types.
However, the PHA resumes the right not to provide PBV assistance to Excepted units pursuant to 24 CFR
983.56(c)(2).
~ Depending on the PHA’s needs, particular housing types may receive points in the
_ oposal evaluation/rating process.

Page 46 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2026)2



D: Excepted Units for Elderly, Disabled and Supportive Services Families
1. Excepted units may be part of the PBV contract and are not to be counted toward the cap
on the number of PBV units in a building. However, the PHA reserves the right to not
-vide PBV assistance to Excepted units, pursuant to 24 CFR 983.56(c)(2).
_xcepted units must be used for a “Qualifying” family.
3. The PHA may consider the following families as “Qualifying” families:
a. Elderly or disabled families
b. Families receiving any type of supportive services from an accredited source and
receiving any level of supportive services
c. The services do not need to be provided at the project
d. If supportive services are discontinued the family shall continue to be a “Qualified”
family as long as the family resides in the unit
e. If the family vacates the unit, the unit shall remain as “Excepted” if it is re-rented to
another “Qualifying” family
£ The PHA shall monitor the family’s participation in supportive services once each year
as part of the annual reexamination of the family. The family shall provide a third-party
verification to document participation in supportive services.
g. If the family does not fulfill its obligations under a family self-sufficiency or similar
program, the PHA reserves the right to take or not to take any action, pursuant to 24
CFR 983.201 and other parts of this Administrative Plan
h. The PHA reserves the right to place a cap less than 25% on the number of units
receiving PBV or other project-based assistance in a building with “Excepted” units.
4. New Construction or Rehabilitation
If an owner is proposing to pledge the HAP Contract as security for financing, the owner
must submit the financing document to the PHA for review. In determining approvability
“the pledge arrangement, the PHA must ensure that the financing documents do not
_dify the contract and do not contain any requirements inconsistent with the contract.
Any contract must be limited to amount payable under the contract in accordance with
the terms of the contract.
E: PBV Housing Assistance Payments Contract (HAP) Process for Rehabilitation or

Newly Constructed Units

1. The PHA and the owner will enter into an Agreement to Enter into a HAP Contract (AHAP)
for Project-Based Voucher provided by HUD.
2. “Timely Completion” of the development shall be defined in the AHAP.
3. If the development work is not completed (i.e. occupying permit being issued) within the
timely completion period, the PHA reserves the right to either terminate the AHAP or
provide and extension to the timely completion period.
4. The PHA may, as needed, determine the acceptability of work drawings and specifications
and require additional drawings and specifications in the work description section of the
AHAP.
5. The AHAP cannot be executed until after the PHA receives approval of the Subsidy
Layering Review (if needed) and approval of the Environmental Review.
6. After receiving the approval in item 5 (above), the AHAP shall be executed within 30
calendar days.
7. The AHAP will clearly describe the required evidence of completion that will be provided
by the owner.
8. The PHA will review all evidence of completion and either approve or require additional

“dence.
_ . The PHA will use the HUD issued Project-Based Voucher Housing Assistance payments

Page 47 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2026)3



(HAP) contract.
10. For existing housing, the HAP contract shall be executed within 14 calendar days after the
units and buildings pass HQS inspection.
" For newly constructed or rehabilitation housing, the HAP contract will be executed 14
. _endar days after:
a. The PHA has inspected the completed units and buildings and determined the
development work was completed pursuant to the AHAP;
b. The owner has submitted all required evidence of completion; and
¢. The PHA has accepted the evidence of completion.
12. The term of the HAP Contract will be for 10 years unless there is a documented and
compelling reason for a lesser term of not less than one (1) year.

F: Conduct of Development Work
1. If needed, the PHA shall monitor Davis-Bacon wage requirements bi-weekly.
2. The PHA will maintain adequate documentation in an easily audited format for all items
required to be monitored per the AHAP.
3. The PHA will provide a Documentation of Completion Certification to the owner pursuant
with 24 CFR 983.155.
G: Extension of HAP Contract
1. The HAP Contract may be extended for terms of up to 15 years if deemed appropriate by
the PHA.
2. When determining appropriateness for a HAP Contract extension, the PHA may consider:
a. The owner’s history of compliance with the HAP contract;
b. The owner’s history of properly screening clients and enforcing the lease;
c. The PBV units can still be properly supported by the PHA Five-Year and Annual Plan or
other documented community needs; and
d. The PHA determines that PBV is still the best use of the HCV program budget authority.
ri:  Substitution and Addition of Contract Units
1. When considering the substitution of a contract unit, in addition to the substitute unit
meeting HQS, the PHA may take into consideration:
a. A request for reasonable accommodation;
b. Changes in the condition or use of units in the building;
c. A resulting improvement in program or building management; and
d. Other reasonable justifications.
2. When adding units to the PBV HAP Contract during the first three (3) years of the contract,
the PHA may take into consideration:
a. The regulatory limits per building and 20% of ACC units;
b. A request for reasonable accommodation;
c. Changes in the condition or use of units in the building;
d. A resulting improvement in program or building management; and
e. Other reasonable justifications.
I: Condition of Contract Unit
1. When determining the need for additional HQS requirements, the following items may be
considered:
a. Assurance of continued compliance with any design, architecture or quality
requirements listed in the AHAP or HAP Contract; and
b. Request for reasonable accommodation.
2. Additional HQS requirements are located in the HQS section of this Section 8 Administrative Plan.

Page 48 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20264



J: Management

1. Owner Responsibilities
a. The owner shall develop a written management plan that will be reviewed by the PHA
during the proposal evaluation/rating process.
b. The PHA will review the owner’s compliance performance with the HAP Contract on or
about the anniversary date of the contract.
c. The owner shall appropriately screen applicants referred by the PHA.
d. Provide the PHA with a copy of any termination of tenancy notifications on the
following day.
e. Offer vacant, accessible units to a family with one or more members with a disability
requiring accessibility features of the vacant unit.

2. Waiting List and Selection for Participation
a. The PHA HCV will establish a separate waiting list for each PBV project unless increased
efficiency can be achieved by having the same waiting list for two or more PBV
developments.
b. All applicants of the appropriate bedroom size(s) on the Section 8 HCV Program will
have the opportunity to be placed on the PBV waiting list when it is first established.
c. Applicants who pass the HUD required Section 8 Program screening will be referred
to the Owner.
d. The PHA may place families referred by the owner of project-based voucher units on
its PBV waiting list. Families will be referred to housing units from the waiting list.
e. Concerning Income Targeting, in any fiscal year, not less than 75% of families admitted
to the combined tenant-based and Project-Based Voucher Program should be
extremely low-income families.
£ PBV units will not remain vacant for an excessive period of time to meet the Income
Targeting percentage.

_. ¥iling Vacant Units
2. When the Owner notifies the PHA of vacancies in the PBV units, the PHA will refer to
the owner one or more families of the appropriate size on the waiting list. A family that
refuses the offer of a unit with Project-Based assistance will maintain its place on the
waiting list.
b. The owner must notify the PHA in writing within two (2) calendar days of learning of a vacancy.
¢. The owner will confirm occupancy, usually through rent payment, once each month.
d. The PHA will refer applicants to the Owner within five (5) calendar days after receiving
notice of vacancies. Such referral shall be in the form of providing the Owner with a
copy of the Section 8 voucher and retain a copy with the application.
e. The Owner must rent all vacant units to eligible families referred by the PHA from its
waiting list. The PHA will determine eligibility for participation in accordance with HUD
requirements.
f. If the PHA does not refer a sufficient number of interested applicants on the PHA
waiting list to the Owner within 30 calendar days of the Owner’s notification to the
PHA of a vacancy, the Owner may advertise for or solicit applications from eligible very
low-income families. The Owner must refer these applicants to the PHA to determine
final eligibility.
g. The Owner shall notify rejected applicants within three (3) calendar day of the decision
in writing with a copy to the PHA.

4. Briefing the Family
Within seven (7) calendar days after accepting PBV, the PHA will provide an oral briefing and

a written briefing packet pursuant to 24 CFR 983.252.

Page 49 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20287



K: Overcrowded, Under-Occupied, and Accessible Units
The PHA’s subsidy standards apply to the PBV program and will determine the appropriate
unit size for the family size and composition.
‘fthe PHA determines that family is occupying a wrong-size unit (overcrowded or underoccupied) or a unit
\..ch accessibility features that the family does not require and the unit
is needed by a family that requires the accessibility features, the PHA will promptly notify
the owner of this determination and offer family continued assistance in the form of:
a. PBV assistance in an appropriate-size unit, in the same project or in another project;
b. Other project-based housing assistance (e.g., by occupancy of a public housing unit);
c. Tenant-based rental assistance under the HCV program; or
d. Other comparable public or private tenant-based assistance (e.g., under the HOME
program).
2. Termination of Housing Assistance Payment
a. If the PHA offers the family the opportunity to receive Tenant-based rental assistance
under the HCV program, the PHA must terminate the HAP payment for a wrong-sized
or accessible unit:
1) At the earlier of the expiration of the term of the family’s voucher (including any
extension granted by the PHA), or
2) The date upon which the family vacates the unit.
3) If the family does not move out of the wrong-sized unit or accessible unit by the
expiration of the date of the term of the family’s voucher, the PHA must remove
the unit from the HAP contract.
b. If the PHA offers the family the opportunity for another form of continued housing
assistance, not in the tenant-based voucher program, and the family does not accept
the offer, does not move out of the PBV unit within a reasonable time as determined
by the PHA, or both, the PHA will terminate the housing assistance payment for the
wrong-sized or accessible unit at the expiration of a reasonable period as determined
by the PHA and remove the unit from the HAP contract.

L: Reduction of Number of Units Covered by HAP Contract
1. Owners must lease all assisted units under HAP Contract to eligible families. Leasing of
vacant units to ineligible tenants is a violation of the HAP Contract and grounds for all
available legal remedies including suspension or debarment from HUD contracts and
reducing the number of contract units.
2. The PHA may reduce the number of units if a unit is vacant for 120 days since Notice of
Vacancy from the Owner to the PHA and the PHA has made good faith efforts to refer
applicant to Owner.
3. Restoration
The PHA will agree to an amendment of the HAP contract to provide subsequent
restoration of any reduction made, if:
a. The PHA determines that the reduction is justified by demand;
b. The Owner otherwise has a record of compliance with obligations under the HAP
contract; and
c. Contract authority is available.
M: Maintenance and Inspections
1. The owner must provide all services, maintenance and utilities as agreed under the HAP
Contract, subject to abatement of housing assistance payments or other applicable
remedies if the owner fails to meet these obligations
The PHA will inspect 100% of the PBV units under contract at least annually and at other
umes as may be necessary to assure the owner is meeting the obligations to maintain the

Page 50 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20286



units in decent, safe and sanitary condition and to provide the agreed upon utilities and
services.
3. If the PHA notifies the owner the unit(s) under contract are not in decent, safe and sanitary
‘dition and the owner fails to take corrective action within the time prescribed in the
. .ice, the PHA may exercise any or all of its rights or remedies under the HAP Contract,
including abatement of the housing assistance payment or termination of the HAP
Contract.
N: Rent and Housing Assistance Payments
1. The Owner will not charge more than one (1) month’s rent as a security deposit and will
not charge a security deposit that is higher than non-subsidized units.
2. The PHA will maintain documents to clearly justify the determination or rent to owner
pursuant to 24 CFR 983.301.
3. Rent Adjustments
a. If the Owner wishes a rent increase, the Owner must request a rent increase by written
notice to the PHA at least 90 days before the HAP Contract anniversary date.
b. To be eligible for an increase, the Owner must comply with all requirements of the HAP
Contract, including HQS for all contract units.
c. The adjusted rent will be reasonable in comparison with rents charged for comparable
dwelling units in the private, unassisted local market.
4. Special Rent Adjustments
a. A special rent adjustment may be approved only to reflect increases in the actual and
necessary cost of owning and maintaining the contract units due to substantial and
general increases in:
1) Real Property taxes;
2) Special governmental assessments;
3) Cost of utilities not covered by regulated rates.
b. The owner must submit financial information, as requested by the PHA, that supports
the request for a special adjustment.
5. Owner Certification of Rent
By accepting each monthly housing assistance payment from the PHA, the owner certifies
that the rent to owner is not more than rent charged by the owner for comparable
unassisted units in the premises.

6. Reasonable Rent
a. The PHA will not enter into an agreement or HAP Contract until it is determlned the

initial rent to the owner is a reasonable rent in comparison to rent for other comparable
unassisted units. To make this determination the PHA will consider:
1) The location, quality, size, unit type, and age of the contract unit; and
2) Any amenities, housing services, maintenance and utilities to be provided by the
owner in accordance with the lease.
b. The initial rent to the owner for a unit may not exceed the reasonable rent as
determined by the PHA in accordance with 24 CFR 983.
7. FMR/Exception Rent Limit
The initial gross rent for the unit shall not exceed 110% of the established Fair Market Rent
on the date the Agreement to enter into a HAP Contract is executed. The FMR/exception
rent is determined by the PHA in accordance with 24 CFR 982.504

Page 51 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2028)7



O: Rental Assistance Demonstration - RAD
Significant Amendment 2019 Fact Sheet

RAD-Specific Significant Amendment to the PHA Plans

The Anniston Housing Authority is amended its Annual Plan, ACOP, HCV Administration Plan and/or 5 year
PHA Plan because it was a successful applicant in the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s
(HUD) Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program. Presently, the Authority will be converting four
public housing communities to the RAD program. Conversion of assistance under RAD is considered a
Significant Amendment to the Authority’s Annual/5 year Plan.

Key Points of RAD Conversation
Right to Return. Any resident that may need to be temporarily relocated to facilitate rehabilitation
or construction will have a right to return to an assisted unit at the development once rehabilitation
or construction is completed. Where the transfer of assistance to a new site is warranted and
approved residents of the converting project will have the right to reside in an assisted unit at the
new site once rehabilitation or construction is complete.

No Re-screening of Tenants upon Conversion. At conversion, current households are not subject
to rescreening, income eligibility, or income targeting provisions. Consequently, current households
will be grandfathered for conditions that occurred prior to conversion but will be subject to any
ongoing eligibility requirements for actions that occur after conversion. For example, a unit with a
household that was over-income at time of conversion would continue to be treated as an assisted
unit.

Under-Occupied Unit. If a family is in an under-occupied at the time of conversion, the family may
remain in this unit until an appropriate-sized unit become available in the covered Project. When an
appropriate sized unit becomes available in the covered Project, the family living in the under-
occupied unit must move to the appropriate-sized unit within a reasonable period of time.

Renewal of Lease. The PHA will renew all leases upon lease expiration.

Phase-in of Tenant Rent Increases. If a tenant’s monthly rent increases by more than the greater of
10 percent or $25 purely as a result of conversion, the rent increase will be phased in over 3 years.

Public Housing Family Self Sufficiency (PH FSS). Public Housing residents that are current FSS
participants will continue to be eligible for FSS.

Grievance Process. The hearing procedures for Project Based Voucher (PBV) and PBV clients
converted under RAD are outlined in of the Anniston Housing Authority HCV Administrative
Plan.

Earned Income Disregard (EID). Tenants who are employed and are currently receiving the EID
exclusion at the time of conversion will continue to receive the EID after conversion.

RAD-Specific Significant Amendment to the PHA Plan

rrative

Page 52 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/20288



The Anniston Housing Authority amended its Annual PHA Plan and/or 5 year PHA Plan because it was a
successful applicant in the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development’s (HUD) Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) program. Presently, the Authority will be converting public housing units described

" “w to RAD Project Based Voucher assisted units under the guidelines of PIH Notice 2012-32 (HA), REV-3
. .ued January 12,2017) and any successor Notices. Conversion of assistance under RAD is considered a
Significant Amendment to the Authority’s Annual and/or Five Year Plan.

Upon conversion to RAD Project Based Vouchers, the Authority will adopt the resident rights, participation,
waiting list and grievance procedures listed in Section 1.6 of PIH Notice 2012-32 (HA), REV-3, Attachment 1B
of the Notice and the Joint Housing/PIH Notice H-2014-09/PTH-2014-17. These resident rights, participation,
waiting list and grievance procedures are further listed below.

Additionally, the Authority is currently compliant with all fair housing and civil rights requirements. This RAD
conversion complies with all applicable site selection and neighborhood reviews standards and all appropriate
procedures have been followed.

RAD was designed by HUD to assist in addressing the capital needs of public housing by providing the
Authority with access to private sources of capital to repair and preserve its affordable housing assets. Please be
aware that upon conversion, the Authority’s Capital Fund Budget will be reduced by the pro rata share of Public
Housing Developments converted as part of the Demonstration, and that the Authority may also borrow funds
to address their capital needs. The Authority currently does not have debt under an Energy Performance
Contract.

4. A description of the units to converted.

*MP Sites Type |OBR|1BR|2BR |3BR|4BR | 5SBR| Total
._.004000003A | Barber Terrace Family | 0 12 22 | 22 4 0 60

5. Any change in the number of units that is proposed as part of the conversion.
a. De minimis unit reductions — none.
b. Unit reductions that are exempt from the de minimis cap — none.
¢. Any change in the bedroom distribution of units that is proposed as part of the conversion —
Barber Terrace- see the following chart

Conversion change to Barber Terrace:

AMP Sites Type |O0BR|1BR|2BR | 3BR |4BR | 5BR| Total

AL004000003A | Barber Terrace Family | O 12 22 | 22 4 0 60
New unit mix:

AMP Sites Type |OBR|1BR|2BR |3BR|4BR |5BR| Total

AL004000003A | Barber Terrace Family | 0 18 24 | 16 2 0 60

6. Changes in the policies that govern eligibility, admission, selection, and occupancy of units at the
project after it has been converted.

Page 53 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2028°



Converting to Project Based Vouchers (PBV). Currently used waiting list preferences used for public
housing will continue for all covered projects. Resident Rights and Participation, Tenant Protections
for residents stated in Section 1.6, Attachment 1B of this RAD Notice Revision 3 and the Joint
Housing/PTH Notice H-2014-09/ PIH2014-17 will all be adhered to.

Specifically:

6. Right to Return. Any resident that may need to be temporarily relocated to facilitate rehabilitation
or construction will have a right to return to an assisted unit at the development once rehabilitation
or construction is completed. Permanent involuntary displacement of residents may not occur as a
result of a project’s conversion of assistance, including, but not limited to, as a result of a change in
bedroom distribution, a reduction of units, or the reconfiguration of apartments. Where the transfer
of assistance to a new site is warranted and approved residents of the converting project will have
the right to reside in an assisted unit at the new site once rehabilitation or construction is complete.
Residents of a development undergoing conversion of assistance may voluntarily accept a PHA or
Owner’s offer to permanently relocate to another assisted unit or other suitable housing, and thereby
waive their right to return to the development after rehabilitation or construction is completed.

7. No Re-screening of Tenants upon Conversion. Pursuant to the RAD statute, at conversion, current
households are not subject to rescreening, income eligibility, or income targeting provisions.
Consequently, current households will be grandfathered for conditions that occurred prior to
conversion but will be subject to any ongoing eligibility requirements for actions that occur after
conversion. For example, a unit with a household that was over-income at time of conversion would
continue to be treated as an assisted unit. Thus, 24 CFR § 982.201, concerning eligibility and
targeting, will not apply for current households. Once that remaining household moves out, the unit
must be leased to an eligible family.

8. Under-Occupied Unit. If a family is in an under-occupied unit under 24 CFR 983.259 at the time of
conversion, the family may remain in this unit until an appropriate-sized unit become available in
the covered Project. When an appropriate sized unit becomes available in the covered Project, the
family living in the under-occupied unit must move to the appropriate-sized unit within a reasonable
period of time, as determined by the administering Voucher Agency. In order to allow the family to
remain in the under-occupied unit until an appropriate-sized unit becomes available in the covered
Project, 24 CFR 983.259 is waived.

9. Renewal of Lease. Under current regulations at 24 CFR § 983.257(b)(3), the PHA must renew all
leases upon lease expiration, unless cause exists. This provision must be incorporated by the PBV
owner into the tenant lease or tenancy addendum, as appropriate.

10. Phase-in of Tenant Rent Increases. If a tenant’s monthly rent increases by more than the greater of
10 percent or $25 purely as a result of conversion, the rent increase will be phased in over 3 or 5
years. To implement this provision, HUD is waiving section 3(a)(1) of the Act, as well as 24 CFR §
983.3 (definition of “total tenant payment” (TTP)) only to the extent necessary to allow for the
phase-in of tenant rent increases. A PHA must create a policy setting the length of the phase in
period at three years, five years or a combination depending on circumstances. For example, a PHA
may create a policy that uses a three year phase-in for smaller increases in rent and a five year
phase-in for larger increases in rent. This policy must be in place at conversion and may not be
modified after conversion.

Page 54 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024)0



10.

11.

Anniston Housing Authority Policy: If the tenant’s monthly rent increases more than 10% or $25,
whichever is greater, a three (3) year phase in will be implemented according to the Three Year
Phase in scheduled below.

The method below explains the set percentage-based phase-in an owner must follow according to
the phase-in period established. For purposes of this section “standard TTP” refers to the TTP
calculated in accordance with regulations at 24 CFR §5.628 and the “most recently paid TTP” refers
to the TTP recorded on line 9j of the family’s most recent HUD Form 50058.

Three Year Phase-in:

Year 1: Any recertification (interim or annual) performed prior to the second annual
recertification after conversion — 33% of difference between most recently paid TTP and the
standard TTP

Year 2: Year 2 Annual Recertification (AR) and any Interim Recertification (IR) priorto  Year
3 AR — 66% of difference between most recently paid TTP and the standard TTP

Year 3: Year 3 AR and all subsequent recertification’s — Full standard TTP.

Public Housing Family Self Sufficiency (PH FSS). Public Housing residents that are current FSS
participants will continue to be eligible for FSS once their housing is converted under RAD, and
PHAs will be allowed to use any PH FSS funds, to serve those FSS participants who live in units
converted by RAD. Due to the program merger between PH FSS and HCV FSS that took place
pursuant to the FY14 Appropriations Act (and was continued in the FY15 Appropriations Act), no
special provisions are required to continue serving FSS participants that live in public housing units
converting to PBV under RAD.

However, PHAs should note that there are certain FSS requirements (e.g. escrow calculation and
escrow forfeitures) that apply differently depending on whether the FSS participant is a participant
under the HCV program or a public housing resident, and PHAs must follow such requirements
accordingly. All PHAs will be required to administer the FSS program in accordance with FSS
regulations at 24 CFR Part 984, and participants’ contracts of participation, and the alternative
requirements established in the “Waivers and Alternative Requirements for the FSS Program”
Federal Register notice, published on December 29, 2014, at 79 FR 78100. Further, upon conversion
to PBV, already escrowed funds for FSS participants shall be transferred into the HCV escrow
account and be considered Tenant Based Rental Assistance (TBRA) funds, thus reverting to the
HAP account if forfeited by the FSS participant.

Resident Participation and Funding. Residents of covered projects with converted PBV
assistance will have the right to establish and operate a resident organization for the purpose of
addressing issues related to their living environment and be eligible for resident participation
funding.

Resident Procedural Rights. The following items must be incorporated into both the Section 8
Administrative Plan and the Project Owner’s lease, which includes the required tenancy addendum,
as appropriate. Evidence of such incorporation may be requested by HUD for purposes of
monitoring the program.

Page 55 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024)-



a. Termination Notification. HUD is incorporating additional termination notification
requirements to comply with section 6 of the Act for public housing projects that convert
assistance under RAD. In addition to the regulations at 24 CFR § 983.257, related to Project
owner termination of tenancy and eviction, the termination procedure for RAD conversions
to PBV will require that PHAs provide adequate written notice of termination of the lease
which shall not be less than:

i. A reasonable period of time, but not to exceed 30 days:
a. If the health or safety of other tenants, PHA employees, or persons residing in the
immediate vicinity of the premises is threatened; or
b. Inthe event of any drug-related or violent criminal activity or any felony
conviction;

ii. 14 days in the case of nonpayment of rent; and

iii. 30 days in any other case, except that if a State or local law provides for a shorter period
of time, such shorter period shall apply.

iv. 3 day Expedited Lease Termination: If the health or safety of other residents, AHA
employees, or persons residing in immediate vicinity of the premises is threatened; or if
any member of the household has engaged in any drug related criminal or violent criminal
activity; or if any member of the household has been convicted of a felony, AHA shall
give the resident three (3) day’s written notice of termination of tenancy.

b. Grievance Process. Pursuant to the requirements in the RAD Statute, HUD has established
additional procedural rights to comply with the requirements of section 6 of the Act.

For issues related to tenancy and termination of assistance, PBV program rules require the Project
Owner/PHA (hereinafter “Project Owner”) to provide an opportunity for an informal hearing, as
outlined in 24 CFR § 982.555. RAD will specify alternative requirements for 24 CFR § 982.555(b)
in part, which outlines when informal hearings are not required, to require that:

iii. In addition to reasons that require an opportunity for an informal hearing given in 24 CFR §
982.555(a)(1)(i)-(vi), an opportunity for an informal hearing must be given to residents for
any dispute that a resident may have with respect to a Project owner action in accordance
with the individual’s lease or the contract administrator in accordance with RAD PBV
requirements that adversely affect the resident’s rights, obligations, welfare, or status.

a. For any hearing required under 24 CFR § 982.555(a)(1)(i)-(vi), the contract
administrator will perform the hearing, as is the current standard in the program.
The hearing officer must be selected in accordance with 24 CFR §
982.555(e)(4)(1).

b. For any additional hearings required under RAD, the Project Owner will perform
the hearing.

iv. There is no right to an informal hearing for class grievances or to disputes between
residents not involving the Project Owner or contract administrator.
iii. The Project Owner gives residents notice of their ability to request an informal hearing
as outlined in 24 CFR § 982.555(c)(1) for informal hearings that will address circumstances
that fall outside of the scope of 24 CFR § 982.555(a)(1)(i)-(vi).

Page 56 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2022)2



iv. The Project Owner provides opportunity for an informal hearing before an eviction.
Current PBV program rules require that hearing procedures must be outlined in the PHA’s
Section 8 Administrative Plan.

Anniston Housing Authority Policy: The hearing procedures for PBV and PBV clients
converted under RAD are outlined in the Anniston Housing Authority HCV Administrative

Plan.

19. Earned Income Disregard (EID). Tenants who are employed and are currently receiving the
EID exclusion at the time of conversion will continue to receive the EID after conversion, in
accordance with regulations at 24 CFR § 5.617. Upon the expiration of the EID for such
families, the rent adjustment shall not be subject to rent phase-in, as described above; instead,
the rent will automatically rise to the appropriate rent level based upon tenant income at that
time.

Under the Housing Choice Voucher program, the EID exclusion is limited to only persons with
disabilities (24 CFR § 5.617(b)). In order to allow all tenants (including non-disabled persons) who
are employed and currently receiving the EID at the time of conversion to continue to benefit from
this exclusion in the PBV project, the provision in section 5.617(b) limiting EID to only disabled
persons is waived. The waiver and resulting alternative requirement only applies to tenants receiving
the EID at the time of conversion. No other tenant (e.g., tenants who at one time received the EID
but are not receiving the EID exclusion at the time of conversion (e.g., due to loss of employment);
tenants that move into the property following conversion, etc.,) is covered by this waiver.

20. Jobs Plus. Not Applicable

21. When Total Tenant Payment Exceeds Gross Rent. Under normal PBV rules, the PHA may
only select an occupied unit to be included under the PBV HAP contract if the unit’s occupants
are eligible for housing assistance payments (24 CFR § 983.53(d)). Also a PHA must remove a
unit from the contract when no assistance has been paid for 180 days because the family’s TTP
has risen to a level that is equal to or greater than the contract rent, plus any utility allowance, for
the unit (i.e., the Gross Rent)) (24 CFR § 983.258). Since the rent limitation may often result in a
family’s TTP equaling or exceeding the gross rent for the unit, for current residents (i.e.
residents living in the public housing property prior to conversion), HUD is waiving both of
these provisions and requiring that the unit for such families be placed on and/or remain under
the HAP contract when TTP equals or exceeds the Gross Rent. Further, HUD is establishing the
alternative requirement that the rent to owner for the unit equal the family’s TTP until such time
that the family is eligible for a housing assistance payment. HUD is waiving as necessary to
implement this alternative provision, the provisions of Section 8(0)(13)(H) of the Act and the
implementing regulations at 24 CFR 983.301 as modified by PIH Notice 2012-32, REV-2. In
such cases, the resident is considered a participant under the program and all of the family
obligations and protections under RAD and PBV apply to the resident. Likewise, all
requirements with respect to the unit, such as compliance with the HQS requirements, apply as
long as the unit is under HAP contract. Assistance may subsequently be reinstated if the tenant
becomes eligible for assistance.

Following conversion, 24 CFR § 983.53(d) applies, and any new families referred to the RAD PBV
project must be initially eligible for a HAP payment at admission to the program, which means their
TTP may not exceed the gross rent for the unit at that time. Further, a PHA must remove a unit from
the contract when no assistance has been paid for 180 days. If units are removed from the HAP

Page 57 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/3]/2021)3



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

contract because a new admission’s TTP come to equal or exceed the gross rent for the unit and if
the project is fully assisted, HUD is imposing an alternative requirement that the PHA must reinstate
the unit after the family has vacated the property; and, if the project is partially assisted, the PHA
may substitute a different unit for the unit on the HAP contract in accordance with 24 CFR §

983.207 or, where “floating” units have been permitted.
22. Transfer of Assistance. Not applicable

Transfer of assistance at the time of conversion — none.

Impact on existing voluntary compliance agreements, consent orders or consent decrees or final
judicial rulings or administrative rulings or decisions - none exist.

RAD conversion compliance with all applicable site selection and neighborhood reviews
standards and procedures.

All applicable site selection and neighborhood reviews standards and procedures have been
followed.

Moving To Work Requirements — not applicable.

Additionally, in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903, a PHA must perform the following actions in

regards to their Capital Funds:
The PHA shall notify the public that the current and future Capital Fund Program Grants Budgets,

will be reduced as a result of any projects converting to RAD.

b. The Anniston Housing Authority receives approximately $1,600,000.00 annually from
HUD from the Capital Fund Program. A decrease in the Capital Fund Program will
continue due to the term limit on receiving proration for Cooper Homes and the RAD
conversion reduction. Capital Fund Program Grants will no longer be available for the
converted sites. The Anniston Housing Authority will fund replacement reserve
accounts out of proceeds from contract rents.

b. Additionally, the Anniston Housing Authority does not have an existing Energy
Performance Contract (EPC) for the converting projects.

All other required information and certifications necessary to submit a Significant Amendment to
the PHA Plan, including Resident Advisory Board comments and responses, challenged
elements, and all required certifications.

This submission will include the following:
e Comments from the Resident Advisory Board
e Public Comments and Challenged elements

e Responses
« Required Certifications

Page 58 of 58 form HUD-50075-ST (03/31/2024y*



ANNISTON HOUSING AUTHORITY

COMMUNITY POLICING UNIT

FOOT PATROLS/CITIZEN CONTACTS
October 2022
Glen Addie
0 MIN =0 HRS
Norwood
910 MIN = 15.16 HRS
Constantine
630 MIN = 10.50 HRS
Barber Terrace
190 MIN = 3.16 HRS
Washington
45 MIN =.75 HRS
Parkwin
45MIN = ..75 HRS

Tinsley Manor

95 MIN = 1.58 HRS

Fairview Terrace

60 MIN = 1.00 HRS
TOTAL

1975 MIN = 32.91 HOURS

75



G Jo | 23eq

JL

JINVYN WILIIA JNVN LO3dSNS

2202 19q0320 :poliad Hunuoday

76

10T ‘T 19quIdA0N] ‘ABpSauUpasy

4 Y =300 ¥ O/IT®oL 0 ‘I/INI®OL

uonebisaAul Japun : NOLLOV

Vil JALHDONVISNVIA X X 9808001¢T 7T0T/80/01
anoge se aweg I NOILDV

NVTAI 20 NOISASSOd NI NOTdA DD LETF001TT T20T/¥0/01
aAoge se aweg ! NOILOY

aLl DONIDVNAW X CEIP001CT °20T/10/01
JUSpISaY Yum Josu [ Juswabeuew o) paliajey I NOILOY

oL INANWSSYIVH X Tv0L001¢T T0T/€0/01

1INN 3SN3440 dv Ol IN #3SVD Jivad

£€¥  ALINNIWINOD ONISNOH

LIOdTd AdvVO4d A'THLNOW

LINN 3DITO0d ALINANINOD
ALIMOHILNY DONISNOH NO.LSINNY



G Jo 7 98eq

JNVN WILDIA

JNVN LO3dSNS

d01

0133

0133

€T
1INN

r~
e~

TT0T ‘T 19qUdA0N ‘Aepsoupapy

0 YW TejoL ¢  O/IT®0L ¢ ‘I/INI®og
adA) Aq syaodag eio]

juawabeuew o) pasiajal *NOILOV
LINVSSY ¢Ad X (4145201 ¥44 Te0T/1¢/01

papaau uonoe ou ! NOILOV
Hiy LIGHL X LLOTE0ITT e0T/1¢/01

juswabeuew o0} paiiajal : NOILOVY
INANSSYAVH X 6€0¥1012CT Teoz/v1/01

papaau uonoe ou I NOLLOY

ATIOMHAA

40 dSN 'HLNVYNN / ¥E LI9HL X £6061012¢ TT0T/£0/01
3SN3d440 dv Ol 1IN #3SVO 3lvad

v+ ALINNDWWO~ “NISNOH



S Jo g 33eq

JINVYN NILOIA

VN LD3dsSNS

arv
1INN

7707 ‘T 1dqmdA0N ‘Aepssupap

0 UY [ejoL I :0/IT®0L 0 ‘:I/INT®0L

juswsbeuew o} pasiajal I NOILOY
LINAWSSYIVH X £L08T012T 2T0T/ST/01
3SN3440 dvy Ol I # 3dSVO aiva

¥ :ALINNWAO~™ SNISNOH



S Jo  a8ed

VN WILDIA

JNVN LD3dsNns

9111

elll

SIII
1INN

(=2
o~

ZZ0T ‘T 13qUIAAON] ‘Aepsaupapn

0 UY 18305 2 O/ITE¥oL I ‘I/INT®IoL

juswabeuew 0} pasiajal ! NOLLOV
LNAHWSSVIVH ¢Ad X ¥106201TC 7C0T/67/01
juswabeuew o} paiialal ! NOLLOVY
INFNSSVIVH £Ad X [€06101CTC 7T0T/61/01
papaau uoijoe ou I NOILOY
OUVT LV ONINNMY TYININY X 8I0T1012C ceoT/11/01
3SN3440 dv Ol IN #3dSVYO 31vda

Y9¥ ALINNWNO™ “NISNOH



S Jo g aded

JNVN WILDIA

JNVN 103dsNns

o
@

7707 T 13qWIAON ‘AePSIUPIA

I YUY I=I0L I :O/IT=0L 0 ‘I/INT®0L
adAY Aq s)xodayg 1230

papasu uoljoe ou; Jusiuabeuew o} paliajal ! NOILOY
FHA@AO NOLLOHLOYd
6081 40 NOILV'IOIA / L'INVSSVY €Ad X X 120v101¢C ceoTv1/01
LlINN 3dSN3440 Jdvy Ol 1IN #3SVO Jilva

a9v C:ALINNWNIWO~ NISNOH



%L
%0
%LT
%0

o O o ©

aJeua) Jaqieg

-S3WIID) JUBJOIA
-5153.41y 8niQ
-9JUIJOIA 213sawWo(
-s}jnessy

-xajdwo)
SaWILD) JUI|OIA
sysally 8niqg
32udjoIA dnsawog

sljnessy

sawiL) Jo adejuadiad

O - O O

14
LT
€¢
81

-S3WIID JUBJOIA
-s1sa.ly 8nug
-32U3|0IA J11SaWO0(
-s3|nessy

aujpueisuo) -xajdwo)

-S3WID JUB|OIA
-51sa44y 8niQ
-2IU3|0|A 213sawo(Q
-s}jnessy

Asjsui] -x3jdwo)
-SaWIID) JUI|OIA
-s1sa44y 8nuq
-93UB|0IA 211$3WO0(

-s)jnessy

apim A

1 98ed

(=2 =R =

o< O o

-S3WILD) JUB|OIA
-s1sa4dy 3niq
-32U3|0IA 311sdWoq
-s)nessy

poomioN -xajdwo)

-S3WID) JUS|OIA
-s1sa.uy 8nug
-3JUI|OIA d13S3wWoq
-s)|nessy

mainieq -xajdwo)
SaWILID JUB|OIA
s3saldy 8niq
3IURJOIA d1ISBWOQ

Ssyjnessy

apim Awoyiny

2202 "120 ‘dI¥3IA0D doI¥add

LAOdHE dAVOod A'THINOWN

LINA IDITOd ALINAININOD

ALINOHILAY ONISNOH NO.LSINNY

81



7 98ed
0 ~S9WU) JUSIOIA 0 ~SSWILID JUS{0IA
0 -s1saaly 8nuQ 0 -s15a.ly 3nug
4 -32U3|0IA 313sawoQ T -30U3|0IA 311s3Woq
0 -s)|nessy 0 -S)jnessy
uoiduiysepp -xo|dwo) uimyled -xajdwo)

€207 170 (daIYIAO0D aoIddd

LAOdHT dAVOd A'THINOW

LINO IDOITOd ALINANINOD
ALIHNOHILNAY ODNISNOH NO.LSINNY

82



RESIDENT SAFTEY REPORT OCTOBER 2022

1. During the month of October there were no drug offenses involving AHA residences. There was
a shooting at Norwood in a common area. The shooting was not associated with a resident. The

shooting is under investigation by APD.

Clarence Copeland
Resident Safety

83



RESIDENT SAFETY OCTOBER 2022 REPORT

INVESTIGATIONS

MONTHLY TOTAL | REFERRED TO

MANAGEMENT

Glen Addie Homes

Washington Homes

Parkwin Homes

Norwood Homes

Fairview Terrace

Constantine Homes

Barber Terrace

Tinsley Manor

O|lRr|IN|IO| &~ PN O

OR[N O| W O] O

RESIDENT ID PROGRAM

Pending ID’s

Glen Addie Homes

Washington Homes

Parkwin Homes

Norwood Homes

Fairview Terrace

Constantine Homes

Barber Terrace

Tinsley Manor

oO|lO0O|O0|OC| O| O

TRESPASS LIST

Added to List

Glen Addie Homes

Washington Homes

Parkwin Homes

Norwood Homes

Fairview Terrace

Constantine Homes

Barber Terrace

Tinsley Manor

Removed from List

R OO O OO OO O

R et 2P PR

84



Anniston Housing Authority

Summary of Cash Balances Report
For the Months of August 2022 & September 2022

Current
Previous Month Ended

Month Ended September

August 2022 2022 Difference
Regions Bank - Asset Management Project (AMP) Account 6,879,063.83 6,854,890.81 (24,173.02)
Regions Bank - Interfund Account 590,444.50 367,890.09 (222,554.41)
Regions Bank - Central Office Cost Center (COCC) Account 806,987.00 796,834.69 (10,152.31)
Regions Bank - FSS Escrow Account 454177 5,019.89 478.12
Regions Bank - Barber Terrace Management Account 593,712.50 661,221.70 67,509.20
Regions Bank - Total Cash 8,874,749.60 8,685,857.18 (188,892.42)
Truist Bank - Section 8 Operating Account 389,442 .41 420,831.14 31,388.73
Truist Bank - Section 8 FSS Escrow Account - - -
Truist Bank - Total Cash 388,442.41 420,831.14 31,388.73
F&M Bank-Anniston Fatherhood Initative 23,905.79 24,736.91 831.12
Anniston Housing Authority - Cash in Banks 9,288,097.80 9,131,425.23 (156,672.57)

85



16'LbP'9L 18°668'2¢ (8z'zZ1'598) ZL'€GE'EE9 (91'69.'L22) (b8 v66'25) (£0°08¢'8L) (16'7LE"1LL)
Z0'688'92 ¥0°0L2'€S Z1'681'9) 296810z ¥6°0/£'9€ 0L'180'9 €86/ £6'958'8
00°06.'S 00°00G'L LELEQEL = LE/€0'gL G8'POE'S s G8'%0E'S

- = (Lr's2) (744 ££'689'C 0Z'ghlL = 0Z9LL
0062l 00062 * - - - - -
00°058°0L 00'004'Le Z0°09L'L $8°269'71 98°218'GlL 8/°60€ 80°046'} 98'6.2'2
0000L'2 00°00Z'% = 2 2 - -
000822 00'00S'% L0'EPS'e 9/'8/8'l LLVTY'Y G0'62¢ 51'G08 08'¥€0'}
200LL'9 ¥00Z¥'cl = = - - - .
00001} 00°00Z' 61°0.7 8 vE6 19'70F'L zz el = ezl
19°TYP'L6E 12688 V6. 2£'99.'2¢ ¥ 16G'67¢ 99'G9¢'Z8¢ 62 pE2'e L¥'090'9G 0. 782 v6
00°000°0L 00'000'02 09668°¢ 19'18L'9 12'189'04 80°0Z€ G0'Z88'L £1202'2
00°005'L 00°000'G} (89°G6¥'2) 9/'30¥'s 80'€16'2 - - -
00°000'01 00'000'02 (18v1L'e) 9/.°/G61'pl GBZrP'0l 0z'620'C - 02’6202
oL 6v9'el ze'862'48 (91°9z6's1) 1Z°9v.'6C LL0Z8'el (LLv19) £6'eesL’t reLL'L
00°000'01 00°000'02 (r1'8L¥'9) l¥'ze8'zl cePor'9 (62°108) 20°968'L €2 %50')
00°00G'2€ 00°000'S. 00°00S'0¥ - 00'00G'0% 00°055'21 - 00°055°2
tL'9zL'es 82'282'0LL (eezLe'ol) 9£'682'.9 ¥0'210'LG 2.'956 G8'6YP'El 1G'S0F'vL
1£/99'¢2e L9 VEE LY £8°661'/T LLLee'ele ¥6'925'0¥2 69'76.'8) 96'8¢l L€ G9'€€6'qS
€6°GLL0vY 90°15G'188 (¥8°891'908) 82'9¢1'€00'L ¥¥'196'961 (6¥'6.9'7) 11°96v'0F zL9LL'LE
00052 00°00G'} (z5800'£65) 24'800'/65 - {oocis) 00°€LL -
00'GLL 00°05¢ - = - = - -
00°006'S1 00°000'4€ (81'SLL) 8L'G/L - (69 2v) 69'L¥ =
00°000'GL 00'000'0G1 (01°660'6.1) 0'S60'6.1 - - - ERER o
67'122'6G1 16'Crr'61E (8e'€L6'91) 8€'€29'vZ 00089'2 (8€°€00'9) 8€'€00'9 =
00°002'0L 00°00%'02 00°00Z'} 06'Z26'cl 05229'G4 00042 0009¥'c 00°0£L'C
G0'6ZP'61) 60'9G8'8G€ (9e°919'71) 0S'LLE'88L P6v69'€LL (881 '2) oL'zez'e Z.'9v0'62

720Z/0£/60 synsay |enpy synsay (enpy
papu3 syjuopy MMMNu\m.nmﬂ\:mM ajuenepn 1202 Joquiaydas 7207 1aquiardss duelep mu_:mw”_w._mﬂw ._Mw_a_ Mun_.“m._wwy_ _e”””w_wm
X1 128png POpUS SYIUO XIS pPapUB SYIUOIA XIS TZ0T 13quiandas [4 q

T20T '8 220¢ 1oquay

Hoday sso _ .d

Ausoyiny JuisnoH uoisiuuy

‘pu3 pouad

Jsquiaidag u) s||olhed- m

‘S31ON

<ioyeQ> snjding - 0009

asuadx3 18yi0 |Bl0)
asuadx3 saynn
asuadx3 SNosUE||RosIIN
asuadx] |elojuer
asuadx3g soueinsu|
(suopesadQ) Juswdinbg
SjoB[UOD)
s90UBsqY pajesuadwo)
SoUBUSIUEIN % |2N4 - Olny
ERE e PETTe]

osuadx3 sajensiuiwpy €01
JoLUB| %@ B|ge ) ‘suoydald |
pleoq - Bujuiel} g [oAe1}
uelg - Buuel] g [eael]
sasuadxy "ulwpy Jaylo
s91|ddng 200
uoneoolsy B inioeyY - 'a'd
sjyouag ||0JAed ‘ulwpy
s1509) |j0ihed "UlWpPY

SSUSdXg SAENSIUILUPY

awoouj [Bjo
awoou] JsYlQ
aWooU| pUsplAigAsaIsiu|
SJUBUISSAU| UO SSOT/UIRS
2WO0U| UORELSILIUPY JUEIS) d40
SWOdU| SNOSUB|[B9SIN
sas4 welboid ADH
BuisnoH ol|qnd - sea4 juswsbeuey

193U3) 150) 20 [eRU)

0203 - 431LN3D 150D 301440 TvdINID

86



~ Ienosdde ank

Z1°060'€vT €2°081'98% (epsL'18E) 96°160'€29 1O LIETLPE (YR T 1+'220'8 (6Z'evp'ze)
P7'G86'99€ L 98'0.6'€LLC 6l1z0'Z8 81'6,0°09%'} 1600125 | 1B ¥60'69 16 706'02 ZLB66'GLE
99'800'2.2 ZE LI0VYS 8G°GZY'LC 187016752 BE9EE 182 RIS 11°Gov'0y AR
99'809'L€2 2e' 117Gy (g’ 1g2'eE) 9€'€99'9G2 LL1BE'EEE (o'10L1) 82°965"L¥ BI'GBE'EE
00°00%'¥E 00'008'89 LV'204'09 (65'251'2) 79'955'8S 19°9L1'9} (Lg0El'1) ¥0'9v0'G)
$£°168'92S 89'Z0L'€50'L zi'e68l'ozl Z1'670'085 ¥Z'8€2'90/ 6Y°6Y5'2€ S ¥LL'9LL £0'v2L'sv
00°00€'202 00'009'7}¥ SL'¥80'9L 81'GG. 792 £6'668'0vE 1SZVZ'L €G'162°09 01°0¥S'L9
¥E'155'61E 89°201 '6E9 1€'401'08 P6'€62'GLE 1£°96€'s9¢e 26'90€'62 10°228'GS €6 €8}°18
ZS MLV £0'eY5'68¢C (e5'812'62) LL'EBHLLL ¥9'v16' LYl £ L0v'8 11'29G'61 71'%96'22
18'LY¥'EE ¥1°G68'99 (sc'z8z'a) G0'L12'.€ b vE6 0 16001 86'EV6C 68 vp0'9
L7 1LL6'LE z8'2Y6'SL (90°L0%) 28'888'0% 9L L8v'or 16672 £2'1£9'9 71°180'6
00'6Z8'LE 00°089'€9 (z6'1£9'6) €2'002'.€ 1£'895'/2 09'0G€ L0'Z6L'E 19°2vS'e
¥Z'12S'\v Ly ¥60'e8 (96'968'21) 10°288'GS 11°066'2y 10°008'C 67'G6.'0 05'662'6
£6'CSE'EPY 68'20.'988 (8e'pLE'TY) 80°92€'vSP 0L'1G6'L LY L€'899'C} G6'10L'0L ZE'0LE'PS
G0'69.'992 60°8EG'€ES {(eLoly'ap) 92°08¥'062 €5°e90'2ve 6€°99€ L0'09€'Ly op'agl'ty
£0°0L¥'LE G0'0¥6'PL (v0'610'2) 12°0v1'0% €L°6Z1'8E 15'899'1 1S'SLL'9 ¥1'v8e's
98'v11'6EL L2'622'8L¢C 6€°L60'8 G0'S0L'€Z1 ¥r'29L' €L L7 EE9' L} 1€°929'0) 8.'652'8C
95'GL0'0€9' L Lisl'oge’e (9525, '662) PL121'€80'2 95'8L¥'e8L't 11 ¥29'8¢e 2€'286'752 £7'965'€8¢
0068191 00°0L£'2E SO0'1BEVE yr'e8y oy By #LFLB (vooer'zl) 51'821'92 LI'ZESEL
00°000'05 4 00'000'00¢ (09°061'85€) 08'061 '8¢ = - = TR

- . (85'¥2¥'9e) 85 ¥er'9eT ) - = -
08'802'882'L 09'2V¥'L1G'C 05°0614's€2 8%'069'GoZ' | 86'0p8'005" 0542122 8p'vr0'ele 86'G12'GE2
08'2¥0'€S 65'560'90} (00'z202'9) 95°068'Ch 9G'¥69'LE (6¥'860'2) 60'229'L 09'€25's
96'€€1'221 26'192'¥ve 12'€88'08 82'625'2¢) G5'80t'E91 ¥1°2v0'le 09'/€}'8 ¥L'v81'62

sjjnsay [EnPY GILETTELEL]
2202/0€/60 ' : ! synsay
220¢/1E/€0 Tz0z 19quiaidag Z20z Jaquiardag S}Nsay [enjoy

papul syluoi ajueuep aduelep 1BBA Jolid

- 3A4 193png papua papu2 i = 720z 12quindas

i SYIUOIA XIS SYJUOIA XIS M

T20T '8 T0¢ 1aquiar

Hoday ssc id

Ajsoyiny SuisnoH uoisiuuy

'pu3 poisad

<youaQ> sniding - SANV IejoL
3SNAdX3 dNY [eloL

asuadx3 JeylQ {e10L

sosuadx3 JaLio
395807 UOIO3(I0D
ELEEERE]Te)

asuadx3 aoUEUSIUBA [B)O |

SIORIUOY g S|EUBEN JUBW
1500 sjyauag/|ioihed SOUBLIBJUIEN

ERNEL P EJESIENEINER

asuadxy "AJOS OAI108J01d § JUSPISAY |BIOL

JBYJQ - S8OIAIBS BA109)01d
1500 SjyaUBE/|j0JARd SBOIIBS BAOBI0Id
$]807) 80IIBG JuUBPISSY JBUIO

1509 s|yeuag/|I0JABd S8DIAIDS JUBpIsaY

3SUBAXT SOOIAIeS BADBI0Id 3 JUSpISaY

S1500 SAIBLSIUILIPY |BIOL

SIS0) "UlWipY BYIO
$1500 jjsuag "uwpy
$1809 (j0JABd "UIWPY

$asUadXg SAEISIUILIPY

auloou| (Bj0 L

anuanay JayiQ
984 suofeladQ - JueJ9 pun4 [eude)
suonendolddy 61-AINOD ANH
salpisqng Buneledo anH

awoou| Buema-uoN

yuay bunamq 1eN

Y101 >dIANV

87



€2°005'€l2 9t°000°L2Y (B0'opL’L1) 1€°69%'65¢2 zzeel e (91'822) 86'696'01 Z90vZ'9l
V1 ¥8L 9 82 89G'€/9 (20626'65) 66 Lv9'0vY 25zl 08 (56 102) £1'958°V8 8L VG VE
78'€8€°G9 89'/9/°0€1 (o0'886's51) 68°2L1'G6 £E681'6L L6'vLL 62°¢06'G) 92219791
00'5.6°0 00°051°El (o0'6v0'2) 008812 00'6EL E - -
00°00%'02 00°008'0¥ (6z°0L2'12) ¥2'826'1S G6'269'0€ (1'696'2) 8Y'06¢'6 10'625'9
Z4'652'L2 £Z'816'%S (zz'0le')) 61°968'8¢ 16'98G°.¢ (os'z61) 60'0G%'9 65'€9Z'9
00'000°'S 00'000'0} Sy P L (v9'age) 18°608'0} 89°2€6'c (82°7v) 09'888'¢
£L6vl'e SP'662'C) (00'005°2) 00°00§'C - = = -
88'zZer'eel 9.'618'99¢ ¥6'68.'6 €1'1e9'e91 LO'9LP'ELL (9L°826) ez'lle'ey €528 1y
00°05%'9S 00°006°ZH1 EQ'1EZ'GE €LGVE YL 95 8IG'66 19°08¢ Z1'180°6¢ 6.7139'G2
69'62L'6) 1€'651'6€ §6'202'¢ ov'oer'le GE'8€9'P2 65'99G"L 68'Z5E'Y a'6lLe's
0z'eve'Ls 6£'98b'v1L } (vz¥so'st) 00'458'29 9.'661'6% (z0'92L'2) 82'248'2) 9z’ 16101
05°009'v¥ 66'002'68 (16'€92'62) 10'666'79 91°662'6€ 66'€Y £6°€56'L 26',66'L
1817871 ¥1°569'62 (zegzi'e) £8'G0E'9) 162218k 0z'092'} 08%2€'L 00'G85'2
18'089 SL19E'L (ge'gee't) 9g'L0L'Y 8l'€9.'2 (1ag)) 6v°0LL 86169
60'9.6'0 Ll'2se'el (go'gzo'e) ev'e6e'0l 0v'g9€e'L (00¥22) 0€'268'L 0€'86't
000€L'2) 00°09%'62 (oe'c62'e) 80'2.2'Gl 8L'8.6'S (0s'529) €9'9le'l €116
692012 8€°602'Y (g1'e20'2) 06'90€'% gL'e8e'e £0°€9 [eieyerde] 89'80/
66'292'L 16'625'1 (£2'256'9) 12°619'vL $G°999'L ez 19v) 90'¥01L'C £872¥9'l
€6'9/£'€6 G8'eG.'981 (va'2g86'L2) 00'vE8'9LL 9€°'1.8'88 (G)°zv6) 29'889'81 LyovL'LL
00052+ 1 00700622 (se’216°01) 18 PECEI ov'LIES 801 6V 70L'C 1560LE
00°000'€ 00°000'9 vy 162'7) 10°8€6'L £9°0v9'e (reoLL'n) 61°€89'L 88215
80'GLE'EY 91'0€9'08 (vrale'ol) 98'9l¥'eS v 8ev'ey (o'aze't) 81°658'8 2L'0e0'L
00°000'G 00°000'0} 81280l 6/°91L 16'861'L 0,88 = 0/'8/8
00°008'L 00°000'¢ (veeLl) SG'9LE'L LeepL't £9'/6 00°90L £9'€02
S¥'Z1S'9 06'420'c) (L298¥%'L) 18'10t'8 9l’ele'e 1€'6G1 [AshrA £8'90%'L
0b'664'22 6/ '865'GY (roevz't) G0'608'GZ 1¥'665'72 06616 ¥2'980'y #1°800'G
1€'%82'058 ¥2°895'004'L (91°629'22) 06°041'002 vL'6ev'z29 Grier't) 11'928'101 00'S6€'004
00'65¢2 00015 (8€'£69) 6E'€69 = [((TREAD)] ¥LLZL =

. - (ve'gzi'e) 60'GSY'6 G1'9ze'9 88'G15'2 P6'6L9'Y 28G61°L
00°000'9€ 00°000'2L (20°268'a8) 10°268'G8 - = - -

N - (ve12L'L8) ¥€'12.'28 - - - -
8€'Zve vy G2 '$89'268 00'22L'10L 00'G8E'ErY 00'LG}'G¥S (zezov'L) zeleL'ls 00'61£'08
08'262°11 64°665'22 (ov'9L2) 0Z'GhY'L 08'899'9 (zo'gzl) 0€'60€'} 8Z'184'L
0Z'68€'95 ov'8LL'CL) (zg9'0e2'L) 18°€16'69 61'€92'v9 60 HLL'E 18°286'L 06'869'} |

S}nsoy [enioy S}jnsay [ENJDY

ze0z/0g/60 zz0z/1€/€0 aNM.N ._mn”:wunwm Zzoz Jequiardag S SYNsaY [enY

papu3 syjuowy 23ueMEA ajueuen JB3A Jolid

- IAd 199png papua papus S Rm— T20¢ Jequiaydas

) SYuow xis SYJUOIN XIS N S
1202 '8 20T Joquay ‘Ipu3 polad
110day ssc d

Auoyany uisnoH uoisiuuy

<ioyaq> snidins - | dNY
ISNIXT dAY (BJ0L

asuadx3 JeyiQ [BIOL

sasuadx3 Jeyi0

n

ssuadx3 aoueInsu|

$88507 UONY3|0D

saouesqy pejesuadwo)
ESIE e pETTe)

asuadxg souBUBJUIR [BI0 |
SJOBUOD B S[ELIBIEI JLIBYY
1800 sjydUag doUEBUSIUIBI
1507 ||0iABd BOUBLBUIEN

8SUBdXS SoUEUBUERN

asuadx3 ‘Alog BAlj08]0ld % JUSPISey [BI0L

JBYIO - S8DIAIS 9AIDBI0IH
1$00) JysUBg SAOIMIBS BA0DI0Id
1507 |[0JAR SB0IMIBS SAI0D)0)d
$)S00) 801G JuBpIsey JeYlQ
1500 Jauag S90IAIeS Juspisey
1500 jl0JAB SBOIAISS JUBpISaY

BSUBdX] S30IAIBG BANDSJ0Id 5 JUepisay

$1S0Q SAENSIILIPY [B101

§]S0 "UIWpY JBYO
1auld)u| g 8|qey 'auoydaja |
0009 - SIVIAJSS IO} S99
Buiel] yeig
salddng soo
$1500 JBusg "ulWpY
s1S09) ||olhed “UILpY
S3SUadX ] SMENSIUILIPY

awoou| [BjoL
SLWOSU| JUSWISBAU|
anuaasy Jayj0
984 suoiesadQ - Jueis pund [eyde)
suoneudo.ddy 6}-QIAQD ANH
seipisgng Bueredo aNH
awoou| Buyemg-uoN
ey Bugema 1oN

SaLWOH UimJed 13 UOISUIYSEAL
SALIOH 8|9
L - dINY

88



PEELS Y 88'220'6 (izsvr e 0E'QLE'2O} (1&'828°22) (92" 1 v2 0p) L11E6") {8B0'018'8E)
€2'186 0v¥ S 7.6'188 G6GLG'Z6 857869'GEY €l 7Lz 825 v 095 9v S’ 9z8'79 CHZEE LI
666806 16'611'8G} €1 '6EF 0E 16°090'85 ¥0'005'88 wela’Ll 161806 B6'€9L 02
00°G.€°L 00°0SL° v} (002062 00'€9E°€ 00°95¥ 00251 s ao'zsh
ov'ale'ee 08'06.'99 LLEOLL 98'%/9'2¢ 16'¥8E'EE G'08L Z2els's 19'€69'S
00°001L'81 00°00Z'9¢ (ge'o86) GE'189'€e 16'769'22 5L GE'689'C 18°09L'¢
000052} 00°000'6Z 0'229'eE (oc'agg't) 0L'v96'L€ ezl (0061 1) Y LGL L
65'6EL'2 LL6LY'GH - - = - - -
62°€L1'8LL 85°9YE'9GE 9/'919'09 G6'121'10Z 12'8€2°192 LPELe'ze 99°26%'0€ 60'908'25
00°6.6'99 00'0S6'€E€L IBELZET 61°09€'96 91 vEQBLL L1'selL's 88°209'}} SOERL'0Z
¥1'v6'92 82'888'€S 09°h19 65'889'62 61'062'0¢ S'€08'C GZ'120'9 0l'vza's
G1'¥S2'P8 0£'805'891 61°1EL'LE L1EZL'SL 9e'¥68'2LL 6Lv.E'01 GG'E98'z) ¥€'862'¢2
S1'p86'LY 62'896'€8 LLOvr'L 1£'062'eY 80°LEL'PY [ WAZA 9,°0LL'F 657896'8
00'00Z'9 00°00¥'21 (82'0E0")) 6620’8 L9ZL0L L2l 89°/¥9 SE'VLE'L
£6'6Z)'t 98'652'8 {60'659) €0viC'Y 76'719'c T8zl 10'58.L eP'ELe
¥¥'802'6 18'9L¥'8l ¥6'626'C 0G'26L'9 y'zel's Z8LLL) 95'606 8€'€80°C
00°G9€E'9 00'0€2'21 05'8¥€ 0S'viv'L 00'¢€28', 89°95% GE'Z99 €0'6LL'L
60'€65'€ 2119812 (g9°zeg'tL) 16°691'S 69ZIE'E (ze'ov) 2,889 0v'2¥9
0L'L8v'e) 6€'GL6'PC 8y v0L'} zLosy'LL 0z'e8l'ch 96'€08'} v 120'} ov'ses'e
1R'6EL LPL 19'6.¥'€8¢ 69°8L Ly'GZe'eel 0E'vOE'eel £8'82¢€'8 ¥¥'GE5'0Z 12'¥98'82
00°696'¥} 000€6'62 {g809p'e) 99°€EZ V) 8LELL'O) 92'098'} L1'z6¥'C BEZGE'Y
00°0G.'9 00'008'c} (81°06}'%) 10°126'L 68°0€L'E (16°86€'}) Loser'l olL'ge
¥6'€L8'28 18°229'G01 (zazt) 76'099'LG 0L'8v9'lS gZ'hle 9L'229'8 0'¥68'8
00'052'2 00°00S'% (g 0Lw) 00'+66'L 05°€25'L 16°LL0')L . 16°2LL0'1
00'G.8'} 00°0SL'€ (69°026'E) 09'106' LL1E6 190 1V0Z vgLL2

L rve' vl 78'88%'82 86°419 19°/8€'%) 59'666'7) 80°€€6 1€¥93'C 6€°L6¥'E
9v 1 ¥8'8Y 26'289'L6 86°14G'LL 62'921'8€ 12'869'6Y 25'¥85'S 80PrL'S 09°822'0L
L1°108'svP £€'200'168 (99'695'2¢) 88'710'8ES 22 6vb's08 zz'se8's 29°262'99 ¥8'286'2L
00622 00°058 (61'9¢e€) 61°96€ - (e5'19) €6719 :
00°GPP'Cl 00'068'¥2 17'986'2Y 9€'652'€2 £9'718'69 WLl Ph) 0v'889'6) 99916l
00'00S'E¥ 0000028 (owesa'sol) OV'€59'G0} = - - -

- - (15 7¢€'6p) 16°2€€'6Y : ~ # =
£6'762'LEE G8'68G'299 09'089'v9 Ov'e9E'elE 00'710'8LE 00'28S'L 1 99'/€8'6Y 99'616'08
00'062'61 00'005'8€ (60'€99'2) 8v'99.'8) £¥'€0L'9L (6z6p.'2) Z€0e2'y L0°18Y'L
¥2'9eL'8€ 8V LY LL 89'¥1Z'8) 8¥'862'.2 9l 'eLs'sy ¥1°922' L1 (69°005'2) 5¥'599'8

53jnsoy [ENPDY sijnsay [enpy

) z202/1€E/€0 TZ0T an”:mamm NNH_UN Jaquiddag S sy nsay |en1dy

papug SYuoN dueleA duelep 1e3A Jolid

Ehsans IA4 198png papud papu? ———— 7207 12quiaydas

’ SYIUOWN XIS SYIUOIN XIS COEESS

TZ0T 8 C20T 1aqudy 'pu3 poliad
uoday sso, d
Alloyiny 3uisnoH uojsiuuy

<noyeq> smding - Z dWV
ASNIAXT dAV iBjoL

asuadx3 JayiQ [ejoL

sasuadx3 1Byi0

salnn

asuadx3 aouelInsu|
S9SS07 UON23|10D
$30U9sqy pejesuaduio)

8stedx3 J9GI0

Bsuadx3 soUBUBIUIBIAl [EIO]

S10BJJUOD B S[ELIBIEI UIBW
1500 Slyauag SoUBLBIUIBI
1500 (|l0JAed @oURUBIUIEIA

3SUadXT SOUBUBIUEN

asuadxq "Al9S aAl]02J0.d 7 JUBpISay Bl

JBYJ0 - S8oIAIeg BAlo8)0Id
1500 JyBudg S80IAIBS BAN0BJ0Id
1509 ||0JABd S8OINIBS BAI0S)0Id
$]S00) 80IAIBG JUapISaY JBUI0
1500 Jouag S80IAIaS JUBpISay
1502 ||01ABd SOOIIBS JUBPISaY
BSUadX] SE0IAIeS BADBI0]d g JUSplSay

S1S0D BMENSILIWPY (€101

SIS0D ‘ulWpy JBLl0

Jowaju| ® 8|ge) ‘suoydsja |

000D - SRVIAIBS 10} S99

Buuies] yers

sa||ddng 820

§)s0Q jusuag ‘ulpy

S)807) [|0JAed "UIWLIpY
Sesuadx] sANENSIUIIPY

awoou| [ejoL
900U JUBLIISAAU|
anuanay Jauio
88 suolelad(Q - uelo pund |eyden
suoendoiddy 61-QINOD ANH
salpisang Bupesedo anH
awoou| Buysma-uoN
sy Buljema 1eN

sjusWiliedy 0B MAIAIRY
SaLioy JON
¢ - dNY

89



G66.052 681G} 0S Goessged)  Ge90% h9g oL eerae Z1 666 (vrezgan) (20 v28'6)
80712609 IR A AL 1E'6LE'6Y 10°6€L'€85 ZEYLLEED B2 0EE'EE €€'222'L6 19°Z5F0Z1
va¥ES LC) 19'690°652 1S¥L6ZL 152/Z°10} 0LV Vil vi'F202 GaGLYGL 66 66Y L1
000596 00°00€'61 fooaLL's) 0094+2°G E = = =
av'9y'L9 26'2€8'VE} LT¥58'Y 89°'062'6S G6'7P8'€9 8€'€8L 22'5¥6'04 09°'82L'L}
00°GL}'¥T 00°05€'8Y (80°208'1) vy ver'9e 9¢°/19'vE L¥'692 26'108's 6E°1LL'G
00°006'91 00'008'€€ 2e'ev6'Sl (19'8G1) LL'¥8L'G) 6Z°4L6 (62°1.286) -
9E'€6€'6 G/'98.'81L = - = - - -
11°662'64E ¥E015'0EY 28'98/'6S ¥0'962's1e 98'280°'LL2 871801 15°0/e'ey 17681 'YS
00'6.8'¢8 00°062°29} G6'8.5'82 9z'8Y0'v6 12129221 (tzelv'?) £9'809'EC azGEL 1T
GlL'¥61'GE 62'88€'0L 95'8€4'2 91°801'2€ ¥L9¥5'6€ ' 16L'e 82'1G1'9 ¥.'8¥6'6
£0'084'96 G0'ZLE'TE) 62'69L'%2 29'6E1'¥8 16'806'801 59'960'01 9.'%00'c} 17'10L'ee
88'981'8S GLELE'9LL (6£°G68'Y) 64°€06'29 0v'800'8S 19604 'y 20'868'9 €9°200'L)
00°00¥Z} 00°008'¥Z [CEA A €2'808°C) PEPRI0L PrELLE 05'+.6 p6 ¥R0'Z
12'992'G ¥5CLG'0L (zogLh'y) 90'86L'S yOZro'y 86'CvL G5'610') £5°291'1L
€a'6LL L1 S9'6EY'E2 25%08'C ¥2'695'6 91'¢€18'21 0z'ese’t ze'ase’l 75'499'C
00'0€L'21 00'09¥'S5Z (z1°289) GO'ESH' VL £5'092'¢l ZreLy £0eLe't Gi'ze9't
60'€6S'€ 119812 (16'985'2) YrEve's £5'08€'e (gg'6el) $9°061 62'059
0L'/BV'CL 6£'616'%2 (£6'G81"1) LV LIE YL 0z's8l'el Zv'08Z'L 867Gt 0v'528'2
02'1€2'802 6EVLY'ILY (£9'06¥'71) 19'892'¥02 $0'9.L'681 69'182'9 68'LLY'LE 89°6G.°LE
00°00€'72 00°009°8Y (Pe'cai'e) geLllle LOZER'EE £1°608'1 71 v6a'E 18°€21'G
00'0SL'6 00°005'61 (G0'161'2) ¥9'286'01 65716L'8 (8ev¥2) 1z68L'L £8'PYS'L
£0°00£'e8 90°009'99+ (o1'gR9'e) z5'eez'es T 8vS'6L (0z'829) gl'062'¢el 96’ tzl'el
00°00}'€ 00'00Z'9 S'LLL ot'908't GB'€85'Z 7L'€Se'L - ¥Lese'l
00°009'¢ 00'002'L (ee'e0a'2) 28'S00'Y 6v'202'} evir'y) 65'98.'t 2221
LreLl'al geozh'ee (1egeL's) €2'16€'L1 z6'CIZ'ol 81'9.8 ¥L'€06'C T6'6LP'E
00'vLY'L9 00'8¥6'vEL (66'p92'2) 1L'69L'6S 9/°%05'LS 66'821'S SO'vee'L $0'€28'CL
20°062'v€9 $0'085'892'} (rL'205'681) 9€'6¥0'SY8 29°1€5'659 00°0€2'¥2 65°8v£'98 65845041
00°09% 00°026 (os°8ES) 06'6€S + (Gev6) GEV6 =
00°05L'2 00°008'S (07'999'2) 1666124 L1'EEE's (91°9g8) 6L°SL¥'S €9'616'Y
00'00S'0L 00°000° ¥} (ee'0r9'ogl) €£°0¥9'99) = - = -

- [ (L9'58£'66) /9'GOE'66 = o = .
05°120'118 00'e¥1'220'L 06'29.'89 80°206'805 86'699'LLS 29'166'2) 06°686'GL 2€°116'e6
00°005'22 00'000'SY (sg°29L'2) 88'%89'/L £E'226'v) 8L'8LL 1¥'280'C 5Z°198'2
75'800'/2 $0°L10'vS 12°668'€} 66'CLL'6E 0Z'2L9'es 16'601'9 8y 0LL'E 6€°028'8

Sjjnsay |EnPY 5)nsay [enPyY

7202/0€/60 zz0z/1E/€0 1202 hwn“:wunwm NN.“_-N ._wnutmimm i s)nsay fenpy

papu3 syjuo aJueleAn ajuelep 1e3A JOlId

xis 199png 3A4 198png papua papu3 Jaquiayda Z20g Jequisydas

i P SYIUOIA IS SYUo XIS i s

T20T "8 TTOT 13quay

1pu3 ponad

Hoday sso d
AMdoyiny SuisnoH uolsiuuy

<poieg> sniding - ¢ dINY
ASNIAX3 diAV [BloL

asuadx3 Jayj0 |e10 L
sasuadx3 JayiQ
sapinn
asuadx3 aoueInsy|
S38S07] UON08||0D
saouasqy pejesuaduwo)
ESIE = pEN o)

asuadx3 soueuajuiely jejo]

SJOBHUOD) @ S[BUDIBIA JUIBN

1502 sjyduUag sduUBLRUIBIY

1509 [l0MAed soueusjuIBl
5SUsdx3 SoUBLRUERN

esuadx3 "AI8g BAOR}0I B JUBPISAY [BIOL

18UI0) - S80IAIDG BAN0RI0Id
1S07) JeUBY SBOIAIS BAI8)0Id
1509 [[0JARd SB3IAIBS BAI0B}01d
$1S00) BOIAIBS JUBpISaY JaUl0
1509 JJsUSg SDIAIAS JUBPISaY
1500 jl0JAR S@OIAISS JUBPISDY

BSUBAX] S80IAJeg BANOBI0Id '3 JUspIsay

S1S0D BMIENSIUIWPY [B10L

$1800 "UIWPY JOYO

joulaul @ ajges ‘auoydsjo L

000D - SIS 10} Sa0-

Buuel] geis

sa|iddng 8010

$]S0Q jjsuag "UWpy

sjso) [loifed ‘uwpy
S8sUadxg sANeNSIUpY

awoou| |ejo|
SUIOdU| JUSUNS3ALY
snuaAay Jeyi0
284 suopesadQ - ueln pung [elided
suopendolddy 61-QIAOD ANH
saipisgng Bunessdg anH
awoou| Buyama-uoN
juay Buiema 1N

sjualuedy Jouew Aajsull
SOWOH au uo)
t - dIAVY

90



UONe|iou02al ANH 22 Je - ZZ UEr Jaye

(68'652'€2) (69°615'9F) (Syzrb'vee) 00'646'202 Gy Lav'izt) (ls'60P'LY) Z0°69€°€9 1G'GG6'G
{ev'vse) (98'806'}) #6°LLL'0EE) ¥l20.°982 (08'G1¥'E6) {(o'168°0%) 8€°¥96'95 29°2L091
16°/70'8€0'} 79'560'9.0'C ¥y P01 v62 98'G11'186 0€02e'sLeL 9.'Z68'GL 79°979'691 8¢ LS GhE
00°00L'} 00°00%'€ = - - - - i
16 L¥E'9E0'L 29'669'2.0' P 0L ¥62 99'GL1'L86 0£022'522'L 9,268'SL 79'8¥9'691 8€°L¥5'6Pe
8¥'€60'LE0'L 96'981'vL0°C (05'€10'9€) 00818212} 05°¥08'181'L 00°100'SE 00°€19'92¢ 00%19'192
00°0§¢ 00005 06'06¥% - 05°06% - - -
8y E¥8'9e0'| 96'989'€20°C (00'¥05°9€) 00'818°LLC'L 00¥LE'LBL'Y 00°100'GE 00'€19'92Z 00719'192
(zv'608'22) (£8°01L9'v¥) 6t°'6/9'G (b1 222'€E) (69'150'82) (G4°L16'9) ¥9°00%'9 (LL'2L)
1L°G08'6¥ | Zv'119'662 P¥'86L't 26'£29'0L1 9€'928'pPLL 6581621 11°89¢€'G¢ 91°282'8¢
0000721 00°00¥'s2 (00°008'01) 05°22¥'9e 06°229'G1 000.2 00'09%'2 00°0€L'g
8¥'202' L€ 96'¥0v'29 ¥5°059'2 98°'€81'0F ov'vE8'ZY 6L ISPV £6'008'% 2.°252'6
£2'¢06'S01 9490814 ¢ 06°LvE'Cl 95'120'v01 o9¥'69€'9L L 09°961'8 ¥8°201'81 b p0E'92
0€°00§'L2) 65°000°652 £6'¢/8'6 8.°006'9€L RV 9 00¢'9 LP'69.L'4E S0°0/1'8€
1612 €1°65 (8G°1) it 68°CL 9.0 62'¢ 0¥
G8'208'L 69°'609'¢ (8+'050°L€) 0€'ee9' e 28286 ZL'Lpo'y) zLozL'y 00°6.
68'699'G¢Cl 116€€'16¢ 00'926'0% 00'€52's0l 00°6L4'9¥1 00'L¥¥'0L 00°9v9° L2 00°/80'8¢
2202/0E/60 2Iuelep s}Insay |enldy S3INs9Y |enidy QIUBLIEA synsay sj|nsay
popu3 SYILOW zeoe/ wm\ . 1202 4aquiandas 7e0z Jaquendas 1eap Joud {en1oY 7202
xis 198png 3Ad 32dpng Papus SYIUOA XIS papua SYIuoA XIS TZ0Z 12quaidas 1aqualdas
1202 '8 T20T Jaquia) \pu3 pouad
poday sso d

Aloyiny 3uISnoH uolsiuuy

S99 UIWPY [BUOHIPPE 810'61$ PaAIeoay

7 i - (

WYHD0Yd ADH - <ioyea> sniding JeN
<ponad> snjding pajoulsay 19N
sasuadxs pajouisey (ejol
asuadxg pajouIsay Jayio
SjuBWARd dYH PajoL)say (SsaT

BLLI0dU| PBJOLISAY [B101

BLLI0OU| JUBLUISBAU|

awoou| BYO

awoou| dyH - aouesissy Buisnoy
wo1b0id - ADH pa13iiisay

<Joa> shiding pajousalun 18N
sasuadx3 pajollsalun (el
sas Juswabeuepy
sasuadx3 ulwpy JaUYi0o
$}800) spyauag/loihed "ulwpy
9suadx] SANENSIlpY

aW00U| pajol}salun [BloL

2UI0DU| JUBLL)SAAU|

awoout 1BUI0

BWOoU| S22 SAfjRJISIUIWPY
WDIb01g -AJH PaIoisaiuf

(8 - uo1123G 5B UMOUY| J04)

AJH - INVYO0Yd ¥3IHONOA IDI0HD BrisNOH

91



6v°1€1'6GL 16'292'0L€ 7,08, ¥E'¥89°€02 90 1E5'L 12 95 LIG' 1Y 96'285'8) 25'095'08
2L°68€'S0L cv'6L.'012 0v'290'Ge 76'08.'82 ZEEPE'ES 92'658 0z 799°L 86058
0v'908'8S 6L219'LL1 LO'E06 VL ol'sve’le L1'1G2'9E () ) 6v'0L9'G
00°00%'E 00°008'9 [CEET 8G'86G |1 - (61021 61 0Zl'v E
00°008't} 00'009'€2 §e'292'y 1€'600'01 zL9.2'Yh (19°29¢) GB'EEE'T 82°996'}
00'000'0% 00°000'08 92'192'22 - 92'192'22 [FA YA - 120LL'e
00°005'2 00°000'G (98'92) (g8'662) (18'982) - - -
ool 6.212'C - = = = - -
266112 ¥8'685'GS 99'€6L'6 00°864°L 88'166'9} zLee0't 006611 [ANATAA
00°0G6'E} 00°006°£2 S8°E6L'6 00'861°2 88° 166’8} TLEEDL 00'661°} ZLeEe T
z6'628'c} ¥8'659'22 - - 3 * = -
0v'€08'8} 08'909'.€ S'G9€ z8'vET 12°009 12'665 90’} 12009
0v'€0E'L) 08909'v€ GG 28%E L2009 12'665 90’} 12009
007005} 00°000'¢ - - - - - -
0Z'125'092 0v'Zv0'les Z1'606'2E 9z'99v'2ee 8€'7.£'392 y8'2e8'ey gl°Le2'9e 00°020'69
00°000"} 00°000°C {z0'eLE) 20°€2S} 00°0G4'} 00°GLY - 00°GLL

= - 00'€59'S (00'¢59'e) - 00'294'} (00zg1'1) =
00'98€'¥ve 00'zZLL'88Y 04'026'€2 vz 8vv'LLZ ¥E£'89€" #8°100'2¥ 91'08€'€2 00'28€'G9
00'008 00°009'} €0z} 00°206 €€°L20'L (00°ze2) 00'2ee -
02'6ec'yl 0¥'029'82 12'88G'e 00'0vZ'8) 14°828'12 (oo bLe) 00°L8L'E 00'ElS'e

sjnsay [ENdY S3nsoy [ENjIY
220z/0€/60 z202/15/50 aNA_uN Jaquaydag 7z0T ._wnu:wunwm SHNSSH s)nsay |enoy
pepug syuow duelIep aduUBLIBA Jeaj J0ld
N o 3Ad 193png papua papua 120z Joquaidas 720z Jaquiaydag
- P SYIUOINl XIS syuow xis 9

T20T "® 2¢0T 19quiay
Hodoay ss¢ id
Ajsoyiny JuisnoH uolsiuuy

'|pu3 polsad

<poyaqQs snding - £ dNY
ASNIJX3 dNV [eloL

asuadx3 18Ul B0,

sasuadx3 J8Yyl0

asuadx] aoueInsu|

$98507 UOND3[0D

sa0Uasqy pajesuadulo)
asuadx3 Jeyi0

asuadxg souBUSIUIB IO

S]OBIUOY B S|EUBIB JUBN
1809 ||0JAB BoUBRUBIUIEN
ESIEL e ERVETEIEN

SIS0D SAlRNSILILIPY [BJOL
$)S0) "UlWpy 1BYO

saliddng 200
§8SUsdXT oAENSIUILIPY

awoou| [ejo L

anuaAsy Jaui0
SINIAV dvH :$831
sapisans dvH anH
awoou) Buljamg-uoN
ey Buyiema 1eN

Aue avy
oJedio ;an_‘_mm

92



ANNISTON FATHERHOOD INITIATIVE, INC.

Statement of Activities

Month & Six Months ended September 30, 2022

Contributions

Restricted Income
Grants - Community Foundation

Total Restricted Income

Total Contributions

Expenses

Operations
Advertisement & Promotion
Insurance Expense
Employee Benefits
Supplies
Salaries - Coordinator

Total Operations
Program Expenses

Anniston Changers Event
Community Outreach
Fatherhood Luncheons

Total Program Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus <Deficit> - Year to Date

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Surplus <Deficit> - Year to Date

Net Assets - Ending of Year

Month
Ended
Sept. 30, 2022

Year to Date
Ended
Sept. 30, 2022

$ 2263.00 $ 12,343.00
2.,263.00 12,343.00
2,263.00 12,343.00

$ 100.00 $ 728.69

- 3,440.00
1,076.13 2,505.86
- 812.48
2,209.19 10,336.32
3,385.32 17,823.35
- 29.37

= 326.32
371.50 728.94
371.50 1,084.63
3,756.82 18,907.98
(1,493.82) (6,564.98)
38,706.72

(6,564.98)

$ 32,141.74

93



OST PROGRAM

DUE FROM STATE OF ALABAMA

As of September 30, 2022

(A) (B) (A-B)
Deposit Date
Month Original Unreimbursed Revised from Deposit

Invoice Cost Invoice State Rec'd
Jul-21 2,517.90 - 2,517.90 2,517.90 4/11/2022
21-Aug 7,652.54 1,541.58 6,110.96 6,110.96 5/19/2022
Sep-21 18,138.08 5,764.67 12,373.41 10,223.41 6/24/2022
Oct-21 12,028.94 45.37 11,983.57 11,983.57 8/8/2022
Nov-21 16,879.92 6,735.28 10,144.64 10,144.64 8/8/2022
Dec-21 19,437.08 5,170.96 14,266.12 14,266.12 8/8/2022
Jan-22 11,398.81 1,754.90 9,643.91 9,643.91 8/9/2022
Feb-22 14,356.31 2,717.40 11,638.91 11,638.87 9/8/2022
Mar-22 7,476.70 1,484.93 5,991.77 5,991.77 9/8/2022
Apr-22 10,478.39 579.32 9,899.07 9,899.07 10/28/2022
May-22 18,455.90 2,869.97 15,585.93 15,585.93 10/28/2022
Jun-22 11,968.66 4,509.35 7,459.31 7,459.31 10/28/2022

Jul-22 22,012.27 7,392.00 14,620.27 -
172,801.50 40,565.73 132,235.77 115,465.46

UNREIMBURSED COSTS BREAKDOWN (COLUMN B):

Salaries

Payroll Taxes
Supplies
Computers(EQUIP)
Graduation
Instructors
Subscriptions
OSHA Courses
Travel(participates)
Communications
Disability
Background Checks
Printer Allocations
Painting Costs

WAF Labor
Total-unreimbursed

4,328.39
182.62
1,325.11
17,997.71
225.00
2,160.00
2,011.11
1,560.00
2,738.61
2,197.85
571.58
616.50
402.93
838.00
3,406.32

40,565.73

94



ROSS GRANT
Six Months ended 09/30/2022

Grant Revenue

EXPENSES

Administrative Salaries
Communications
Consulting

Employee Benefits
Office Supplies
Postage & Printing
Training

Travel

Utilities

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/Deficit

$23,457.61

$18,735.73
289.06
158.57
3,567.21
244.11
220.05
34.73

50.31
157.84

23,457.61

95



10/31/22

CFP Breakdown

Year CFP Amount | Obligation Date | Expend Date Dollars Spent Dollars
Available
2018 1,642,831 5/28/22 5/28/24 1,642,831 0
2019 1,705,150 4/15/23 4/15/25 1,469.683.31 235,466.69
2020 1,835,574 3/25/24 3/25/26 904,148.76 931,425.24
2021 1,790,954 2/22/23 2/22/25 875,475 915,479.00
2022 2,023,528 5/11/24 5/11/26 0 2,023,528.00
2023 1,250,000 2025 2027 0 1,250,000
2024 1,250,000 2026 2028 0 1,250,000
2025 1,250,000 2027 2029 0 1,250,000
2026 1,250,000 2028 2030 0 1,250,000
Security Grant
Year CFP Amount | Obligation Date | Expend Date Dollars Spent Dollars
Available
2019 246,198 9/3/22 9/3/24 246,198.00 0

96



r~
10/31/22 o
[ceP summary]
Amp Year | Obligation | Expend Location Notes AMP Total Spent Available Project total
by
AMP
1
2020 3/25/24 3/25/26 | Glen Addie | GA demolition 378,154.00 0 378,154.00
2021 2/22/23 2/22/25 | Glen Addie | GA demolition 378,354.00 0 378,354.00 756,508.00
2020 3/25/24 3/25/26 | Pk/Wash HVAC replacement all 27,967.00 27,967.00 0
one-bedroom units
2022 5/11/24 5/11/26 | Pk/Wash HVAC replacement 90,000.00 90,000.00 0 117,967.00
continued
Sub
Total
AMP 2020 3/25/24 3/25/26 | Cooper Environmental 100,000.00 100,000.00
2 clearance
2021 2/22/23 2/22/25 | Cooper Environmental 302,005.65 302,005.65 402,005.65
clearance
2022 5/11/24 5/11/26 | Cooper Environmental 320,764.00 320,764.00
clearance
2023 & Cooper *Environmental 875,000.00 875,000.00
clearance
2024 4 Cooper *Environmental 875,000.00 875,000.00
clearance
2025 * Cooper *Environmental 875,000.00 875,000.00
clearance
2026 & Cooper *Environmental 875,000.00 875,000.00 4,477,317.65
clearance
2022 5/11/24 5/11/26 | Norwood Door & screen 182,841.30 182,841.30
replacement
2022 5/11/24 5/11/26 | Norwood Community center 175,000.00 175,000.00
2022 5/11/24 5/11/26 | Norwood Create parking 90,000.00 90,000.00
2022 5/11/24 | 5/11/26 | Norwood Electrical panel 50,500.00 50,500.00
upgrades
2022 5/11/24 | 5/11/26 | Fairview Siding replacement 55,109.62 55,109.62

*estimated funding level,
HUD has not allocated yet




[00]
10/31/22 o
Sub
Total
Amp Year | Obligation | Expend Location Notes AMP Total Spent Available Project total
by
AMP 2019 4/15/23 4/15/25 | Tinsley Interior improvements | 233,513.69 0 233,513.69
3 - subfloors
2020 3/25/24 4/15/25 | Tinsley Roof replacement 170,756.22 0 170,756.22
2021 2/22/23 2/22/25 | Tinsley Interior Improvements | 206,432.85 0 206,432.85
2022 5/11/24 | 5/11/26 | Tinsley Interior improvements | 224,000.00 0 224,000.00 834,702.76
2022 5/11/24 | 5/11/26 | Constantine | Interior improvements | 180,254.90 0 180,254.90
ceilings
2019 4/15/23 | 4/15/25 | Constantine | Exterior improvement | 102,266.00
completed
other 2019 4/15/23 4/15/26 Energy Audit 3153.00 3153.00 0
Final Bond Payment 0] 943,656.73
2018-2021
2019 9/3/22 9/3/24 *Safety Grant 246198.00 0 246,198.00

*Safety Grant Analysis is the next page




10/31/22 a
Security Grant Analysis
Draw AMP Items Original CFP Expended Operations Draw total Comments
Number contract Expense
1 3 Mayer Electric Co2 detectors 22428.23 22428.23
Totals 22428.23 22428.23 22428.23
2 1 Key pads training center 980.78 980.78
3 CO2 Detectors 22428.23 22428.23
3 3 camera’s — Envision center 827.18 827.18
7 LED canopy lights 1631.50 1631.50
4 dome cameras 2160.90 2160.90
3 Mavyer Electric service boxes 22428.23 22428.23
3 Tree removal 700.00 700.00
Totals 7721.08 7721.08 7721.08
3 McCleod Electric
1 Poles 10350.00 10350.00
2 Poles 5060.00 5060.00
3 Poles 7590.00 7590.00
Alabama Power
1 Lighting 8675.44
2 Lighting 9504.00
3 Lighting 17992.20
Mayer Electric
1 Co2 detectors 12527.13
2 Co2 detectors 15158.88
3 Fence- Liberty 17830.00 17830.00 8915.00
Totals 104687.65 95772.65 8915.00 95772.65 Note operations expense
4 Security Camera’s — Vetted
Security Solutions
1 12 cameras 55173.21 54124.22 1048.99
2 12 cameras 26973.57 26460.73 512.84
3 12 cameras 40460.36 39691.09 769.27
Totals 122607.14 120276.04 2331.10 120276.04 Note operations expense
Total contracts 257444.10
Total CFP Draws 246198.00
Total operations 11246.10




100

Public Housing Management Report

Oct 2022
|
i
Occupancy - Financial “
Total # i #of  #of Trans- NetChange Avg DU Turn- o |
AHA MANAGED PROPERTIES units Total DU # Occ DU # Vac DU J\o [n]V] ooo.r“ of Ins Outs fers In Occup around Days Charges Collected Balance Owed TARS % |
Glen Addie 0.00% - 0.00%
Washington & Parkwin Hom 100 100 98 2 98.00% 0 0 1 0 540 15,050.95 19,804.50 (4,753.55 131 _mm_.\o__ i
n |
AP 2 | - |
Norwood 95 97 95 2 . wq.o&u\ﬁ_ 4 0 0 4 2,123 9,349.15 10,556.59 (1,207.44) 112.91%| |
Fairview Terrace 26 26 25 i 96.15% 0 0 0 0 75 4,489.54 2,963.00 152654 | 66.00% |
il _ : .
AP 3 | . |
Constantine * 171 170 153 90.00%| 4 6 0 -2 2705 17,766.92 19,829.67 (2,062.75) 111.61%| i
Tinsley Manor 24 24 22 _ 91.67%, 0 1 0 -1 36 3,943.89 3,511.90 431.99 m.m.om,j
Tota! 416 417 393 [ 94.75% 8 7 1 1 108580 50,600.45 56,665.66 (6.065.21)! A 63.89%| ]
* Constantine has 1 unit off line
**1 Unit Parkwin/Washington Offline until 12/31/22
Year to Date- Occupancy Year to Date - Financial
Occupancy
value Management i
indicator Beginning Tenant Acct Operation [
# Vac DU 7 % Occupancy points of FY TAR Charged Collected TARS % Recievable TAR Value Indicator Pts 3
Glen Addie 0 0 374.91 0.00 0.00 0.0% 374.91 i
Washington & Parkwin 21 700 16,126.93 107,310.03  121,615.88 113.3% 1,821.08 u
AMP 1 Subtotal 21 700 97.0% 12 16,501.84 107,310.03 121,615.88 113.3% 2,195.99 2.05 200.00% |
Norwood 39 679 30,790.08 68,924.25 92 870.26 134.7% 6,844.07 h
Fairview Terrace 3 182 -4,998.06 26,803.51 21,980.25 82.0% -174,80 i
AMP 2 Subtotal 42 861 95.1% 8 25,792.02 95,727.76  114,850.51 120.0% 6,669.27 6.97 0.00% _
Constantine 95 1190 31,722.49 107,266.56 120,020.20 111.9% 18,868.85 i
Tinsley Manor 7 168 6,870.93  26,488.86 27,841.70 105.1% 5,518.09 i
AMP 3 Subiotal 102 1358 92.5% 4 38,593.42 133,755.42 147,861.90 110.5% 24 486.94 18.31 0.00% ,
Total 165 2919 94.3% 7.10 80887.28  336793.21 384328.29 114.6% 33.352.20 9.90 w
[
!
w




HCYV Department

OCTOBER 2022 Monthly Update

Closed with 365 +26 (RAD) =391

Moved into the Program 7
Moved off the Program 1 (1 Port Out / 0 TPV)
Transfer to other unit 2
Cooper TPV* 12
Glen Addie TPV* 20
Vouchers outstanding 118
Vouchers issued (New) 74
Re-certifications completed 20
Annual Inspections 21
New unit inspections 6
Currently on Waiting list 0

*HCV = Housing Choice Voucher
*RAD = Rental Assistance Demonstration

*TPV = Tenant Protected Voucher/Cooper & Glen Addie Relocation

Program Highlights:

Waiting list set to open end of November, 2022 beginning of December, 2022 for HCV/Section 8
and Barber Terrace.

By: Antienette Jatwm, 3#CV Pragham Ceshdinater

101



RESIDENT SERVICES MONTHLY REPORT
September /October 2022
Sharon Dunson-Resident Initiative Coordinator

Programs
a. Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS)
i. HUD approved program size-25
ii. Current Program Participants
a) 10-Lost participants due to graduation, relocation and the FSS
recruitment was put on hold until the approval of the FSS
Action Plan
iii. Activities
a) Submitted FSS Action Plan to HUD for approval 9/30/2022
a. Approved 10/28/2022
b) Submitted FSS Grant for Service Coordinator 10/6/2022
b. Resident Opportunity Self-Sufficiency (ROSS)- Service Coordinator (SC)
i. HUD approved program size-50 Households
ii. Current Program Participants
a) 30 (AHA’s ROSS program in its 2" year; have 3 years to reach 50
households)
ili. Activities
a) Submitted financial and ROSS annual program report 10/27/2022
c. Youth Activities Boys & Girls Club

Month Club Monthly Total | Days | Daily Average Attendance
September | Constantine 380 18 21
2022 Norwood 403 18 22
Norwood -AHA 198 18 11
October Constantine 357 21 17
2022 Norwood 456 20 23
Norwood-AHA 150 20 08

d. Constantine Homes Laundry Facility
i. September-$139.75
ii. October- $140.75
e. Anniston Fatherhood Initiative (AFI)
i. AFl Banquet-September 23, 2022 @ the City of Anniston Meeting Center
ii. Took 13 mentees to Jacksonville State University for a campus tour-
October 13, 2022

. Upcoming Events
a. Honda Team Meeting on Wednesday, November 2, 2022, provided AHA with

information on how they are willing to work with us to provide employment to
residents that are looking for employment.

b. FSS Program Coordinating Committee Luncheon- (Late November)

c. FSSrecruitment begins December 1, 2022

102




TENTATIVE MEETING SCHEDULE

**All board meetings are held in the Resident Services Building at 12pm, on the 4t
Thursday of the month, unless otherwise stated.

Month Board Meeting Day
January Thursday, January 26, 2023

February Thursday, February 23, 2023
March Thursday, March 23, 2023
May Thursday, May 25, 2023
July Thursday, July 27, 2023
September Thursday, September 28, 2023
Nouvember Thursday, November 16, 2023

**3rd Thursday due to Thanksgiving Holiday**

103



2023 Holidays

> New Year’s Day

> MLK Day

> Good Friday

> Memorial Day

> Juneteenth

> Independence Day
> Labor Day

> Veteran’s Day

» Thanksgiving

Monday, January 2
Monday, January 16
Friday, April 7
Monday, May 29
Monday, June 19
Tuesday, July 4
Monday, September 4
Friday, November 10

Thursday, November 23

> Day after Thanksgiving Friday, November 24

» Christmas Eve
> Christmas Day

> 1 Floating Holiday

Friday, December 22
Monday, December 25

TBD

104



